

Prince Edward Island

Student Support Resource Guide 2008-2009



Student Support Resource Guide 2008-2009

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Page
Description and ordering information
List of Core Resources
EAL Resources
Ordering forms9
Publishers' Abbreviations
ELEMENTARY TITLES
Resources to Develop Speech, Language, Vocabulary and Readiness Skills11
Resources to Develop Phonological Awareness, Phonics and Spelling Skills
Resources to Teach: Alphabet, Sight Vocabulary, Fluency and Comprehension Skills 47
Book Levels
Reading Resources: Novels and Short Selections
Adapted/Modified Novel Studies75
Audiobooks
Graphic Organizers
Resources to Develop Writing Skills
Science
Social Studies
Mathematics
Time and Money

RESOURCES for STUDENTS in ELEMENTARY, INTERMEDIATE, and SENIOR HIGH

Handwriting Skills	Page 96
Life Skills	98
Software	104
Social Skills	107
Study / Research Skills	112
Health & Family Life Education	114
Additional Teaching Resources	116
Professional Resources	117
INTERMEDIATE / SENIOR HIGH TITLES (Teachers can also order titles from the Elementary Section.)	
Resources to Develop Phonics and Spelling Skills	128
Resources to Develop Writing Skills	132
Reading Resources: Short Selections	135
Real Life Reading	140
Reading Resources: Novels	143
Adapted/Modified Novel Studies	151
Audiobooks	152
Start to Finish Books	153
Social Studies	154
Science	157
Mathematics	161
Time and Money	165
Books on CD for Kurzweil Software	169

DESCRIPTION

MINISTER'S DIRECTIVE No. MD 01-08

"Special Education" means programming and/or services designed to accommodate students within the public school system whose educational needs require interventions different from, or in addition to, those which are needed by most students.

"Special Education needs" refers to:

- (i) educational needs of students where there is substantive normative agreement such as blind and partially sighted, deaf and partially hearing, severe and profound mental handicap, multiple handicaps.
- (ii) educational needs of students who have significant difficulties in learning which do not appear to be attributable to (i) or (iii).
- (iii) educational needs of children which are significant and are considered to arise primarily from socio-economic, cultural and/or linguistic forms.

SPECIAL EDUCATION MATERIALS BUDGET

Every school has a Special Education Materials Budget for resources for special education students. This money is allotted by the Department of Education and is separate from any monies provided by the Eastern School District or Western School Board. Each school should receive its budget allocation sometime in April. This money is to be used during the government's fiscal year (from April 1, 2008 - March 31, 2009.) Contact the Student Support Specialist at 368-4472 to review your school's budget status. **EVERY SCHOOL MUST STAY WITHIN ITS BUDGET ALLOTMENT WHEN ORDERING.**

LOANING OF MATERIALS

be used to deliver the materials.

For schools which do not have the funds to purchase the variety of materials they would like to be using or for schools which would like to use a particular resource for a short time, the Student Support Specialist can usually arrange for a six-week loan of the material. Almost every title listed in this document is available for loan. Resource/special education teachers can phone or e-mail their requests; the courier will

TITLES DESIGNATED NON-CONSUMABLE

Most softcover workbooks have been designated non-consumable. Schools should consider these resources as textbooks and when possible, should teach the students how to record their answers in a notebook or use a piece of acetate over the page and ask students to record their answers with a non-permanent marker. Either way, schools will then be able to reuse these workbooks.

COST OF MATERIALS

The cost of each resource has been listed in the *Student Support Resource Guide* to enable the schools to make the best choices with their allotted money. These prices must be considered as approximate as publishers increase their costs periodically.

SPECIAL ORDERS

Any teacher looking to order materials that have not been listed in this document, must have approval from the Student Support Specialist prior to sending in your order. Special orders, which accompany May's Special Education orders, without prior approval, will not be accepted.

ORDERING INFORMATION

Schools are expected to spend the bulk of their allotment on their May 2008 order. All orders must be mailed or faxed to the Student Support Specialist for authorization using the enclosed forms. Any titles that prove inappropriate may be returned to the Student Support Specialist as long as they are on the list of core resources (pg. 6) and your file will be credited.

- Please be advised that money cannot be carried over from one year to the next. The final order must be placed by the end of March 2009.
- Please make a photocopy of your completed order and check off each item as it arrives from PLMDC. Please indicate to your School Book contact that the item numbers of your special education titles will begin with the prefix 130-3xxxx.
 Contact the Student Support Specialist by e-mail before December 31, 2008 regarding any problems with your order.
- For teachers who prefer to have a small balance for unexpected needs, \$20.00 is sufficient. Please keep in mind that only core resources listed on page 6 are available for ordering throughout the year.

Please note:

Any discrepancies with May's Special Education must be brought forward no later than December 31st, 2008.

CORE RESOURCES

The following "Core Resources" are available at PLMDC on a first-come, first-served basis in limited quantities.

Elementary Titles

- Orchestrating Academic Success
- Orchestrating Positive and Practical Behaviour Plans
- · Orchestrating Success in Reading
- The Learning Folder
- · A Guide for Developing IEPs for Reading
- Supporting Adolescent Readers
- Resource for the Identification and Teaching of Students with Specific Learning Disability
- Assessment and Intervention for Struggling Readers
- Systematic Sequential Phonics They Use
- Prefixes and Suffixes: Systematic Sequential Phonics and Spelling
- Making Words for Home and School Books 1, 2, 3, and 4
- Phonics Phones
- Phonics Magnetic Kit, Magnetic letters
- Think Alongs (in limited quantities),
- Gage Canadian Phonics
- Practise Your Spelling
- Steck Vaughn Spelling (limited quantities)
- Tree House Spelling (Student Books)
- Quick-Word Handbooks for Beginning Writers
- Quick-Word Handbooks for Everyday Writers
- Canadian Handwriting Books A, B, C, D
- Loops and Other Groups Levels 1 and 2
- Blank Flash Cards
- Quest 2000 Practice and Homework Books
- SRA Math Explorations and Applications
- The Time is Now Book 1 and 2
- Play Money: Canadian Bills, Canadian Coin Sets

Intermediate-Senior High Titles

(Teachers can also order from the Elementary list of titles)

- FISH Assessment Forms
- Big Words for Big Kids
- Steck Vaughn True Tales (Limited Quantities)
- Going for Gold Series: Horror, Language Detective, Language Investigators, Scandal, The Quest, Writing for Real
- Language Matters A, B, C
- Dudley Combination Locks
- Mastering Math

ENGLISH as an ADDITIONAL LANGUAGE LEARNERS (EAL) STUDENTS

EAL learners benefit from reading materials with controlled language and vocabulary and resources to explicitly teach language, vocabulary, literacy, numeracy and social skills. Most titles listed in the *Student Support Resource Guide* will be suitable for teaching EAL students.

The following titles are listed in *Student Support Resource Guide* and have been supplied by Student Support Services for schools with EAL students.

EAL Tutor Kits

- The Heinle Picture Dictionary
- The Heinle Beginning Workbook
- The Heinle Lesson Planner with Activity Book
- Phonics Readers Read at Home Books 1 and 2
- Building Language Photo Library
- Phonics Magnetic Kit
- Beginning Reading for Older Students

EAL Elementary Kits

- Vocabulary with Ease
- Phonics Readers Sets A -F
- Phonics Readers Teacher Guides
- Phonics Readers Read at Home Books 1 and 2
- First 100 Sight Words (Plus Sentence Building)
- Word Families with Silly Sentences Super Fun Deck
- The Heinle Picture Dictionary
- The Heinle Beginning Workbook
- The Heinle Lesson Planner with Activity Book

EAL Intermediate Kits

- Vocabulary with Ease
- First 100 Sight Words (Plus Sentence Building)
- Word Families with Silly Sentences Super Fun Deck
- Phonics Readers Sets A -F
- Phonics Readers Teacher Guides
- Phonics Readers Read at Home Books 1 and 2
- Woodland Mysteries Set 3
- The Heinle Picture Dictionary
- The Heinle Beginning Workbook
 - The Heinle Lesson Planner with Activity Book

EAL Senior High Kits

- Vocabulary with Ease
- Phonics Readers Sets (A -F)
- Phonics Readers Teacher Guides
- Phonics Readers Read at Home Books 1 and 2
- Woodland Mysteries Set 3
- The Heinle Picture Dictionary
- The Heinle Beginning Workbook
- The Heinle Lesson Planner with Activity Book

ORDERING INFORMATION

Teachers must submit their orders by date (TBA). Schools will be notified when their orders are due in their Special Education Budget Allotment letter. Generally, orders are requested by mid-late May.

Please ensure the following information is provided to facilitate the ordering process.

- 1. Identify the school and the school code.
- 2. Identify the person who is placing the order. For example: Ann Yeo, Sp. Ed. Teacher
- 3. Have the Book Contact person (usually the vice-principal) authorize the order so that he/she will be familiar with your order when it arrives.
- 4. List number of copies, name of the resource, publisher's abbreviation, unit cost, total cost and item number.
- Double check that your item numbers are correct as resources are ordered by their item numbers not by their titles.
 Resources that are ordered in error cannot be returned.
- 5. Make a photocopy of your order.
- 6. Send your completed order by date (TBA) via mail or fax it to:

Karen Gaudet
Student Support Specialist
Student Support Services Division
Department of Education
Phone: 368-4472

Fax: 368-4622

Order forms

PUBLISHERS' ABBREVIATIONS

AbbreviationCompanyATCATC LearningATTAttainmentAUBAudio Book Shelf

BHU Bacon Hughes Canada

BRC Bridges Canada
BRR Brijan Resource Ltd.

CAR Autism Today Education Corporation
CDA Canadian Down Syndrome Association

CPG Chestnut Publishing Group
CSB Crystal Spring Books
CUA Curriculum Associates

DJA Davis, Johnston, and Associates
DRL Different Roads to Learning
EEP Exclusive Educational Products
EPS Educators Publishing Service
ESS Essential Skills Software
FEM Foothills Educational Materials

HBF HB Fenn HOO Hootenany

IMC Insight Media Centre

IND Indigo

JWS John Wiley and Sons LIS Linguisystems

MHR McGraw, Hill, Ryerson
MIR Mind Resources

MON Monarch

NB Province of New Brunswick
NEL Nelson Thomson Learning
NFL Neufeld Learning Systems Inc.

OUP Oxford University Press
PBC PermaBound Canada
PCI PCI Pearson Education Canada
PEP Penbroke Publishing
PMP Portage & Main Press

PSY Psycan

RBL Red Brick Learning
REB Recorded Books

SCH Scholastic

SCM Scholar's Choice Moyer

SES Spectrum Educational Supplies SHE Stirling Head Enterprises

SDP Super Duper TAG Tasks Galore

TBD Teacher Book Depository
TRC The Resource Centre

UGR Upper Grand River School District
UWO University of Western Ontario Bookstore

WLM Wintergreen Learning Materials

WPP Word Play Publications

RESOURCES to DEVELOP SPEECH, LANGUAGE, VOCABULARY and READINESS SKILLS

NO-GLAMOUR ARTICULATION (Ages 5-11+) (Reproducible + CD)

Cost \$46.50

This resource lets you customize articulation activities to meet each students' needs. Simply photocopy what is needed or download it from the CD. Stimulus materials target the following sounds in all positions: /p/, /b/, /m/, /k/, /g/, /t/, /d/, /f/, /v/, /ch/, /sh/, /j/, /s/, /s/ blends, /z/, /r/, /r / blends, /l/, /l/ blends, voiced and voiceless /th/. The following progression of activities is available for each sound:

- Picture Cards
- Picture Scenes
- Word List
- Sentences
- Challenge Sentences

No-Glamour Articulation

LIS

130-31187

NO-GLAMOUR ARTICULATION CARDS (Ages 5-11+) Cost \$44.00

This resource consists of 200 cards with 2 full-colour illustrations on side 1 and stimulus items on side 2. Practise the following phonemes in initial and final positions of one-, two-, and three+ syllable words: /r/, /r/ blends, /s/, /s/ blends, /l/, /l/ blends, /sh/, and /ch/.

The stimulus items on the back of each card includes:

- Say each target word
- · Answer questions using the target words
- · Complete sentences using the target words
- · Generate sentences using the target words

No-Glamour Articulation Cards

LIS

130-31188

HELP for ARTICULATION (Ages 8 to adult) (Reproducible + CD) Cost \$46.50 This book provides a variety of activities for the following target sounds: /p/, /b/, /m/, /k/, /g/, /ng/, /t/, /d/, /n/, /l/, blends, /v/, /h/, /wh/, /s/, /s/ blends, /z/, /sh/, /ch/, /zh/, /j/, /r/, /r/ blends, and voiced and voiceless /th/. A hierarchy of tasks include activities at these levels:

- Word
- Phrase and sentence
- Individual picture
- Question
- Paragraph
- Picture scene

Help for Articulation

LIS

ARTIC PHOTO FUN DECKS

(for Articulation and Language) Cost \$12.50

These fun decks use real-life photos to address articulation and language goals. Each deck housed in a metal tin includes:

- 28 pairs, 56 cards to play Go Fish, Concentration, etc.
- 10 initial, 9 medial, and 9 final position photo-word cards
- Master word list and games ideas

"S" Photo Fun Deck	SDP	130-31591
"R" Photo Fun Deck	SDP	130-31592
"L" Photo Fun Deck	SDP	130-31593
"SH" Photo Fun Deck	SDP	130-31594
"CH" Photo Fun Deck	SDP	130-31595
"TH" Photo Fun Deck	SDP	130-31596
"K" Photo Fun Deck	SDP	130-31597
"G" Photo Fun Deck	SDP	130-31598

TEACH ME LANGUAGE MANUAL

This resource is a manual for teaching language to students with autism, Asperger's syndrome, and related developmental disorders. It targets:

- Social language
- General knowledge
- Grammar and syntax
- Functional knowledge
- Written expression
- Language-based concepts

This step-by-step guide is best suited for students who are able to sit at a table for some period of time, and can communicate to some extent (either through limited verbal communication, signing, or a PCS). 400 pages Cost \$73.50

Teach	Ме	Language Manual

SDP 130-31241

TEACH ME LANGUAGE FORMS (Reproducible)

This resource is the companion exercise forms for the activities which appear as examples in *Teach Me Language*. These graphic organizers need to be used in conjunction with the *Teach Me Language* program. Cost \$26.25

reach we Language Fo	orms
----------------------	------

130-31242

SDP

TEACHING THE LANGUAGE OF TIME and CLOCK TALK Cost \$34.00

This reproducible activity book is developed to teach the language of time:

- · before/after clauses
- · sequencing of events
- · when clauses and questions
- · time measurement, when clauses and questions
- cycles, schedules, and time lines

Some activities feature "clock time" but primarily the focus is on teaching the "time concepts and language constructions" to students with delayed oral language skills.

CLOCK TALK is a worksheet booklet that helps students talk through the complex process of time management. A hands-on cardboard clock with a 3-colour film overlay is included. This clock shows the exact times on an analog clock and a digital clock simultaneously.

Teaching the Language of Time and Clock Talk

ECL

130-30344

HELPING KIDS DISCOVER AND DEVELOP LANGUAGE

This resource is very valuable for teachers working with students with delayed oral language skills. It outlines developmental language milestones for children ages 3 months to 10 years, general suggestions for language development, and specific strategies for helping students: Cost \$20.00 (Available in limited quantities)

- Understand and remember
- Express themselves
- Learn new words
- Organize what they want to say
- Help kids socialize

Helping Kids Discover and Develop Language

UWO

130-30476

ASK AND ANSWER CARDS (Preschool - Gr. 6)

These cards are very similar to the very popular "Fun Decks". Each set includes 28 clearly illustrated, easy to understand question/answer pairs. For example: one card asks a "WH" question such as "Who grows food for us to eat?" Its answer card is "A farmer". Cost \$13.50

"Who?" Deck	SDP	130-31248
"What?" Deck	SDP	130-31249
"When?" Deck	SDP	130-31250
"Where?" Deck	SDP	130-31251
"Why?" Deck	SDP	130-31252

ASK AND ANSWER "WH" FUN SHEETS (Reproducible)

This Ask and Answer "WH" Fun Sheets activity book reinforces the WH skills students learn with their Ask and Answer cards. Selected Ask and Answer card scenes are turned into activity sheets to review particular concepts. Included are colour by number, picture scenes, word searches, crosswords, etc. 224 pages Cost \$42.00

Ask and Answer "WH" Fun Sheets

SDP

130-31270

AUTISM and PDD: BASIC QUESTIONS (The Buddy Bear Books)

This set of 5 full-coloured coiled books is designed to teach students to understand, and possibly ask and answer basic "**WH**" questions. Students place a removable, vinyl-cling sticker on each page to show they understand the questions:

Who, Buddy Bear?

What, Buddy Bear?

When, Buddy Bear?

Where, Buddy Bear?

Why, Buddy Bear?

Each book is 9 pages with a vinyl-cling sticker sheet, an outline page to store stickers, a sheet with teaching suggestions and a ziploc-type of carrying bag. Cost \$44.00

Autism and PDD: Basic Questions LIS 130-31025

BUILDING LANGUAGE PHOTO LIBRARY

This resource for fostering language development contains 270 cards with clear photographs on the front and the name of each object on the back. The cards are grouped according to:

- Toys, Clothes, School items, Food, Kitchen supplies
- · Colours, Shapes, Animals, Outdoor items, Home, Furniture

These photo cards will be beneficial to EAL learners and other students who need to expand their basic vocabulary. Cost \$80.00

Building Language Photo Library

WLM

130-31392

WEBBER PHOTO CARDS

This series provides clear, colourful real-life photographs to be used in a variety of games such as "Concentration", "Go Fish", or "Troll in a Bowl". These photo cards will be beneficial to EAL learners and other students who need to learn basic vocabulary. Each photo card deck contains 31 matched pairs. Cost \$12.50

Webber Photo Cards: Animals	SDP	130-31121
Webber Photo Cards: Everyday Go Togethers	SDP	130-31055
Webber Photo Cards: Foods	SDP	130-31056
Webber Photo Cards: Occupations	SDP	130-31057
Webber Photo Cards: Things to Wear	SDP	130-31122

LET'S NAME THINGS FUN DECK (Gr. 2-6)

This game is a fun way to introduce new vocabulary. Students are given the opportunity to name items that belong to a specific category based on attributes and functions. For example: "Let's name things you see at the zoo." 52 cards, game ideas, card index, and bonus cards are include. Cost \$13.50

Let's Name Things Fun Deck

SDP

130-30662

"SAY AND DO" 20 VOCABULARY GAMES (Preschool - Gr. 3)

This resource consists of 20 laminated game boards which target over 400 vocabulary words covering such categories as:

- Zoo Animals, Nature's Critters, Farm Animals, Toys, Clothes
- · School Stuff, Numbers and Shapes, Fruits and Vegetables, Food,
- City Scenes, Country Cousins, Transportation, Kitchen, Treats
- Bed and Bedroom, Family Room, Yard and Garage, Occupations
- Parts of the Body, Ready-Set-Action Verbs

Each package comes complete with ten game boards (five laminated 11"x17" boards, printed front/back), pawns, die, and instruction booklet. Note: There are no vocabulary cards; the pictures are printed on each game board. Cost \$42.00

"Say and Do" 20 Vocabulary Games

SDP

130-30998

FLASH PRO 2

This CD-ROM contains over 10,000 images in 64 categories. The program enables you to print your own customized vocabulary cards in a wide range of topics:

- Alphabet, Animals, Associations
- Colour, Clothing
- Body Parts, Food and Drink
- · Prepositions, Shapes, etc.

Teachers have the option of creating the pictures with or without labels. Cost \$78.00

Flash Pro 2 DRL 130-31182

"SORT and SAY" MAGNETIC MEALTIME (Preschool+)

This resource which includes a 14" by 18" sturdy, magnetic game board and 48 vinyl, magnetic tiles (1 3/4" by 1 3/4") gives students an opportunity to discuss and select healthy meals. The photo food magnets allow for a variety of activity options with the opportunity for learning new vocabulary and categorizing foods by their food groups: Grains, Meat, Dairy, Fruit and Vegetables. This game package encourages fine motor development, basic concept development and vocabulary expansion. Game ideas and plastic storage bag with handles are included. Cost \$18.00

"Sort and Say" Magnetic Meal Time

SDP

"SORT and SAY" EARLY OPPOSITES (Early preschool+) Cost \$18.00 This opposites game includes a 14" by 18" sturdy, magnetic game board and 48 vinyl, magnetic tiles (1 3/4" by 1 3/4"). The tiles are colour-coded (24 red and 24 blue) so that each opposite pair consists of a red tile and a blue tile. Only 8 pairs of opposites, such as: in /out, happy / sad, hot / cold etc., are used at a time. This game package encourages fine motor development, basic concept development, vocabulary expansion and critical thinking. Game ideas and plastic storage bag with handles are included.

"Sort and Say" Early Opposites

SDP

130-31247

"SORT and SAY" EARLY CLASSIFYING (Preschool+)

This opposites game includes a 14" by 18" sturdy, magnetic game board and 35 vinyl, magnetic real-life picture tiles (1½ " by 1½"). Students will sort the tiles into the following categories: Transportation, Clothing, Animals, Food, and Around the Home. This game package encourages fine motor development, basic concept development, vocabulary expansion and critical thinking. Game ideas and plastic storage bag with handles are included. Cost \$18.00

"Sort and Say" Early Classifying

SDP

130-31243

WHAT DO YOU SEE? COLORS (Early preschool+, for 1-6 players)

Students will have an opportunity to learn and review their color concepts in this preschool game. Players choose colorful photograph cards and cover the matching spaces on individual game boards. Cost \$10.00

What do you see? Colors

SCM

130-31264

THINGS THAT GO TOGETHER: CLASSIFYING (Early preschool+)

In this puzzle set students will have the opportunity to sort and classify 42 puzzle pieces according to categories such as: food, ocean animals, tools, toys, eating utensils, playground equipment, etc. Only the right pieces fit together to make the 14 sets. This puzzle set encourages critical thinking skills, classification, and vocabulary skill development. Cost \$10.00

Things That Go Together: Classifying SCM 130-31266

MEMORY MATCHING: ELEPHANTS NEVER FORGET (Early preschool+; 1-3 players) Cost \$12.00

This is actually a memory matching game and classifying game in one. Students flip over elephant game cards to discover and match real-life photographs of food, toys and animals. Game ideas, two-sided game mat, and 36 durable cards are included.

Memory Matching: Elephants Never Forget SCM 130-31271

SEQUENCING FUN DECK (Kindergarten - Gr. 3)

Each fun deck includes 19 sets of three step sequenced pictures to stimulate storytelling and prediction skills. Each card is numbered and lettered for easy sorting. Cost \$12.50

Sequencing Fun Deck SDP 130-30592

TEXTURED TOUCH AND TRACE CARDS: LETTERS

This resource provides a multisensory approach for learning alphabet recognition and learning correct letter formation. Students will have the opportunity to:

- See the letter
- Say the letter name / letter sound
- Trace the letter

The set includes:

- Twenty six 4.25" by 5.5" (either lowercase or uppercase) alphabet letter cards with letters printed in blue on fine sandpaper
- · Green dots and red dots indicate where to start and stop tracing
- Directional arrows are included to teach correct letter formation
- Directions in English and French
- A sturdy box for storage

Teaching suggestions are included. Cost \$15.00

Textured Touch and Trace Cards: SCM 130-31504

(Lowercase Letters)

Textured Touch and Trace Cards: SCM 130-31503

(Uppercase Letters)

TEXTURED TOUCH AND TRACE CARDS: NUMBERS

This resource provides a multisensory approach for learning early numeracy skills and correct number formation. Students will have the opportunity to:

- See the number
- Say its name
- Touch and count the corresponding dots
- Trace the number

The set includes:

- Thirty 4.25" by 5.5" number cards with numerals and their corresponding dots printed in blue on fine sandpaper
- · Green dots and red dots indicate where to start and stop tracing
- Directional arrows are included to teach correct number formation
- Directions in English and French
- · A sturdy box for storage

Teaching suggestions are included. Cost \$15.00

Textured Touch and Trace Cards: Numbers SCM 130-31505

PHOTOGRAPHIC LACING CARDS: SHAPES (Preschool +)

This versatile lacing activity provides an opportunity for students to:

- Develop / practise fine motor skills
- · Match and identify shapes: star, diamond, rectangle, triangle, circle and square
- Read shape words
- Identify numerals

It includes:

- Six 7" by 5.5" lacing cards
- Six 2.75" by 2.5" shape word tags
- Six 36" colored laces with plastic tips
- · Teaching suggestions

This resource could be used with students working at a number of levels. For students working at a beginning level, it could be a "weaving in and out" lacing activity. Students working at a higher level could lace the cards in the correct numerical order, adding the shape word tag when the lacing card is finished, tie a bow, and "read" the shape word on the tag. Cost \$12.00

Photographic Lacing Cards: Shapes SCM 130-31506

PHOTOGRAPHIC LACING CARDS: COLORS (Preschool +)

This versatile lacing activity provides an opportunity for students to:

- Develop / practise fine motor skills
- Identify and match colors: blue, yellow, purple, red, orange, green
- Read color words
- Identify numerals

It includes:

- Six 7" by 5.5" lacing cards
- Six 2.75" by 2.5" color word tags
- Six 36" colored laces with plastic tips. Teaching suggestions

This resource could be used with students working at a number of levels. Some students could be asked to choose the lace which matches the color of the object on the lacing cards and to weave the lace in and out of the holes. Students working at a higher level could lace the cards in the correct numerical order, adding the color word tag when the lacing card is finished, tie a bow, and "read" the color word on the tag. Cost \$12.00

Photographic Lacing Cards: Colors SCM 130-31507

SCISSORS, GLUE, and CONCEPTS, TOO! (Preschool - Gr.3), (Reproducible + CD) This resource provides interactive activities for learning basic concepts. These "Listen, Cut, and Paste" lessons teach over 65 key concepts such as top, bottom, next to, left, right, middle, corner, more, fewer, same and different, etc. Each lesson includes scripted directions in short story form, pictures to cut out, picture scene (where students place the pictures according to script), and expansion activities. This resource lets you customize activities to meet each student's needs; simply photocopy what is needed or download it from the CD. Cost \$44.00

Scissors, Glue, and Concepts, Too!

LIS 130-31185

FINE MOTOR FUN (Preschool - Gr. 1 +) (Reproducible) Cost \$16.00 This resource consists of hundreds of developmentally age-appropriate activities designed to improve fine motor skills. Reproducible activities include:

- Activities to strengthen hands, wrists, and fingers
- Lacing cards, Stencils, Clothes pin games.
- Finger plays, Puppet patterns, Play dough fun
- · Guides for teaching scissor skills and Cutting activities
- Dot-to-dot pictures, Mazes, Picture completion
- Handwriting instruction and activities for learning to print

Fine Motor Fun SCM 130-31325

REMEDIA SKILLS SERIES (Reproducible) (Approximately 20 pages/title)

The following titles have been selected for students who require "explicit teaching". It is hoped that learning folders will be created from these skill-based blackline masters for students who:

• require "explicit teaching" in core skills

Kindergarten-Gr. 1 reading level)

- require independent seatwork or homework which they can do
- would benefit from review of basic concepts

READINESS SKILLS SERIES (Kindergarten-Grade 1) Cost Classifying (Matching and colouring activities to sort similar and dissimilar of	IMC	130-31070
Colours (Reading, tracing, printing, and colouring activities to learn 10 co	IMC lours)	130-31073
Shapes (Colouring, tracing, cutting and pasting activities to learn about consquares, triangles, rectangles, and ovals)	IMC ircles,	130-31077
Cutting (Colouring, cutting and glueing activities to improve fine-motor sk and hand-eye coordination)	IMC kills	130-13076
Fine-Motor Skills (Drawing, tracing, cutting and pasting activities to build hand-eye coordination and fine-motor skills)	IMC	130-31074
Tracing (Tracing and colouring activities to build hand-eye coordination and fine-motor skills)	IMC	130-31075
Sequencing (Numbering, colouring, cutting, and pasting activities to practise sequencing skills)	IMC	130-31072
Following Directions (Gr.K1) (Puzzles, mazes, cut-and-paste, coloring, tracing, dot-to-dot activities)	IMC	130-31543
BEGINNING BASICS SKILLS SERIES (Kindergarten-Grade Colour and Number Words (Follow directions with basic colour and number words from 1-9, Gr. 1-2 reading level)	e 1 or 2) Cost IMC	\$7.50 130-31062
Opposites (Tracing the "opposite" word and colour the pictures which shows the target word, 20 pairs of basic opposites,	IMC	130-31071

Visual Discrimination IMC

(Circle and colour the picture, letters or word that is the same or different. Kindergarten-Gr. 1 reading level)

Following Directions (Gr. 1-2)

IMC 130-31544

130-31086

(Coloring, dot-to-dot activities; 6 step directions are clearly presented)

FUN DECK AND SAY FUN SHEETS (Reproducible)

This resource consists of 10 reproducible activity pages for each of the following Fun Decks: Auditory Closure, Phonemic Awareness, Contractions, Irregular Plurals, Happy Face Verbs, Irregular Verbs, Before and After, Photo Feelings, Sequencing, Story Starters, Analogies, Basic Sorting, Let's Name Things, Multiple Meanings, and Synonyms. The activities include colouring, listening games, cut and paste pages, puzzles, stories, and sorting tasks. Cost \$37.00

Fun Deck and Say Fun Sheets

SDP 130-31054

ALL ABOUT YOU, ALL ABOUT ME (Preschool - Gr. 5) Cost \$12.50

This fun deck has 56 picture cards full of essential questions for getting to know someone. Students will enjoy using them to talk about themselves and learn about others. This deck includes basic questions e.g. "What is the name of your school?" and open-ended questions e.g. "What do you like to do on rainy days?" to improve expressive language and social skills. Game ideas and content list included.

All About You, All About Me

SDP

130-31332

ANALOGIES FUN DECK (Grades 1-6)

This deck is a fun way for students to learn early verbal reasoning skills, vocabulary, and concepts such as part/whole, categories, opposites, function, and similarities and differences. Game instructions are included. Cost \$14.00

Analogies Fun Deck

SDP

130-30917

AUDITORY CLOSURE FUN DECK (Preschool- Gr. 3)

This 56 fun card deck provides opportunity for students to develop their auditory association and word retrieval, as well as, long and short term memory. Content and game ideas cards are included. Cost \$12.50

Auditory Closure Fun Deck

SDP

AUDITORY MEMORY for RHYMING WORDS in SENTENCES (Kindergarten - Gr. 3) This fun deck focuses on improving students' listening and phonemic awareness skills with these 54 cards (38 short vowel and 16 long vowel sounds). The student listens to a sentence such as "The duck is driving a truck." and then is asked to repeat it. Additional rhyming words could be generated. Cost \$12.50

Auditory Memory for Rhyming Words in Sentences

SDP

130-31244

AUDITORY MEMORY for SHORT STORIES FUN DECK (Preschool - Gr. 2)

This set contains 51 brightly coloured cards containing a picture and story title. The flip side has the story with questions for the students to answer. Also included are some "WH" topic picture cards to help students compose their own stories and questions. Game ideas are included. Cost \$12.50

Auditory Memory for Short Stories Fun Deck

SDP

130-30913

AUDITORY MEMORY for RIDDLES (Preschool - Gr 5) Cost \$12.50

This fun deck has 56 "What am I?" cards for helping children increase their listening, memory, and concentration skills. Each card contains three clues which are read aloud. Players must listen carefully to remember the clues, and then use their reasoning skills to figure out the answer. The first clue is the most general while the last clue is the most specific. Each card has a picture cue to assist students.

Auditory Memory for Riddles

SDP

130-31338

AUDITORY RHYME TIME FUN DECK (Preschool-Gr. 3)

This fun deck includes 28 colour-coded pairs of photo cards for teaching students to identify and produce words that rhyme. The red card provides a sentence clue and photo such as "Name something that tells time and rhymes with sock." The matching purple card shows a picture of the answer "clock". The question card also asks the students to name other words that rhyme with the photo word, for example "What other words rhyme with sock?" Cost \$12.50

Auditory Rhyme Time Fun Deck

SDP

130-31511

BASIC SORTING FUN DECK (Preschool - Gr. 2)

This deck introduces students to a beginning sorting activity: pairing up objects with similar characteristics. There are 28 different "groups" and their "matches". 56 cards as well as game ideas are included. Cost \$12.50

Basic Sorting Fun Deck

SDP

BEFORE AND AFTER FUN DECK (Preschool - Gr. 1)

This resource is a card game consisting of 26 pairs of colourful picture cards. Each pair consists of a "before" card, e.g., (a girl with messy hair holding a brush) and an "after" card, e.g., (the same girl now well-groomed). The following language concepts could be developed using this resource: Cost \$12.50

- · first, second, next
- before/after, before clauses/after clauses
- Why questions Replies with "because" or "so that"

Before and After Fun Deck

SDP

130-30594

CLASSIFYING FUN DECK (Preschool - Gr. 3)

This fun deck provides the opportunity for students to develop their categorizing skills. 14 classification sets with four cards in each category, content list, and instructions are included. Cost \$12.50

Classifying Fun Deck

SDP

130-30660

FOLLOWING DIRECTIONS (Preschool - Gr. 2)

This fun deck focuses on improving students' memory, motor skills and processing of directions. Use the cards individually to present single step directions such as "Growl like a bear." or combine them for multiple directions to create a sequence such as "Raise both arms and growl like a bear." The deck includes 52 different single step directions, four "connector" cards, content list and game idea cards. Cost \$12.50

Following Directions

SDP

130-31048

FUNCTION MATCH-UPS FUN DECK (Preschool - Gr. 5)

This game helps children learn how to describe everyday objects and identify what they are used for. For example: "You sleep on it = bed", "You read it = book", etc. 28 card pairs and game ideas are included. Cost \$12.50

Function Match-Ups Fun Deck

SDP

130-30656

HOW? FUN DECK (Preschool - Gr. 4)

This fun deck will motivate your students to develop their language and sequencing skills by explaining such procedures as "How do you...get ready for school?", "How do you...give a dog a bath?" 52 colourful, fun-filled game cards, content and game idea cards are included. Cost \$12.50

How? Fun Deck SDP 130-31049

IDIOMS FUN DECK (Grades 2-6)

"He's in hot water.", "He's a couch potato.", or "She's put her foot in her mouth." Match up each idiom with its real meaning. Set includes 28 matching pairs. Cost \$12.50

Idioms Fun Deck SDP 130-30595

IRREGULAR PLURALS FUN DECK (Preschool-Gr. 3)

This card game offers children a fun way to learn the more difficult plurals: tooth/teeth, mouse/mice, etc. Also included are 26 illustrated singular/irregular plural word pairs, plus bonus cards and game ideas. Cost \$12.50

Irregular Plurals Fun Deck SDP 130-30653

IRREGULAR VERBS FUN DECK (Kindergarten to Gr. 3)

This fun deck provides an opportunity to practise using the irregular past tense form of the verb. For example: "Molly will *wear* her new shoes." matches "Yesterday, Molly *wore* her new shoes." Fun deck contents include 26 pairs of verb/irregular past tense verbs, wild cards and game ideas. Cost \$12.50

Irregular Verbs Fun Deck SDP 130-31118

LET'S NAME THINGS FUN DECK (Gr. 2-6)

This game is a fun way to introduce new vocabulary. Students are given the opportunity to name items that belong to a specific category based on attributes and functions. For example: "Let's name things you see at the zoo." 52 cards, game ideas, card index, and bonus cards are included. Cost \$12.50

Let's Name Things Fun Deck SDP 130-30662

LET'S PREDICT FUN DECK (Preschool - Gr. 5)

This game provides 56 different scenes to talk about. For example: "What will happen after the little girl swings at the baseball, when the little boy digs a hole?..." Game ideas are also included. Cost \$12.50

Let's Predict Fun Deck SDP 130-30655

MINI-MYSTERIES FUN DECK (All ages)

As students become detectives and solve mysteries, they sharpen their comprehension, reasoning, and problem solving skills. Each of the 56 different cases begins with a "wh" question and three clues that are vital to solving the mystery. This card game fits with multi-level instruction as students could be required to read the clue or the activity could be done orally. Cost \$12.50

Mini-Mysteries Fun Deck

SDP

130-30955

MULTIPLE MEANINGS FUN DECK (Grades 2-6). Cost \$12.50

This deck provides 26 pairs of words that have more than one meaning. For example: In the pair for "calf", one card with a baby "calf" and its mother matches a picture of a girl bandaging her "calf". A clearly written sentence describes each picture

Multiple Meanings Fun Deck

SDP

130-30596

NAME THAT CATEGORY FUN DECK (Preschool-Gr. 3)

This fun deck includes 56 illustrated cards for improving students' describing, categorizing and organizational skills. Each card has three related pictures and words. Students name the category which relates to all three. E.g. "A book, newspaper, and magazine are all....." Sample response: "Things to read". Game ideas included. Cost \$12.50

Name That Category Fun Deck

SDP

130-31337

OPPOSITES FUN DECK (Preschool-Gr. 3)

This resource consists of colourful cards which depict pairs of opposites such as "top" and "bottom". For example: A dog on "top" of the ladder matches the card with the same dog at the "bottom" of the ladder. Included are 28 pairs of illustrated cards, as well as a content list, instructions, and game ideas. Cost \$12.00

Opposites Fun Deck

SDP

130-31050

PHONEMIC AWARENESS FUN DECK (Preschool-Gr.5)

This fun deck contains 57 rhyming picture cards to teach students how to create new words by substituting phonemes. The deck includes 19 rhyming sets (3 cards each), a content list and game instructions. Cost \$12.50

Phonemic Awareness Fun Deck

SDP

PHOTO FEELINGS FUN DECK (All Ages)

This fun deck contains 28 pairs of clear photographs demonstrating seven basic emotions: happy, sad, surprised, scared, thoughtful, tired and angry. Since the cards are not labeled, they could be used to show a wide range of emotions. For example, the "happy" card could be used to illustrate other emotion words such as glad, cheerful, joyful, etc. All cards use clear multicultural photos depicting a range of ages, on a white background. The deck includes content and game idea cards. Cost \$12.50

Photo Feelings Fun Deck

SDP

130-30919

PLURALS FUN DECK (Preschool - Gr. 3)

This game provides a fun way to teach singular-plural relationships. Each deck contains 28 pairs of plural picture cards, a content list and instructions for fun activities. 21 regular and 7 irregular plural picture cards are included. Cost \$12.50

Plurals Fun Deck

SDP

130-30661

POSSESSIVES FUN DECK (Preschool - Gr. 3)

This fun deck gives the opportunity to teach possessives in a "fun" way. There are 14 different "owners", each with 3 corresponding "possessions". For example: "What belongs to the doctor?" - "Her stethoscope, medicine, and thermometer." The deck includes 56 cards with 4 different game idea cards. Cost \$12.50

Possessives Fun Deck

SDP

130-30654

PRACTISING PRAGMATICS FUN DECK (Preschool - Gr. 4)

This fun deck will be helpful for teaching a wide range of essential skills: politeness, problem solving, expressing feelings, giving information, asking questions, telephone manners, and staying on topic. The deck has 52 scenes, four bonus playing cards, and list of contents and game ideas. Cost \$12.50

Practising Pragmatics Fun Deck

SDP

130-30915

PRESENT PROGRESSIVE VERBS FUN DECK (Preschool - Gr. 3)

This fun deck focuses on improving each student's ability to produce "is" plus the "ing" form of the verb. Each deck contains matching pairs such as "Ava likes to crawl. Here she...is crawling." Each deck contains 26 matching pairs, content and instruction cards. Cost \$12.50

Present Progressive Verbs Fun Deck

SDP

PRONOUN PARADE FUN DECK (Preschool - Gr. 5)

This fun deck is a fun way for students to learn the correct use of pronouns "he", "she", and "they". The deck has character cards with a "who" question such as: "Jack has a hat. Who has a hat?" "He has a hat." 54 playing cards, content cards, and game idea cards are included. Cost \$12.50

Pronoun Parade Fun Deck

SDP

130-31052

REGULAR PAST TENSE VERBS FUN DECK (Gr. 1+)

This resource consists of 26 illustrated verb pairs such as "Tony will walk his dog." and "Yesterday, Tony walked his dog." Included in the set are bonus cards, game ideas and content list. Cost \$12.50

Regular Past Tense Verbs Fun Deck

SDP

130-31120

SEQUENCING FUN DECK (Kindergarten - Gr. 3)

Each fun deck includes 19 sets of three step sequenced pictures to stimulate storytelling and prediction skills. Each card is numbered and lettered for easy sorting. Cost \$12.50

Sequencing Fun Deck

SDP

130-30592

STORY STARTERS FUN DECK (All Ages)

This set of 56 story starters gives great conversation topics. For example: "What is the yuckiest thing you've ever eaten? What happened when the skunk walked into the lunchroom?" Cost \$12.50

Story Starters Fun Deck

SDP

130-30663

SYLLABLE DRILLING (All ages)

This fun deck of cards is ideal for students who have difficulty putting together and dividing words into syllables. This deck contains 60 pairs of 2-4 syllable words and is appropriate for students learning to read, as well as those with phonological processing delays in the production of multi-syllable words. It may also be helpful for students with apraxia, rate control difficulties or general delays in phonemic awareness. Teaching suggestions are included. Cost \$13.50

Syllable Drilling

SDP

SYNONYMS FUN DECK (Gr. 2-6) Cost \$12.50

This is another game to expand students' vocabulary by introducing them to a synonym of a familiar word, e.g. present/gift, tired/sleepy, etc. 26 pairs of scenes, using synonyms in sentences, plus extra "wild" cards, and game ideas are included.

Synonyms Fun Deck

SDP

130-30658

UNDERSTANDING INFERENCES FUN DECK (Preschool - Gr. 4)

This fun deck offers opportunities for students to practise their reasoning skills. By seeing and hearing clues, students practise "inferring" hidden meanings. Cue words such as "Who, What, Where, and Because" encourage students to think and draw conclusions. 52 colourful inference scenes, game ideas, content list and bonus cards are included. Cost \$12.50

Understanding Inferences

SDP

130-30914

WHAT MAKES SENSE FUN DECK (Preschool - Gr. 4)

This fun deck helps students choose words that make sense in the sentence. Students study the given picture, listen to the sentence and pick a word that fits in the blank. The 26 pairs of cards will help develop vocabulary and language skills, as well as, develop the concept of "What makes sense?". Bonus cards, content list, and game ideas are included. Cost \$12.50

What Makes Sense?

SDP

130-30957

WHAT'S BEING SAID? FUN DECK (Preschool - Gr. 3)

This fun deck will help stimulate your students' expressive language and problem solving skills by being presented with situations such as" What would you say if...you just saw a mouse?" 52 individual picture cards, content list, and game ideas cards are included. Cost \$12.50

What's Being Said?

SDP

130-31053

YES or NO? FUN DECK (Preschool - Gr. 3)

This fun deck of 52 cards improves students' basic questioning, answering and reasoning skills by asking them to process such questions as: "Can a cow bark?" or "Does a mouse like cheese?" Question forms include: Can...? Do...? Does...? If...? and Is...? Cost \$12.50

Yes or No? Fun Deck

SDP

RESOURCES TO DEVELOP PHONOLOGICAL AWARENESS, PHONICS and SPELLING SKILLS

PHONICS PHONE Cost \$2.50

This "phone" made out of PVC tubing is designed to help keep students focussed on sounds. The student speaks into the mouth piece and "hears" the phoneme/word in an amplified tone. Please note: this resource is composed of plumber's tubing and does not actually resemble a phone.

Phonics Phone CSB 130-31275

EAROBICS STEP 1

This software program addresses auditory and phonological awareness skills through six interactive games with over 300 levels of play:

- Caterpillar Connection: syllable and phoneme synthesis, auditory attention and memory
- · Basket Full of Eggs: auditory discrimination
- C.C. Coal Car Train: long and short vowels and consonants
- Rap-A-Tap-Tap: syllable / phoneme segmentation
- · Rhyme-Time: rhyming
- · Karloon's Balloons: auditory memory skills

The Specialist / Clinician version allows password protection, ability to set levels of play and print progress reports by range of dates. Up to 12 players and a guest can be registered at a time. (Player rosters can be adjusted as required.) Cost \$310.00

Earobics Step 1 (Ages 4-7) SDP 130-31587

EAROBICS STEP 2

This program addresses the skills targeted in the Step 1 software but at more advanced levels. It also targets language processing skills that are critical for extracting meaning from spoken language and written text. The Specialist / Clinician version allows password protection, ability to set levels of play and print progress reports by range of dates. Up to 12 players and a guest can be registered at a time. (Player rosters can be adjusted as required.) Cost \$310.00

Earobics Step 2 (Ages 7-10) SDP 130-31588

WORKING OUT WITH:

PHONOLOGICAL AWARENESS (Ages 5-11+)

This resource uses a "pick-up-and-use" format to review phonological awareness skills which have already been "explicitly" taught. Each work out session consists of a variety of oral exercises to practise a variety of skills:

- Segmenting syllables
- Blending syllables and sounds
- Manipulating sounds
- Rhyming
- Segmenting sounds
- Working with Clusters

The skills in this resource are not arranged developmentally; rather, there are several questions of each type in each of the 50 lessons. Cost \$24.00

Working Out with Phonological Awareness

BRR

130-31170

COMPREHENDING MORE COMPLEX AUDITORY INFORMATION (Reproducible)

This resource is designed for students (ages 9 - 13) having difficulty with the auditory processing of oral language, remembering events in order and retaining specific and subtle implied information. The exercises were created to strengthen comprehension, memory of specific information, understanding subtle messages and describing daily events. Each lesson begins the teacher reading the first part of a one paragraph story while the students look at a picture which illustrates a scene from the story. Oral questions are provided for the students to answer. This format is repeated for the second part of the story. Higher level oral language questions are provided to conclude the lesson. Cost \$36.00

Comprehending More Complex Auditory Information

BRR

130-31442

AUDITORY PROCESSING ACTIVITIES (Reproducible)

These reproducible activities (ages 6-11+) are arranged from least to most difficult within the following sections:

- Auditory Discrimination (e.g. /safe/ /save/ Are they same or different?)
- Auditory Memory (e.g. Sentence imitation or listen to 2-3 sentences and answer questions)
- · Auditory Perception (e.g. Name an animal that lives on a farm and lays eggs.)
- Auditory Association (e.g. If a boy and a girl are both children, stand up.)
- Auditory Synthesis (e.g. What word is /t/ /oa/ /d/?)
- Auditory Comprehension (e.g. Everyone was hungry. We went out to buy .)

Cost \$54.00 281 pages

Auditory Processing Activities

BRR

NO-GLAMOUR AUDITORY PROCESSING (Reproducible) (Gr. 1-7+)

This resource gives teachers a variety of activities to address the language processing skills necessary for listening in the classroom and daily life experiences. 15-25 pages of activities are provided for each of the 14 sections: phonological awareness, absurd sentences, problem solving, following directions, main idea and details, radio and TV information, every day messages, etc. Cost \$46.00

No-Glamour Auditory Processing

LIS

130-30733

ROAD to the CODE:

A Phonological Awareness Program (Kindergarten+)

This teacher-friendly manual is a researched-based, evidenced-based, 11 week phonological awareness intervention program for "explicitly" teaching phonological awareness and letter-sound correspondence to students struggling in this area. Included are 44 developmentally sequenced lessons, featuring three types of activities:

- Say-It-and-Move-It
- Letter Name and Sound Instruction
- Phonological Awareness practice

This program requires 15-20 minute sessions; offers detailed scripted instructions to implement lessons; and is flexible to use with individuals or small groups. Reproducible letter and picture cards are included. Cost \$60.00

Road to the Code MIR 130-31393

LADDERS TO LITERACY:

A Kindergarten Activity Book (Kindergarten+)

This researched-based, evidence-based, activity-based program "explicitly" teaches emergent literacy skills to struggling students. These developmentally appropriate activities are organized into three sections:

- Print awareness
- Phonological awareness
- Oral language skills

All lessons are multi-levelled and include modifications for students with learning challenges. They provide a theoretically sound, scientifically based, and comprehensive approach to differentiated literacy instruction for general learners as well as those who are at risk. The research is based on 100 activities taught in ninety 15-20 minute sessions. Cost \$60.00

Ladders to Literacy MIR 130-31394

SOUNDS ABOUND (Reproducible + CD) (Preschool - Gr. 4+)

This resource helps your students connect letters with the sounds they hear in words. The phonological awareness reproducible activities are based on evidenced-based research and arranged in a hierarchy from beginning to more advanced:

- A listing of Speech Sound Awareness
- · Rhyming and activities
- Identifying Beginning and Ending Sounds
- Segmenting and Blending Sounds and Syllables
- Matching Sounds with Letter Names

A short information section on "What is Phonological Awareness?" and a reference list are also included. Cost \$44.00

Sounds Abound LIS 130-30911

SOUNDS IN ACTON:

PHONOLOGICAL AWARENESS ACTIVITIES AND ASSESSMENT

This resource provides a variety of activities designed to strengthen the connection between phonological awareness and phonics skills. It also provides the tools required to identify students with poor phonological awareness skills, identify their areas of weakness and address their needs. These activities which are arranged developmentally, are suitable for both small and large group instruction. These activities are well-suited for use in both resource rooms and primary classrooms. A copy of this book was provided by the Western School Board to each elementary school in 2005. Cost \$21.00

Sounds in Action CSB 130-31276

PHONEMIC AWARENESS:

Playing with Sounds to Strengthen Beginning Reading Skills Cost \$15.00 This is a resource book which will help students hear and manipulate letter sounds so they can connect oral language to written text. It includes over 90 interactive activities arranged by level of difficulty, reproducible manipulatives, picture cards, and word lists to assist teachers in planning their phonological / phonemic awareness lessons. A copy was provided to schools which participated in the "Developing Phonological Awareness, Phonemic Awareness and Phonics Skills" series in 2007 with Karen Gaudet.

Phonemic Awareness SCM 130-31502

MORE PHONICS THROUGH POETRY:

Teaching Phonemic Awareness Using Poetry (Gr. 2-3 +) (Reproducible components) This poetry collection is meant to be read aloud so that students hear / read targeted phonemes and rimes (word families) in a variety of words, all within a meaningful context. 112 read-aloud poems provide an opportunity for meaningful, humorous practise. Teacher notes are included. Cost \$25.00

More Phonics Through Poetry

SCM

130-31326

PHONEMIC AWARENESS FUN DECK (Preschool-Gr.5)

This fun deck contains 57 rhyming picture cards to teach students how to create new words by substituting phonemes. The deck includes 19 rhyming sets (3 cards each), a content list and game instructions. Cost \$12.50

Phonemic Awareness Fun Deck

SDP

130-30916

AUDITORY MEMORY for QUICK STORIES (Preschool - Gr. 5)

This interactive CD / Fun Sheets combo contains 30 short stories with follow-up comprehension questions. The Interactive CD:

- Has 30 illustrated, narrated stories;
- Presents six auditory comprehension questions (one per scene) for each story which can also be printed;
- · Includes four levels of increasing difficulty;
- Plays scene by scene, one-half story, or entire story;
- Features automatic feedback for correct/incorrect answers;
- · Has data-tracking capabilities;

The reproducible workbook contains the 30 quick stories, plus eight additional questions per story. The student can listen to the story, orally answer the questions, cut out the six picture scenes and use them to retell the story. Cost \$48.50

Auditory Memory for Quick Stories

SDP

130-31589

AUDITORY MEMORY for SHORT STORIES FUN DECK (Preschool - Gr. 2)

This set contains 51 brightly coloured cards containing a picture and story title. The flip side has the story with questions for the students to answer. Also included are some "WH" topic picture cards to help students compose their own stories and questions. Game ideas are included. Cost \$12.50

Auditory Memory for Short Stories Fun Deck

SDP

AUDITORY MEMORY for RHYMING WORDS in SENTENCES (Kindergarten - Gr. 3) This fun deck focuses on improving students' listening and phonemic awareness skills with these 54 cards (38 short vowel and 16 long vowel sounds). The student listens to a sentence such as "The duck is driving a truck." and then is asked to repeat it. Additional rhyming words could be generated. Cost \$12.50

Auditory Memory for Rhyming Words in Sentences

SDP

130-31244

AUDITORY MEMORY for RIDDLES (Preschool - Gr 5)

This fun deck has 56 "What am I?" cards for helping children increase their listening, memory, and concentration skills. Each card contains three clues which are read aloud. Players must listen carefully to remember the clues, and then use their reasoning skills to figure out the answer. The first clue is the most general while the last clue is the most specific. Each card has a picture cue to assist students having difficulty. Cost \$12.50

Auditory Memory for Riddles

SDP

130-31338

RHYMING BINGO (Preschool - Gr. 4+) (For 2-4 players) Cost \$11.50 Being able to rhyme is one of the earliest skills in the hierarchy of developing phonological awareness and is a skill that is essential for participating in Word Family activities. Students will have the opportunity to develop and practise their rhyming skills in this game. This resource contains four complete games at increasing levels of difficulty. Included in this game are 8 double-sided Bingo game cards, 22 double-sided calling cards, content cards, ideas for game variations, and plastic Bingo chips.

Rhyming Bingo LIS 130-31090

PICTURE RHYMES: I SPY A MOUSE IN THE HOUSE (Early preschool+)

This resource features three games in one. Students who need practise in "rhyming" look for objects on the game board which rhyme with the game cards. This game set will strengthen visual discrimination and phonological awareness skills. Suitable for 1-3 players. No reading is required. Cost \$12.00

Picture Rhymes: I Spy a Mouse in the House SCM 130-31274

PHONOLOGICAL AWARENESS CHIPPER CHAT (Preschool - Gr. 3) Cost \$52.50 Students earn colourful magnetic chips as they listen and respond to a question in one of twelve areas of phonological awareness skills. Students collect rainbow chips on their colourful game cards and watch their chips fly onto the magnetic wand at the end of the game. The coiled-bound teacher guide contains 450 practice activities for reviewing each of the 12 target areas:

- · Discrimination, production, segmentation of rhyming words
- · Blending, segmentation, deletion of syllables
- · Identification, blending, segmentation of phonemes
- Deletion, addition, manipulation of phonemes

As well, there is an easy to administer assessment to determine starting point, 5 copies of 6 double-sided game boards, 2 foam die, magnetic chips, and a magnetic wand which are all packaged in a convenient carrying case. These games can be played with up to 5 students who require additional time to develop/review their PA skills.

Phonological Awareness Chipper Chat

SDP

130-31353

"SORT AND SAY" EARLY RHYMES: PIGS IN WIGS (Early preschool+)

This "Pigs in Wigs" resource includes a 14" by 18" sturdy, colourful magnetic game board and 48 vinyl, magnetic tiles (1 3/4" by 1 3/4"). Some tiles use real life photos and are colour-coded (24 pink and 24 teal) so that each rhyming pair consists of a pink tile and a teal tile. There is space for 8 pairs of rhymes, such as:

- star/car
- pear/bear
- frog/dog
- mouse/house
- sun/run
- box/fox
- shake/cake, etc.

on the board at one time. This game package encourages fine motor development, basic concept development, vocabulary expansion and phonological awareness. Game ideas and plastic storage bag with handles are included. Cost \$18.00

"Sort and Say" Early Rhymes: Pigs in Wigs SDP 130-31519

SYLLABLE DRILLING FUN DECK (All ages)

This fun deck of cards is ideal for students who have difficulty putting together and dividing words into syllables. This deck contains 60 pairs of 2-4 syllable words and is appropriate for students learning to read, as well as those with phonological processing delays in the production of multi-syllable words. It may also be helpful for students with apraxia, rate control difficulties or general delays in phonemic awareness. Teaching suggestions are included. Cost \$13.50

Syllable Drilling Fun Deck

SDP

WORDS THEIR WAY:

LETTER and PICTURE SORTS for EMERGENT SPELLERS

This resource provides practical, research-based activities to study words with emergent spellers. It provides teachers with prepared reproducible sorts and step-by-step directions to guide students through sorting lessons on:

- Phonological awareness
- Vocabulary development
- · Alphabet knowledge
- · Concepts about print
- Initial letter-sound correspondences

The materials provided will complement the use of existing phonics, spelling and reading curricula. Cost \$17.00

Words Their Way:

Letter and Picture Sorts for Emergent Spellers PEC

WORDS THEIR WAY:

WORD STUDY FOR PHONICS, VOCABULARY,

AND SPELLING INSTRUCTION, Third Edition (Grades 1-5) Cost \$35.50

This resource provides a practical way to study words with students. Based on the research on invented and developmental spelling, this framework is keyed to the five stages of spelling development. *Words Their Way* complements the use of existing phonics, spelling and vocabulary programs.

- Chapters 1-3 provide the stages of spelling development and assessments to determine students' levels.
- Chapters 4-8 focus on each of the five stages of literacy development.

The text also includes:

- · Developmentally appropriate activities
- Reproducible games, assessments, word lists, word sorts and game templates
- Words Their Way CD-ROM: An Interactive Resource provides word sorts and games appropriate for each developmental level.

Words Their Way: Word Study for Phonics, Vocabulary, and Spelling Instruction

PEC 130-31488

130-31487

EASY LESSONS FOR TEACHING WORD FAMILIES (Gr. K - 2)

This practical guide for teachers by Judy Lynch links making words, phonemic awareness and phonics. It includes teaching suggestions for "beginning" making words lessons, sorting suggestions, ideas to promote transfer to reading and writing, and a selection of nursery rhymes and poems to practise reading the targeted pattern or rime. Reproducible letters for the "Making Words" lessons are also included. Cost \$27.00

Easy Lessons for Teaching Word Families SCH 130-31590

WORD FAMILY ACTIVITY CENTER

This skill building center includes write-on and wipe-off activity mats for 37 different word families plus 100 colour-coded onset tiles (consonants: red, digraphs: pink, and blends: blue). Students place the onset tiles on the 9" by 12" mat to build words that belong to the same word family. They then write each word on the lines below for extra practice. Each mat has two pictures of rhyming objects to support students. Non-permanent markers are not included. Cost \$50.00

Word Family Activity Center

WLM

130-31527

70 WONDERFUL WORD FAMILY POEMS (Kindergarten - Gr. 2) (Reproducible) Students will have the opportunity to practise reading 70 fun-to-read poems--two for each of the most common 35 word families. Each poem provides an opportunity to practise reading words from the same word family and an opportunity to practise becoming phrased and fluent readers. Cost \$25.00

70 Wonderful Word Family Poems

SCH

130-31258

WORD LEARNING, WORD MAKING, WORD SORTING: 50 LESSONS FOR SUCCESS

The author, Judy Lynch, provides 50 of her favorite ready-to-use word work lessons designed to help early readers and writers learn key strategies. Each lesson uses the same format:

- Teach: Model the basic skill or strategy, thinking out loud as you go.
- Practise: Students practise the new word-learning strategy.
- Follow Up: Students apply what they have learned and extend it to other contexts.
- Using What You Know: This section links the lesson focus to regular reading and writing.

Lesson plans, student reproducibles, colourful pull-out Alphabet Chart and a Chunk Chart (for Word Families) poster are included. Cost \$28.00

Note: Teachers who participated in the 2007-2008 or 2008-2009 "Developing Phonological Awareness, Phonemic Awareness, and Phonics Skills" series with Karen Gaudet received a handout containing a selection of lessons from this resource.

Word Learning, Word Making, Word Sorting

SCH

130-31497

ROUNDING UP THE RHYMES (Reproducible) Cost \$21.00

Rounding Up the Rhymes is a multilevel strategy which can be implemented following the reading of a book, story or poem containing rhyming words. This resource features Rounding Up the Rhymes lessons with 92 children's books and includes:

- · Sample lessons for first, second, and third grades
- · Word families/ spelling patterns matched to the books in which they can be found
- Possible words to use in the transfer step of the strategy
- · Reproducible lesson plan page

Rounding Up the Rhymes

SCM

BASIC WORD FAMILY WORDS Cost \$10.00

This collection consists of 120 word family word cards, a header card for each of the 18 word families presented and teaching suggestions. The word cards are rectangular in shape for easy cutting. Ascender letters (b,d,f,h,k,l,t) and descender letters (g,j,p,q,y) are outlined in each word to promote print awareness. These cards can be used to create a Word Wall or used in a pocket chart. Teaching suggestions are included. The following word families/rimes in this set include:

- · ad, ag, an, at
- ed, en, et
- id, in, ip, it
- og, op, ot
- ub, ug, um, un

Note: The word cards are printed on a lime green cardstock.

Basic Word Family Words

SCM

130-31498

WORD FAMILIES WITH SILLY SENTENCES SUPER FUN DECK

This word family-filled super fun deck will assist students improve their phonics, spelling and reading skills. Teachers can use the 4" x 6" cards to teach 75 different word families with 5 practice words per card, e.g. "ring, king, sing, string, swing". Flip over the card and there is a silly illustrated decodable sentence such as "A magic ring made King William sing." In addition there are 54 onset cards which students can combine with the 75 rimes to create countless combinations of real and nonsense words. Game ideas and content cards are included and are packaged in a sturdy tin. Cost \$26.50

Word Families with Silly Sentences

SDP

130-31334

PROFESSOR WACKY'S WAHOO WORD LAB

This card deck provides seven fun games using the concept of "Onset and Rime" to help students learn to read and create words. The cards are colour-coded so the games can be easily adjusted for different levels of play. This resource is well suited to beginning readers of all ages. (For 1-8 players) Cost \$14.00

Professor Wacky's Wahoo Word Lab

SCM

130-30940

STACKERS Cost \$32.00

This is a fun way to practise decoding skills by creating new words using "onset" and "rime" combinations. Players form new words by changing the beginning (onset) or end (rime) of an existing word in this word building game. Included are 80 colour-coded word-building tiles, 6 trays and a 48 page dictionary. It is suitable for 2-6 players and is appropriate for all age groups.

Stackers PCI 130-31045

PHONICS MAGNETIC KIT

Students will have the opportunity to develop phonological awareness and decoding/spelling skills with this phonics magnetic kit which contains a 12" square magnetic board and more than 170 titles which are colour-coded according to:

- Onsets (beginning sounds) and rimes (base combinations)
- · Prefixes and suffixes, Vowel combinations, Blends and digraphs
- Upper and lowercase letters

It is a very versatile kit that could be used with individual or small group instruction to demonstrate word families, rhyming words and spelling patterns, or for teaching the alphabet, etc. This resource works well with the *Scholastic Rhyming Dictionary, Making Words* Series, Month-by-Month Phonics, *Systematic Sequential Phonics They Use, Prefixes & Suffixes, and Big Words for Big Kids Series*. Cost \$36.00

Phonics Magnetic Kit

WLM

130-30477

FOUR BLOCKS INDIVIDUAL MAKING WORDS LETTERS

This package provides sufficient cut-apart letters for twelve students to participate in hands-on practice with making words lessons or other related activities. The set includes four copies of each vowel (printed in red) and two of each consonant (printed in black). Uppercase letters are on one side and lower case letters can be found on the other. Cost \$10.00

Four Blocks Individual Making Words Letters

SCM

130-31532

BIG AND LITTLE LETTERS FOR MAKING WORDS

This package contains 78 big letters (5" by 7") for teacher demonstration (3 copies of each letter) and 260 little letter cards (10 copies of each letter: 2" by 2"). Cost \$16.00

Big and Little Letters for Making Words

SCM

130-31533

MAKING WORDS MAT POCKET CHART

This mat will be helpful when teachers and students are participating in "Making Words" lessons and "Word Sort" activities as it holds the cards in place. It includes 28 small pockets, 2 long pockets for the "Making Words" or "Word Sort" activities, 104 two-sided alphabet cards, 4 of each (lowercase on one side and uppercase on the other), 24 blank cards, and resource guide. 17" square. Cost \$13.00

Making Words Mat Pocket Chart

SCM

ORIGINAL POCKET CHART

This original pocket chart will hold your letter/word cards for "Making Words" lessons, sentence strips, or can be used for "Word Sort" activities. There are 10 clear horizontal pockets which measure 32.5" x 1.75". The overall size of the chart is 34" x 52". A chart stand is required. Cost \$26.00

Original Pocket Chart

SCM

130-31400

MAKING WORDS: LESSONS FOR HOME OR SCHOOL (Reproducible)

This resource provides fun activities for home or school to reinforce spelling and decoding strategies. It provides hands-on activities in which students manipulate letter cards to construct words, sort words by spelling patterns, and use the sorted patterns to spell and read new words. This resource has been very popular for students with EAs and for students who are kinesthetic learners. Cost \$15.00

Making Words: Lessons for Home or School Grade 1	SCM	130-30823
Making Words: Lessons for Home or School Grade 2	SCM	130-30824
Making Words: Lessons for Home or School Grade 3	SCM	130-30825
Making Words: Lessons for Home or School Grade 4	WLM	130-30965

SYSTEMATIC SEQUENTIAL PHONICS THEY USE (For Beginning Readers of All Ages)

This resource is the first in the *Systematic Sequential Phonics They Use* series and includes 140 hands-on interactive lessons which teach common phonics patterns in a traditionally accepted sequence. The early lessons help students learn the short vowel sounds and the most common consonants while the later lessons introduce more complex consonant and vowel patterns. The book follows a five lesson cycle in which the first four lessons involve "Making Words" activities while the fifth lesson provides review words and adds five words to the "Word Wall" (high frequency words and an example of each phonics element taught). This book provides activities for beginning readers of all ages and was written for teachers of struggling readers. Teachers should also consider order the accompanying Word Cards for Systematic Sequential Phonics They Use and/or Wordmaker CD. Cost \$24.00

Systematic Sequential Phonics They Use

SCM

130-30925

Note: Consider ordering the *WordMaker CD* which supports students needing extra time and practice to master the skills introduced in *Systematic Sequential Phonics They Use*. (Listed on the following page)

WORD CARDS for SYSTEMATIC SEQUENTIAL PHONICS THEY USE

This set of word cards was created to save valuable teacher preparation time when planning your "Word Sort" activities. It includes 815 professional quality word cards, alphabet tab dividers, and a list of each word created in the *Systematic Sequential Phonics They Use* "Making Words" lessons. Cost \$38.00

Word Cards for Systematic Sequential Phonics

SCM

130-31147

WORD WALL WORDS for SYSTEMATIC SEQUENTIAL PHONICS THEY USE

This set provides 140 cut-apart Word Wall Words (as listed in *Systematic Sequential Phonics They Use*) with print awareness outlines, 26 alphabet header cards and teaching suggestions. Cost \$16.00

Word Wall Words for Systematic Sequential Phonics They Use

SCM

130-31534

WORD MAKER CD

(Supports *The Systematic Sequential Phonics They Use* resource)
This computer program combines the two activities found to be most successful in teaching struggling readers to decode and spell:

- Manipulating letters to make words, discovering the patterns as they do this
- Sorting the words according to Word Families and using the rhymes to decode and spell new words.

The program is individualized and is appropriate for beginning readers of all ages. Please note: This program emphasizes Word Families and does not have a Phonological Awareness component; rather it uses a "visual" approach and focuses on the spelling patterns. Cost \$96.00 Contact the Student Support Specialist for teaching suggestions.

Word Maker CD BRC 130-31018

PREFIXES AND SUFFIXES: SYSTEMATIC SEQUENTIAL PHONICS AND SPELLING

This resource is the second in the *The Systematic Sequential Phonics They Use* series and includes 120 interactive lessons arranged in five lesson cycles which teach the most common prefixes, suffixes, and spelling patterns. Within each cycle, the first four lessons are *"Making Words"* lessons, ending with a secret word that contains a prefix, suffix, or spelling change patterns. The fifth lesson reviews the prefixes or suffixes used in the lessons and adds five words to the *"Word Wall"*. Students will learn how to decode and spell words with prefixes and suffixes and how these affixes change the meaning of words. This book is suitable for students at the Grades 3-5+ reading level. Teachers should consider ordering the *Word Cards for Prefixes and Suffixes*.

Prefixes and Suffixes

SCM

WORD CARDS for PREFIXES and SUFFIXES

This set of word cards was created to save valuable teacher preparation time when planning your "Word Sort" activities. It includes 708 professional quality word cards, alphabet tab dividers, and a list of each word created in the *Prefixes and Suffixes* "Making Words" lessons. Cost \$38.00

Word Cards for Prefixes and Suffixes

SCM

130-31148

WORD WALL WORDS for PREFIXES AND SUFFIXES

This set includes 120 cut-apart Word Wall Words (which are listed in *Prefixes and Suffixes*) with print awareness outlines, alphabet header cards, and teaching suggestions. Cost \$13.00

Word Wall Words for Prefixes and Suffixes

SCM

130-31535

BIG WORDS for BIG KIDS:

SYSTEMATIC SEQUENTIAL PHONICS AND SPELLING (Grades 4-8+)

This resource is the third in the *Systematic Sequential Phonics and Spelling* series which develops students' knowledge of how to tackle "multi-syllable" words. As with the first book *Systematic Sequential Phonics They Use* and the second book *Prefixes and Suffixes*, this book uses the "Making Words" lesson format. Included are 100 lessons, arranged in five-lesson cycles, which teach 33 common roots and common prefixes and suffixes. The fifth lesson reviews the roots, prefixes, and suffixes used in the lessons and adds five words to the Word Wall. In addition to learning to decode and spell words with roots, prefixes, and suffixes, students learn what the roots mean, how the prefixes and suffixes change the meanings of words, and how to use these words in sentences. This resource is best suited for students working in the Upper Grades. Teachers should consider ordering the *Big Words for Big Kids Word Cards*. Cost \$38.00

Big Words for Big Kids

SCM

130-31149

BIG WORDS for BIG KIDS WORD CARDS

This set of word cards was created to save valuable teacher preparation time when planning your "Word Sort" activities. It includes 708 professional quality word cards, alphabet tab dividers, and a list of each word created in the *Big Words for Big Kids* "Making Words" lessons. Cost \$38.00

Big Words for Big Kids Word Cards

SCM

WORD WALL WORDS for BIG WORDS for BIG KIDS

This set provides 100 cut-apart Word Wall Words (as listed in *Big Words for Big Kids*) with print awareness outlines, 26 alphabet header cards and teaching suggestions. Cost \$20.00

Word Wall Words for Big Words for Big Kids

SCM

130-31536

MONTH -BY-MONTH PHONICS for THE UPPER GRADES 4-10+

This resource works well with the Phonics Magnetic Kit and provides a sequence of activities, making words lessons, and word lists, in particular the "Brand Name Phonics" word list to develop older students' spelling and decoding skills using age appropriate materials. These lessons are well-suited for classrooms requiring multi-level instruction Note: Consider ordering the word cards (listed below). Cost \$21.00

Month by Month Phonics for the Upper Grades

SCM

130-30860

"MAKE WORDS" for UPPER GRADES from MONTH-BY-MONTH PHONICS

This resource contains the 372 word cards for the "Making Words Lessons" from the *Month-by-Month Phonics for Upper Grades.* These word cards can be used to confirm the spelling of a word and to sort for word endings, rhyming words, etc. Alphabet tabs and a word list are also included. Words with 2 to 5 letters are on 6" cards; words with 6 or more letters are on 9" cards. Cost \$35.00

"Make Words" for Upper Grades
from Month-by-Month Phonics (Word Cards)

SCM

130-31531

WORDS THEIR WAY:

LETTER and PICTURE SORTS for EMERGENT SPELLERS

This resource provides practical, research-based activities to study words with emergent spellers. It provides teachers with prepared reproducible sorts and step-by-step directions to guide students through sorting lessons on:

- Phonological awareness
- Vocabulary development
- Alphabet knowledge
- Concepts about print
- Initial letter-sound correspondences

The materials provided will complement the use of existing phonics, spelling and reading curricula. Cost \$17.00

Words Their Way:

Letter and Picture Sorts for Emergent Spellers

PEC

WORDS THEIR WAY:

WORD STUDY for PHONICS, VOCABULARY,

AND SPELLING INSTRUCTION, Third Edition (Grades 1-5) Cost \$35.50

This resource provides a practical way to study words with students. Based on the research on invented and developmental spelling, this framework is keyed to the five stages of spelling development. *Words Their Way* complements the use of existing phonics, spelling and vocabulary programs.

- Chapters 1-3 provide the stages of spelling development and assessments to determine students' levels.
- Chapters 4-8 focus on each of the five stages of literacy development.

The text also includes:

- Developmentally appropriate activities
- Reproducible games, assessments, word lists, word sorts and game templates
- Words Their Way CD-ROM: An Interactive Resource provides word sorts and games appropriate for each developmental level

Words Their Way:

PEC

130-31488

Word Study for Phonics, Vocabulary, and Spelling Instruction

GAGE CANADIAN PHONICS (Consumable) Cost \$13.50

This series is a phonics workbook for students who require independent seatwork.

	Reading Level		
Gage Canadian Phonics K		NEL	130-30166
Gage Canadian Phonics A	1	NEL	130-30167
Gage Canadian Phonics B	2	NEL	130-30168
Gage Canadian Phonics C	3	NEL	130-30169

OPEN ENDED SPELLING (Reproducible)

This resource provides activity pages to reinforce student learning of their individual spelling words. These activities can be used with most spelling lists and include writing the spellings, identifying synonyms and antonyms, writing definitions, dividing words into syllables, adding plurals, putting words in alphabetical order, and creating word searches. These graphic organizers can be used with students' own spelling words or content words. Cost \$8.50

Open Ended Spelling	IMC.	130-31378
Open Linea openina	IIVIC	100-01010

THE TREE HOUSE SPELLING WORKBOOK

This spelling program features fourteen or fifteen spelling words per lesson, half of which fit into a word family pattern or other spelling focus such as using prefixes, suffixes, contractions, etc. Generally, four pages of exercises are arranged in three sections:

- Understanding Words
- Understanding Word Families and Patterns
- Journal Writing

All lessons contain a short reading paragraph (8-14 lines) using the spelling words, vocabulary exercises, phonics activities and a writing prompt. Cost \$6.00

The Tree House Spelling Workbook Grade 3	MIR	130-30437
The Tree House Spelling Workbook Grade 4	MIR	130-31438
The Tree House Spelling Workbook Grade 5	MIR	130-31439
The Tree House Spelling Workbook Grade 6	MIR	130-31440

THE TREE HOUSE SPELLING WORKBOOK ASSESSMENT GUIDE AND ANSWER KEY

This comprehensive teacher guide contains detailed lesson plans and outlines the

- Sound / spelling focus
- Pattern focus
- Word focus
- Writing process product
- Strategy focus

for each spelling unit. Suggestions to extend spelling and writing lessons, spelling rubrics, and answers hand written within the student pages, are also included. Please note: Teachers can disregard the information which lists Ontario's curriculum outcomes. Cost \$35.00

The Tree House Spelling Workbook Assessment Guide and Answer Key Gr. 3	MIR	130-31460
The Tree House Spelling Workbook Assessment Guide and Answer Key Gr. 4	MIR	130-31461
The Tree House Spelling Workbook Assessment Guide and Answer Key Gr. 5	MIR	130-31462
The Tree House Spelling Workbook Assessment Guide and Answer Key Gr. 6	MIR	130-31463

STECK-VAUGHN SPELLING (Non-consumable)

This series is available in limited supply. Cost \$10.00

Steck-Vaughn Spelling Grade 1	NEL	130-30073
Steck-Vaughn Spelling Grade 2	NEL	130-30074
Steck-Vaughn Spelling Grade 3	NEL	130-30075
Steck-Vaughn Spelling Grade 4	NEL	130-30076

PRACTICE YOUR SPELLING

This resource is a series that features phonetic-based word patterns. Each lesson features a particular spelling pattern, e.g., "ai words" with several pages of vocabulary and writing exercises. Note: This series tries to squeeze a number of exercises into each lesson so that page format looks quite "busy". Teachers' Manuals have 22 pages of teaching strategies and suggestions. Cost: Activity Book \$8.00 (Non-consumable) Teacher's Manual \$23.00

Practice Your Spelling Activity Book 3 Practice Your Spelling Teacher's Manual 3	PEC PEC	130-30050 130-30051
Practice Your Spelling Activity Book 4 Practice Your Spelling Teacher's Manual 4	PEC PEC	130-30052 130-30053
Practice Your Spelling Activity Book 5 Practice Your Spelling Teacher's Manual 5	PEC PEC	130-30054 130-30055
Practice Your Spelling Activity Book 6 Practice Your Spelling Teacher's Manual 6	PEC PEC	130-30686 130-30687

RESOURCES TO TEACH: ALPHABET, SIGHT VOCABULARY, FLUENCY, and COMPREHENSION SKILLS

ASSESSMENT AND INTERVENTION

FOR STRUGGLING READERS (Reproducible)

This book was written to assist classroom and resource teachers who work with students experiencing reading difficulties. It provides activities for an informal reading assessment and teaching suggestions to accelerate student learning. Included are reproducible assessments for Letters and Sounds, Concepts of Print, and Phonemic Awareness, as well as reproducible versions of the Ohio Word Test and a Reading Record Form. Cost \$19.00

Assessment for Intervention for Struggling Readers

SCM 130-30923

PHONICS MAGNETIC KIT

Students will have the opportunity to develop phonological awareness and decoding/spelling skills with this phonics magnetic kit which contains a 12" square magnetic board and more than 170 titles which are colour-coded according to:

- onsets (beginning sounds) and rimes (base combinations)
- prefixes and suffixes
- vowel combinations
- blends and digraphs
- upper and lowercase letters

It is a very versatile kit that could be used with individual or small group instruction to demonstrate word families, rhyming words and spelling patterns, etc. Cost \$36.00

Phonics Magnetic Kit

WLM 130-30477

MAGNETIC LETTERS

These magnetic letters are the same brand used by Reading Recovery teachers and should be a staple of every resource/special education teacher. Generally, three sets of lowercase and one set of the upper case letters are required.

Uppercase Magnetic Letters

48 letters, 4 cm. Cost \$7.50 SES 130-30346

Lowercase Magnetic Letters

50 letters, 2.5 cm. Cost \$10.50 SES 130-30347

ALPHABET MATCH ME

This card game consists of 52 double-sided cards featuring upper and lower case letters and corresponding picture which can be used to play 6 different games. Directions included. Cost \$5.00

Alphabet Match Me

SCM

130-31146

FIRST 100 SIGHT WORDS (PLUS SENTENCE BUILDING)

This fun deck has a total of 233 cards plus game ideas. Cards 1-100 are beginning sight words taken from the Dolch and Fry word lists. Cards 101-114 are capitalized words required for sentence building e.g. A, An, The, etc. as well as punctuation marks. Cards 115-224 contain the same sight words only they are color-coded by parts of speech. This fun deck is very versatile and can be used to teach core sight vocabulary, and encourage oral language development, and early literacy skills. Cost \$25.00

First 100 Sight Words (Plus Sentence Building)

SDP

130-31245

200 MORE SIGHT WORDS (PLUS SENTENCE BUILDING)

This set contains 465 cards and features cards 1-200 from the First 100 Sight Words described above. In addition, cards 201-222 are sentence helper cards; cards 223-226 are punctuation cards to use in making sentences; cards 227-426 have the same sight words as 1-200, colour coded by parts of speech; cards 427-465 are card headers to help organize the cards. As there are two copies of each of cards 1-200, Go-Fish, Concentration, or Match-up Games can be played. Other game and activities suggestions are also included. Cost \$31.50

200 More Sight Words (Plus Sentence Building)

SDP

130-31333

NO-GLAMOUR READING:

SIGHT WORDS (Reproducible, for students ages 5-8+) Cost \$46.50 Good readers must have automatic recognition of sight vocabulary. This resource provides instruction, practice, review and/or remediation of Dolch sight words (preprimer-Gr. 3 word list) for students who have been unable to master sight vocabulary. Activities include: completing word shapes, reading rebus sentences, identifying sight words within sentences, and filling in the blanks. It is hoped that learning folders will be created from the blackline masters for students who:

- would benefit from review of sight words
- require independent seatwork or homework which they can do

No-Glamour Reading: Sight Words

LIS

SIGHT WORD POETRY (Gr. K-2) (Reproducible) Cost \$12.00

These poems will provide opportunities for beginning and struggling readers to practise reading high frequency words in an phrased and fluent manner. The resource includes 37 "eye catching" poems (one per page) and teaching suggestions.

Sight Word Poetry

SCM

130-31405

READERS' THEATER: SIGHT WORDS (Reproducible) Cost \$14.00

Readers' Theater is a resource for developing students' reading fluency. It consists of eight short "trickster" tales in which the main character is an animal which learns a hard lesson about life through a series of misfortunes. Generally each reading can be performed with four students: narrator 1, narrator 2, and 2 or 3 characters. Lesson plans are available for each play and consist of:

- Trickster Tale Summary
- Listing of Sight Words used in the tale
- Listing of vocabulary words used
- 3 page reproducible script
- Reproducible character masks (optional)

General teaching suggestions for improving reading fluency and expression, as well as reproducible sight word cards are also included. Cost \$14.00

Readers' Theater: Sight Words SCM 130-31499

PERFECT POEMS: With Strategies for Building Fluency

This series provides easy-to-read poems with effective strategies to assist students build different aspects of oral reading fluency, including intonation, phrasing, and recognition of phonics patterns and sight words. These poems are suitable for repeated readings and for partner and small group reading. In addition, research-based background on fluency and oral reading strategies are included. Cost \$14.00

Perfect Poems Gr. 1-2	SCH	130-31327
Perfect Poems Gr. 3-4	SCH	130-31328
Perfect Poems Gr. 5-6	SCH	130-31329

SHORT READING PASSAGES & GRAPHIC ORGANIZERS TO BUILD COMPREHENSION (Reproducible)

This resource consists of 40 short reading passages which are paired with a graphic organizer that targets a specific skill such as:

- Finding the main idea
- Understanding cause and effect
- Comparing and contrasting
- Sequencing events, etc.

Please note: There is some American content. Cost \$10.00

Short Reading Passages and Graphic Organizers SCH 130-31254 **to Build Comprehension Gr. 2-3**

HI / LO READING (Reproducible) Cost \$11.50

This series uses high-interest / low vocabulary nonfiction topics to engage struggling readers. Each book features 30 short selections with:

- Controlled vocabulary
- Short sentences
- Simple sentence structure
- Vocabulary box listing new vocabulary with the multi-syllabic words divided into syllables

The selections alternate between nonfiction topics followed by 5 short answer questions and a nonfiction cloze activity which the students complete and then write three sentences about the topic. This series can be used to create independent learning folders or as a supplement to the resource room / classroom literacy program.

Hi / Lo Reading Grade 1	IMC	130-31277
Hi / Lo Reading Grade 2	IMC	130-31278
Hi / Lo Reading Grade 3	IMC	130-31279

READY-TO-USE INDEPENDENT READING MANAGEMENT KIT

This series contains reproducible, skill-building activities designed to engage students in reading and writing while teachers work with other students. The ready-to-go activities can be used with any reading book, at any reading level. The series features:

- Reproducible activity packs which gradually increase in complexity
- More than eighty activities to encourage students to reflect on their reading
- Clear, concise directions to each activity
- Checklists and a self-assessment rubric to help students stay organized

Ready-to-Use Independent Reading Management Kit Gr. 1 (80 Pages) Cost \$17.00 SCH 130-31493 Ready-to-Use Independent Reading Management Kit Gr. 2-3 (128 Pages) Cost \$23.00 SCH 130-31494 Ready-to-Use Independent Reading Management Kit Gr. 4-6 (128 Pages) Cost \$25.00 SCH 130-31495

WHAT IS THE MAIN IDEA FUN DECK? (With Secret Decoder)

This fun deck has 120 story cards to help students learn how to identify the main idea. Each card has a short narrative followed by three possible choices. The player listens to or reads the short passage and then decides which choice best represents the main idea of the story.

- Level 1 cards (Blue # 1-60) are 3-4 sentences long.
- Level 2 cards (Red # 61-120) are 5-7 sentences long.

Students can self-check their answers with the new *Super Decoder*. Just hold the decoder over A, B, C on the card and the correct answer is highlighted in invisible ink. The 3" x 4" cards are stored in a sturdy metal tin. Cost \$31.50

What is the Main Idea Fun Deck?

SDP 130-31336

STORY PREDICTION FUN DECK (With Secret Decoder)

This fun deck with the secret decoder has 56 cards to improve students' ability to predict what will happen next. Students listen to or read a story and choose the answer that makes the most sense for the story ending. They are able to self-check their answers with the secret decoder by holding it over the A, B, C on the card to highlight the correct answer hidden with invisible ink. 3" X 4" cards Cost \$25.50

Story Prediction Fun Deck

SDP 130-31335

HOME SCHOOL LINKS: COMPACT FOR READING

This resource is the name of a web site featuring 100 School-Home Link activities for four grade levels: Kindergarten, Grade One, Grade Two, and Grade Three. Each of the 400 worksheets (100 for each level) identifies the skill to be practised and is followed by one or two clearly presented activities. These sheets could be used for homework or by school volunteers, tutors, or Educational Assistants. Each school is entitled to one copy of the four levels at no charge. Contact the Student Support Specialist if your school has not previously requested this resource.

Compact for Reading Kindergarten	PEI	130-31313
Compact for Reading Grade 1	PEI	130-31314
Compact for Reading Grade 2	PEI	130-31315
Compact for Reading Grade 3	PEI	130-31316

THINK-ALONGS: COMPREHENDING AS YOU READ

This series from Steck-Vaughn is designed for students experiencing difficulty with comprehension. The program is centred around teacher modelled "Guided Thinking" and the student is encouraged to "think out loud". This series has received very favourable comments for its approach in *The Reading Teacher*. Only brief written responses are required. *The Teacher's Edition gives suggestions for the "Guided Thinking" questions and should be ordered so that this series may be used to the fullest*. It is recommended that teachers order several student copies and a teacher guide for each appropriate level to add variety to their "Guided Reading/Think Out Loud" lessons. (Non-consumable) Cost \$26.00 each

Think-Alongs Level A (Grade 1 Reading Level) Strategies: Retell by drawing pictures, identify main idea, connect personal experiences, make predictions.	NEL	130-30056
Think-Alongs Teacher's Edition Level A (Package includes 3 Pair-It Books)	NEL	130-30059
Think-Alongs Level B (Grade 2 Reading Level) Strategies: Visualize, generate questions, summarize, identify main idea and details.	NEL	130-30057
Think-Alongs Teacher's Edition Level B	NEL	130-30060
Think-Alongs Level C (Grade 3 Reading Level) Strategies: Use background knowledge, compare and contrast, make predictions, distinguish between fantasy and reality.	NEL	130-30058
Think-Alongs Teacher's Edition Level C	NEL	130-30061
Think-Alongs Level D (Grade 4 Reading Level) Strategies: Summarize, identify case and effect, identify author's purpose.	NEL	130-30516
Think-Alongs Teacher's Edition Level D	NEL	130-30517
Think-Alongs Level E (Grade 5 Reading Level) Strategies: Drawing conclusions, evaluate and express opinions, interpreting figurative language.	NEL	130-30862
Think-Alongs Teacher's Edition Level E	NEL	130-30863
Think-Alongs Level F (Grade 6 Reading Level) Strategies: Analyze story elements, problems and solutions, evaluate and interpret author's style and technique.	NEL	130-30864
Think-Alongs Teacher's Edition Level F	NEL	130-30865

LEVELLING OF THE PM BOOKS

*Please note that book levelling is an arbitrary process and it should be expected that the variables that affect book difficulty can also affect each reader differently.

OXFORD READING TREE	PM/PM PLUS TITLES	LETTERS	GRADE LEVEL*
Stage 1	Starters One	А	The Language Arts
	Starters Two	В	curriculum reflects the goals that children will
Stage 2	3-4 Red	С	read the following levels independently at the end of each grade level.
	5-6 Red/Yellow	D	
Stage 3	7-8 Yellow	E	
Stage 3-4	9-10 Blue	F	
Stage 4	11-12 Blue/Green	G	Reading G-H-I
Stage 5	13-14 Green	Н	<i>independently</i> at the end of Gr. 1
	15-16 Orange	I	
Stage 6	17-18 Turquoise	J	
Stage 7	19-20 Purple	K	Reading K-M
Stage 8/9	21-22 Gold	L-M	<i>independently</i> at the end of Gr. 2
	23-24 Silver	N-O	Reading O-P
	25-26 Emerald	P-Q	independently at the end of Gr. 3
	27-28 Ruby	R-S	
	29-30 Sapphire	T-U	

READING RESOURCES: NOVELS and SHORT SELECTIONS

PM PLUS STORYBOOKS

Teachers have the option of ordering individual titles of any PM Plus books up to Level Orange at the cost of \$7.50/title and \$8.00/title for books beyond Level Orange. This will allow teachers to order the quantity of titles needed for small group instruction. Please indicate book title, book level, and ISBN. Individual copies of PM GEMS and PM PHOTOSTORIES are not available.

PM TEACHER GUIDES provide teacher support materials for each story in the set. Teaching suggestions for "Guided Reading Lessons", developing specific skills, extended activities, blackline masters, and reading record forms are included for most levels.

PM GEMS are fiction titles for PM levels Magenta to Green (Levels 2-14) which use the most popular PM characters - Baby Bear, Kitty Cat, Little Chimp, Ben, Jolly Roger, Sam and Bingo - plus some new characters. Concise notes for teachers include:

- Listing of High Frequency Words
- Key Teaching Points
- Key Questions
- Word Study
- Links with other PM books

PM PHOTO STORIES are fiction titles for PM levels Magenta to Green (Levels 2-14) which use photographs instead of artwork to illustrate literacy. Concise notes for teachers include:

- Listing of High Frequency Words
- Key Teaching Points
- Key Questions
- Word Study
- Links with other PM books

PM Alphabet Starters (26 books, 1 for each letter, clear photographs and felt letter on cover) Cost \$86.50	NEL	130-30390
PM PLUS Starters Level 1 (10 Fiction and 3 Nonfiction Titles) Reading Recovery Level 1 Cost \$72.00	NEL	130-30174
PM PLUS Starters Level 2 (10 Fiction and 3 Nonfiction Titles) Reading Recovery Level 2 Cost \$72.00	NEL	130-30183
PM PLUS Starters Level Teacher's Guide Cost \$53.00	NEL	130-31228

PM GEMS Magenta (10 fiction titles) Reading Recovery Levels 2-3 Cost \$67.50	NEL	130-31345
PM PHOTO STORIES Magenta (10 fiction titles) Reading Recovery Levels 2-3 Cost \$67.50	NEL	130-31346
PM PLUS Red Level 3 (10 Fiction titles) Cost \$57.00	NEL	130-30604
PM PLUS Red Level 4 (10 Fiction titles) Cost \$57.00	NEL	130-30605
PM PLUS Red Level 5 (10 Fiction titles) Cost \$57.00	NEL	130-30606
PM PLUS Red Level Nonfiction: Play (6 Nonfiction titles) Cost \$36.00 Reading Recovery Levels 5-6	NEL	130-30417
PM PLUS Red Level Teacher's Guide Cost \$53.00	NEL	130-31229
PM GEMS Red (10 fiction titles) Reading Recovery Levels 3-5 Cost \$67.50	NEL	130-31406
PM PHOTO STORIES Red (10 fiction titles) Reading Recovery Levels 3-5 Cost \$67.50	NEL	130-31347
PM PLUS Yellow Level 6 (10 Fiction titles) Cost \$57.00	NEL	130-30607
PM PLUS Yellow Level 7 (10 Fiction titles) Cost \$57.00	NEL	130-30608
PM PLUS Yellow Level 8 (10 Fiction titles) Cost \$57.00	NEL	130-30609
PM PLUS Yellow Nonfiction: Weather (7 Nonfiction titles) Cost \$36.00 Reading Recovery Levels 8-9	NEL	130-30184
PM PLUS Yellow Level Teacher's Guide Cost \$53.00	NEL	130-31230

PM GEMS Yellow (10 fiction titles) Reading Recovery Levels 6-8 Cost \$67.50	NEL	130-31344
PM PHOTO STORIES Yellow (10 fiction titles) Reading Recovery Levels 6-8 Cost \$67.50	NEL	130-31348
PM PLUS Blue Level 9 (10 Fiction titles) Cost \$57.00	NEL	130-30610
PM PLUS Blue Level 10 (10 Fiction titles) Cost \$57.00	NEL	130-30611
PM PLUS Blue Level 11 (10 Fiction titles) Cost \$57.00	NEL	130-30612
PM PLUS Blue Nonfiction: Houses (6 Nonfiction titles) Cost \$36.00 Reading Recovery Levels 11-12	NEL	130-30418
PM PLUS Blue Level Teacher's Guide Cost \$53.00	NEL	130-31218
PM GEMS Blue (10 fiction titles) Reading Recovery Levels 9-11 Cost \$67.50	NEL	130-31407
PM PHOTO STORIES Blue (10 fiction titles) Reading Recovery Levels 9-11 Cost \$67.50	NEL	130-31349
PM PLUS Green Level 12 (10 Fiction titles) Cost \$57.00	NEL	130-30613
PM PLUS Green Level 13 (10 Fiction titles) Cost \$57.00	NEL	130-30614
PM PLUS Green Level 14 (10 Fiction titles) Cost \$57.00	NEL	130-30615
PM PLUS Green Level Nonfiction: Food (6 Nonfiction titles) Cost \$41.50 Reading Recovery Levels 14-15	NEL	130-30419
PM PLUS Green Level Teacher's Guide Cost \$53.00	NEL	130-31217

PM GEMS Green (10 fiction titles) Reading Recovery Levels 12-14 Cost \$67.50	NEL	130-31408
PM PHOTO STORIES Green (10 fiction titles) Reading Recovery Levels 12-14 Cost \$67.50	NEL	130-31350
PM PLUS Orange Level 15 (10 Fiction titles) Cost \$69.50	NEL	130-30616
PM PLUS Orange Level 16 (10 Fiction titles) Cost \$69.50	NEL	130-30541
PM PLUS Orange Level Nonfiction: Looking at Ourselves (6 Nonfiction titles) Cost \$36.00 Reading Recovery Levels 16-17	NEL	130-30420
PM PLUS Orange Level Teacher's Guide Cost \$53.00	NEL	130-31216
PM PLUS Turquoise Level 17 (10 Fiction titles) Cost \$69.50	NEL	130-30542
PM PLUS Turquoise Level 18 (10 Fiction titles) Cost \$69.50	NEL	130-30543
PM PLUS Turquoise Nonfiction: Big Machines (6 Nonfiction titles) Cost \$41.50 Reading Recovery Levels 18-19	NEL	130-30421
PM PLUS Turquoise Level Teacher's Guide Cost \$53.00	NEL	130-31215
PM PLUS Purple Level 19 (10 Fiction titles) Cost \$69.50	NEL	130-30544
PM PLUS Purple Level 20 (10 Fiction titles) Cost \$69.50	NEL	130-30545
PM PLUS Purple Level Nonfiction: (Physics Theme) (6 Nonfiction titles) Cost \$41.50 Reading Recovery Levels 19-20	NEL	130-30617
PM PLUS Purple Level Teacher's Guide Cost \$53.00	NEL	130-31214

PM PLUS Gold Level 21 (10 Fiction titles) Cost \$69.50	NEL	130-30546
PM PLUS Gold Level 22 (10 Fiction titles) Cost \$69.50	NEL	130-30618
PM PLUS Gold Level Nonfiction: (Environment Theme) (6 Nonfiction titles) Cost \$41.50 Reading Recovery Levels 21-22	NEL	130-30619
PM PLUS Gold Level Teacher's Guide Cost \$53.00	NEL	130-31213
PM PLUS Silver Level 23 (10 Fiction titles) Cost \$69.50	NEL	130-30679
PM PLUS Silver Level 24 (10 Fiction titles) Cost \$69.50	NEL	130-30680
PM PLUS Silver Level Nonfiction: (Theme: Natural Disasters) (6 Nonfiction titles) Cost \$41.50 Reading Recovery Levels 23-24	NEL	130-30620
PM PLUS Silver Level Teacher's Guide Cost \$53.00	NEL	130-31212

PM LIBRARY CHAPTER BOOKS

Teachers have the option of ordering individual titles of any PM Library chapter books at a cost of \$10.00/title. This will allow teachers to order the quantity of titles needed for small group instruction. Please indicate book title, book level, and ISBN.

These high-interest stories have colourful illustrations and are written with humour, adventure and mystery. Attention has been given to the amount of text spacing and font size per page; generally, these novels provide more support to the young reader than other series. These texts can be used for "Guided or Independent Reading".

PM LIBRARY Emerald Level Fiction Pack (12 Fiction titles) Cost \$107.00 Reading Recovery Levels 25-26 (Levels P-Q)	NEL	130-30523
PM LIBRARY Emerald Level Anthology: (Funny Business) (1 title) Cost \$13.00 Reading Recovery Levels 25-26 (Levels P-Q)	NEL	130-30526

PM Library Emerald Level Teacher's Guide Cost \$53.00	NEL	130-31210
PM LIBRARY Ruby Level Fiction Pack (12 Fiction titles) Cost \$107.00 Reading Recovery Levels 27-28 (Levels R-S)	NEL	130-30524
PM PLUS Ruby Level Teacher's Guide Cost \$53.00	NEL	130-31211

Note: Also consider SOUND OUT CHAPTER BOOKS and Student Workbooks listed on pp. 66-67.

TOM AND RICKY MYSTERY SERIES

This popular series features high interest, low vocabulary, and controlled sentence structure with a very simple plot. (For students with first grade reading level. Interest Level ages 9-14.) Cost \$26.00/Set of 5 different novels, Teacher Edition \$22.00 (Other Tom and Ricky sets and Teacher's Edition can be ordered.)

Tom and Ricky Set 1 (1 copy of 5 diffe	erent titles)	FEM	Order by title
Teacher's Edition for Tom and Ricky	y Set 1 (Reprodu	cible) FEM	Order by title

SPARKLERS (Levels I-L)

This series has been written especially for struggling readers in grades 3+. The books provide support through print placement, repetition of sentence patterns, picture-text correlation, and oral language structures. The students will be able to identify with the stories as they read about the good times and the challenges they face daily. Also, the books feature ago-appropriate humour that respects the reader and makes reading enjoyable.

The Teacher's Guide provides comprehensive lesson plans with step by step teacher support, a record keeping chart of reading and writing outcomes, and six reproducible pages that reinforce vocabulary, reading comprehension and writing for every student novel. Support for EAL learners is also provided.

Four levels of Sparklers are available:

- Red: 600-800+ words, 5-7 chapters/novel, Guided Reading Level I
- Blue: 850-975+ words, 3-6 chapters/novel, Guided Reading Level J
- Green: 1100-1450+, 5-7 chapters/novel, Guided Reading Level K
- Aqua: 1430-1600+, 5-8 chapters/novel, Guided Reading Level L

Original Sparklers Literature Pack (Levels I and J) (Red and Blue Levels: 12 titles) Cost \$93.00	SCH	130-30892
Original Sparklers Teacher Guide Cost \$42.00	SCH	130-30893
Set 2 Sparklers Literature Pack (Levels K and L) (Green and Aqua Levels: 12 titles) Cost \$93.00	SCH	130-30894
Set 2 Sparklers Teacher Guide Cost \$42.00	SCH	130-30895

TOO COOL (Level K)

This series is similar to the *Sparklers* in that it has also been written especially for struggling readers in grades 3+. These sports-themed chapter books are loaded with action, humour, and feature "Too Cool" a young boy who considers himself to be the greatest athlete in the world. They are written to engage young male readers but can also be enjoyed by girls as well. This series features large print, short chapters, and high-frequency words. There are illustrations on every page. All books are written at Level K (grade 2).

The Teacher's Guide provides comprehensive lesson plans with step by step teacher support, a record keeping chart of reading and writing outcomes, and six reproducible pages that reinforce vocabulary, reading comprehension and writing for every student novel. Support for EAL learners is also provided.

Too Cool Literature Pack	SCH	130-31035
(12 titles all at Level K, 44 pages each, 1550-2100 words, 5-6 chapters) Cost \$93.00		
Too Cool Teacher Guide Cost \$42.00	SCH	130-31036

KOOTIES CLUB (Late one- Early two reading level) Cost \$8.00each

Abe, Ben, Gabe, Toby and Ty have formed a club just for outsiders - the Kooties Club. The boys like to play ball and hang out, but they love solving mysteries. The series was written to motivate struggling/reluctant readers and offers:

- Opportunities for predicting
- Short chapters, 56 pages in all, size 16 font
- Carefully chosen language and vocabulary
- Close text/illustration matches
- Individual titles so teachers can order as many copies as required

KOOTIES CLUB MYSTERIES TEACHER RESOURCE (Reproducible)

The Teacher resource features a summary of the novel, activities to develop word attack, vocabulary, and comprehension skills and provides opportunities for writing. An answer key is also provided. Please note: There are no question and answer type of exercises. Cost \$13.00

The Mystery of the Flying Mummy Ty looked down. There on the ground was a strip of white cloth. "I bet it fell off the mummy." Gabe said "What if the mummy is still around?" Ty asked. "What if it comes back for its cloth?"	MIR	130-31468
The Mystery of the Flying Mummy Teacher Resource	MIR	130-31469
The Mystery of the Old Car Friday after school, Gabe said, "This car doesn't belong to anybody." "We don't know that. I bet it's stolen." Ty said "This is a mystery. Yup, and it's a really good mystery because it's about a car!"	MIR	130-31466
The Mystery of the Old Car Teacher Resource	MIR	130-31467
The Mystery of the Too Crisp Cash The clerk took the money and rang up the sale. He started to put the bill in the cash drawer. But he stopped. He held the bill to the light. He frowned. Then he turned and looked at Ben and Toby. "Where did you boys get this money?" he asked.	MIR	130-31464
The Mystery of the Too Crisp Cash Teacher Resource	MIR	130-31465
The Mystery of Big Paw Print Abe climbed back through the window, leaving the other boys on the roof All of a sudden, Abe stopped. His mouth flew open in surprise. He ran back to Gabe's house. "Come quick," he yelled. "I found proof!"	MIR	130-31360
The Mystery of Big Paw Print Teacher Resource	MIR	130-31364

The Mystery of the Gross Gift Gabe started to run. All of a sudden, he slipped and fell. His hand touched something slick and gooey. Had he slipped in a pool of bloody guts?	MIR	130-31361
The Mystery of the Gross Gift Teacher Resource	MIR	130-31362
The Mystery of the Thief Nobody Noticed " I heard about something else that's missing. Mrs. Purdy is missing an old doll She says it is worth a lot of money Wow, Three things missing. I think we have a case." Ty said.	MIR	130-31359
The Mystery of the Thief Nobody Noticed Teacher Resource	MIR	130-31363

NEW SERIES CANADA (JUNIOR) (Reading Levels L and M)

This series is designed for independent or guided reading with reluctant readers. These action novels feature pre-teen characters in stories with themes appropriate for students ages 8 to 12 in Gr. 4 to 6. Cost \$11.00 each.

A Teacher Guide is available for each novel. It includes introductory lessons, background articles, lesson plans, discussion questions, a quiz, after-reading activities and graphic organizers. (Reproducible) Cost \$6.00

Bats Past Midnight (Reading Level 2.5) Sam and Simon (the Bat Gang) wonder about a fancy car that hangs around their school late at night. When they try to find out more, they end up in more trouble than they can handle.	CPG	130-31410
Bats Past Midnight Teacher's Guide	CPG	130-31429
Bats in the Graveyard (Reading Level 2.4) Sam and Simon (the Bat Gang) have to look after Simon's little sister on Halloween night. Soon the Bats end up in the graveyard - chased by a ghoul, crying for help.	CPG	130-31611
Bats in the Graveyard Teacher's Guide	CPG	130-31612
Jingle Bats (Reading Level 2.4) Sam and Simon (the Bat Gang) get holiday jobs at the local mall working as Santa's elves. When the toys start to disappear from the donation bothe Bat Gang has to find the thief. Could it be Santa?	•	130-31613
Jingle Bats Teacher's Guide	CPG	130-31614

Three Feet Under (Reading Level 2.4) Scott and Rico find a map to long-lost treasure. There's \$250,000 burie in Bolton's Mine. But then the school bully steals their map. When he heads for the old mine, the race is on.	CPG d	130-31411
Three Feet Under Teacher's Guide	CPG	130-31430
The Crash (Reading Level 2.3) A school bus slides down a cliff in a snow storm. The bus driver is out cold. One of the passengers is badly hurt. Can Craig, Rory and Lerch find help in time?	CPG	130-31412
The Crash Teacher's Guide	CPG	130-31431
Choose Your Bully (Reading Level 2.2) Sam and Richard have a great idea to deal with their school bully - hire a body guard. But when their bodyguard starts to bully them, they have to get smarter.	CPG	130-31409
Choose Your Bully Teacher's Guide	CPG	130-31428
Ghost House (Reading Level 3.2) Three boys spend a night in a haunted house. Note: This novel is part of the series Canada Senior listing but is better suited to younger readers.	CPG	130-31397
Ghost House Teacher's Guide	CPG	130-31434

READERS' THEATER PLAYS

(Adapted from New Series Canada Novels) Cost \$20.00

This resource contains sixteen readers' theater plays adapted from New Series Canada Junior and Senior novels. These plays can be used with the novels or on their own, building reading skills as students practise and perform their roles. Each play calls for two narrators and three or four student actors. Sound effects can be performed by another student or by the entire class. Teaching suggestions are included.

Readers' Theater Plays	CPG	130-31450
------------------------	-----	-----------

WOLF HILL

This is a popular series of easy reading chapter books (approximately Gr. 2 Reading Level) of interest to students in Grades 4-6. They feature neighbourhood children of various cultural backgrounds in unique situations and will be popular even with average to good readers. This series originates in England and so will have the occasional English/European reference, e.g., "Pounds". The Teacher's Edition provides teaching suggestions and 6 reproducible activity pages for each novel in the following areas: comprehension, character, plot, grammar (in context), language activities (in context) and opportunities for writing activities.

Wolf Hill Level I (Reading Level L) Set of 6 books (1 copy of 6 different titles) Cost \$43.50	OUP	130-30101
Wolf Hill Level 2 (Reading Level M) Set of 6 books (1 copy of 6 different titles) Cost \$52.00	OUP	130-30102
Wolf Hill Reproducible Levels 1 and 2 Teacher's Edition Cost \$77.00	OUP	130-30103
Wolf Hill Level 3 (Reading Level N) Set of 6 books (1 copy of 6 different titles) Cost \$52.00	OUP	130-30086
Wolf Hill Level 4 (Reading Level O) Set of 6 books (1 copy of 6 different titles) Cost \$52.50	OUP	130-30104
Wolf Hill Reproducible Levels 3 and 4 Teacher's Edition Cost \$80.00	OUP	130-30105
Wolf Hill Level 5 Reading (Level P) Set of 6 books (1 copy of 6 different titles) Cost \$52.50	OUP	130-30836
Wolf Hill Reproducible Level 5 Teacher's Edition Cost \$43.50	OUP	130-30837

WOODLAND MYSTERIES SERIES (Reading Level M)

This series is very versatile as it combines a grade 2 reading level, an intriguing plot, and realistic characters age 11-16. It features suspenseful novels to motivate discouraged readers. These novels have approximately 125 pages so they appear to be a "difficult book"; however, they use a readable font with generous margins and spacing so there is not an overwhelming amount of text on each page. The children live in a type of a group home and one character tends to be rather street-wise; another is a paraplegic. Together with their "surrogate mother" the children encounter mysteries to solve. This series is suitable for struggling readers in Grades 4-8+. Individual titles and 6 packs are available for loan.

Woodland Mysteries Set 2

MHR 130-30391

1 copy of 10 different titles Cost \$110.50

Woodland Mysteries Set 1 and 2

MHR 130-30299

Teacher Guide

This resource provides teaching suggestions and discussion questions for each novel. No reproducible activities or comprehension exercises are provided. Cost \$38.00

WOODLAND MYSTERIES SET 3 (1 copy of 10 different titles and 10 reproducible Lesson Plan cards) Cost \$220.50

*Note: The 10 Reproducible Lesson Plan cards (on 3 double-sided cards) include:

- Synopsis and features of each story
- Teaching Strategies
- Questions to establish prior knowledge
- Comprehension questions
- Think Aloud teacher tips
- Investigators' journal

Woodland Mysteries Set 3

MHR 130-30497

(1 copy of 10 titles and 10 lesson plan cards)

\SOUND OUT CHAPTER BOOKS

This series was designed especially for students who are really struggling with the reading process, particularly with the decoding aspect. Each book is written in chapter format using approximately size 22 font. Only very simple sentences, limited sight vocabulary, and one syllable words which follow consistent phonics rules are used. Each book has approximately 32 pages with 4-5 sentences per page and each set contains 6 different titles. (Suitable for upper elementary/intermediate-senior high students.) Cost \$22.00

Sound Out Chapter Books: Set A-1 (Level One: 6 books: 3 focus on short vowels and 3 focus on long vowels)	FEM	130-30722
Sound Out Chapter Books: Set A-2 (Level Two: 6 books: 3 focus on short vowels and 3 focus on long vowels)	FEM	130-30724
Sound Out Chapter Books: Set B-1 (Level Three: 6 books: 3 focus on short and long vowels, consonant blends, diagraphs, and 3 focus on dipthongs, controlled vowels, and silent letters)	FEM	130-30723
Sound Out Chapter Books: Set B-2 (Level Four: 6 books: 3 focus on short and long vowels, consonant blends, diagraphs, and 3 focus on dipthongs, controlled vowels, and silent letters)	FEM	130-30725
Sound Out Chapter Books: Set C-1 (Level Five: 3 titles focus on words with regular spelling patterns, inflectional endings, and compound words.) (Level Six: 3 titles focus on words that have phonetically regular two-syllable spellings.)	FEM	130-30997
Sound Out Chapter Books: Set C-2 (Level Five: 3 titles focus on words with regular spelling patterns, inflectional endings, and compound words.) (Level Six: 3 titles focus on words that have phonetically regular two-syllable spellings, prefixes and suffixes.)	FEM	130-31127
Sound Out Chapter Books: X Sports (Level Five: 3 titles focus on words with one-syllable spelling patterns, inflectional endings, and compound words.) Titles: Inline Skates, BMX Bikes, Rock Climb (Level Six: 3 titles focus on words that have one-syllable spelling patterns, word endings, compound words, prefixes and suffixes, and phonetically regular two-syllable spellings.) Titles: Raft, Wind Surf, Sky Dive	FEM	130-31458

SOUND OUT WORKBOOKS

These student workbooks can be used to support and expand the decoding skills presented in the *Sound Out* chapter books. Activity pages are written with the same controlled vocabulary and enlarged font as evident in the mini novels. Each chapter features short exercises which focus on comprehension, writing and proofreading, fluency, and vocabulary. A story synopsis of each chapter is included. Cost \$21.00

Sound Out Workbook Set A-1	FEM	130-31128
Sound Out Workbook Set A-2	FEM	130-31129
Sound Out Workbook Set B-1	FEM	130-31130
Sound Out Workbook Set B-2	FEM	130-31131
Sound Out Workbook Set C-1	FEM	130-31132
Sound Out Workbook Set C-2	FEM	130-31133
Sound Out Workbook X Sports	MIR	130-31482

HIGH FIVE READING (*Nonfiction*) (Reading Levels K to Q)

This series can be used for guided or independent reading for struggling students who are reading at a grade 1-3 level. Each set consists of 5 short books (48 pages) featuring high-interest nonfiction topics: adventure, biography, history, science, and sports. Each book provides text support for the struggling reader. For example:

- Chapter and section headings provide clues for predicting
- Charts, graphs, and tables summarize key facts
- Illustrations and diagrams provide additional content for visual learners
- Glossaries, indexes and relevant internet sites are provided
- Vocabulary words are defined on the page

The teacher guides support students by using research-based strategies. Each guide includes:

- Program overview
- Guided reading lessons
- Comprehension strategies
- Word study and decoding activities
- Fluency strategies and activities
- Response activities
- Reproducible graphic organizers

Dual-speed CDs support reading fluency and listening skills:

- Side A uses a normal speed.
- Side B uses a natural sounding, slower speed.

High Five Reading: Blue Level 1

RBL 130-31283

(Set of 5 books, Reading Level I-L) Cost \$42.75 Individual Titles \$9.00 each (Order by title)

The Mannings: Football's Famous Family Level I

(Describes the successes in the sport of football that Archie, Peyton, Eli, and Cooper Manning have had.)

Comic Books Level J

(Describes the history of comic books and comic book publishing, including information on the beginnings of the Superman and Spiderman comics; also provides an introduction on drawing comics and the manga style..)

Tsunami! Deadly Wall of Water Level K

(Explains how tsunamis form, how they move, the damage they cause, and how the Dec/04 Indian Ocean tsunami affected South Asia and the world.)

Rock Climbing: Making it to the Top Level L

(Provides an introduction to the sport of rock climbing; includes information on the equipment used and the different types of climbs.)

Michelle Wie: She's Got the Power! Level L

(A biography describing the early life and golfing success of Michelle Wie.)

High Five Reading: Blue Level 1

RBL

130-31284

Teacher's Guide Cost \$21.00

High Five Reading Audio CDs: Blue Level 1

RBL

130-31285

(5 CDs) Cost \$33.00, Individual CD's \$7.00

High Five Reading: Red Level 1 (Order by title) Cost \$9.00

Storm Chasers: On the Trail of Deadly Tornadoes Level L

(Examines what a storm chaser is and how they track, observe, and document deadly weather, especially tornadoes, and discusses how severe weather develops and safety precautions to take in such storms.)

Shark! The Truth behind the Terror Level M

(Explores the facts about sharks and shark attacks, including what these creatures are, how and on what they feed, and how much of a threat they pose to humans.)

X-Games: Action Sports Grab the Spotlight Level M

(Examines the showcase for today's action sports, the X Games. Also looks at the popularity of action sports, the growth of the X Games, and many of the tricks and moves that action athletes perform.)

High Five Reading: Red Level 1
Teacher's Guide Cost \$21.00

RBL

Order by title

High Five Reading: Green Level 1 (Order by title) Cost \$9.00

- Inventions: Great Ideas and Where They Came From Level N
 (Highlights inventions and inventors throughout history and discusses why people invent and the steps in the inventive process)
- King Tut: Tales from the Tomb Level Q
 (Discusses ancient Egyptian customs and beliefs regarding death and the afterlife, the
 process of mummification, and the legend of a mummy's curse in relation tko the
 discovery of King Tut's tomb in 1922.)

High Five Reading: Green Level 1

Teacher's Guide Cost \$21.00

RBL Order by title

PHONICS READERS (Nonfiction Texts)

This series uses nonfiction texts to teach phonemic awareness and phonics skills to beginning readers. The systematic skill progression ensures that each book is at least 75% decodable. Each book uses real-life photographs, simple sentences and is written with approximately size 16 font. Rebuses (small black and white pictures with the vocabulary word printed under it) introduce new vocabulary in Set A. The word lists on the inside back cover, highlight specific phonics words, as well as high-frequency and content-area vocabulary. As this series uses vibrant, colourful, real-life photographs on every page or two-page spread, the books will be particularly helpful to stimulate oral discussion about the particular concepts and vocabulary with older beginning readers and EAL students. Please note: there is some American content.

The Phonics Readers Teacher's Guide features:

- Step-by-step lesson plans which include before reading, during reading and after reading activities
- · Strategies to build phonemic awareness, oral language, vocabulary, and fluency
- Writing connections
- Assessment suggestions

The Phonics Readers Read-At-Home Books are black and white reproducible versions of the student books. Please note: These booklets must be photocopied and assembled.

Phonics Readers: Set A Cost \$48.50 (11 books with 1-2 short lines of text/page) (Introduces short vowels, long vowels with final "e", r blends, s blends, I blends)	RBL	130-31236
Phonics Readers: Set B Cost \$48.50 (10 books with 3-4 short lines of text/page) (Introduces final "e" and long vowels sounds)	RBL	130-31237
Phonics Readers: Set C Cost \$48.50 (11 books with 4 sentences per page) (Introduces r-controlled vowels, dipthongs, and variant vowels)	RBL	130-31238

Phonics Readers: Set 1 Teacher's Guide Cost \$31.00 (For Sets A, B, and C)	RBL	130-31239
Phonics Readers:		
Read-at-Home Books: Set 1 Cost \$31.00 (Reproducible versions of Sets A, B, and C)	RBL	130-31240
Phonics Readers: Set D Cost \$65.50 (9 books with 5-6 lines of text/page) (Reviews short vowels, long vowels with final "e", long vowels with secondary spellings, open and closed syllables)	RBL	130-31339
Phonics Readers: Set E Cost \$65.50 (9 books with 10+ lines of text/page) (Introduces consonant + le syllables, various vowel combinations, "ed" and "ing" suffixes)	RBL	130-31340
Phonics Readers: Set F Cost \$65.50 (9 books with 10+ lines of text/page) (Introduces prefixes, suffixes, irregular plurals, compound words, review of previous elements taught)	RBL	130-31341
Phonics Readers: Set 2 Teacher's Guide (For Sets D, E, and F) Cost \$31.00	RBL	130-31342
Phonics Readers: Read-at-Home Books: Set 2 Cost \$31.00 (Reproducible versions of Sets D, E, and F)	RBL	130-31343

EXTREME READERS (Nonfiction) Cost \$22.00/set of 6 titles

This series of levelled informational texts features high-interest topics to engage students of all ages. Each title contains real-life coloured photographs, amazing facts and an "extreme" facts list. As well, each topic is covered in a two page spread; one page provides the clearly written text which is illustrated on the opposite page. Only every second page has text. Extreme Readers could be used for independent reading. guided reading, or for student research. Please Note: There is some American content. Also, there is no glossary, index or table of contents. Individual titles can be ordered for \$4.50/title. Order by title.

EXTREME READERS TEACHER'S GUIDE

These guides provide four pages of teacher activities which include:

- Pre-reading Activities, Reading Discussion Guide
- Reading Extension Activities (Reproducible)
- Post-Reading Comprehension Activities (Reproducible)

The student reproducibles tend to be cross-curricular activities featuring graphic organizers which limit the amount of writing required. Cost \$5.50

 Animals: Day and Night Reading Level E Wild Weather Reading Level F Creatures of the Deep Reading Level G Nature's Amazing Partners Reading Level I Peculiar Pests Reading Level E Big Beasts Reading Level G 	SES	130-31515
Extreme Readers Level 1 Teacher's Guide	SES	130-31518
 Extreme Readers Level 2 (Green) Tiny Terrors Reading Level I Undercover Creatures Reading Level I Amazing Creations Reading Level I Amazing Journeys Reading Level J Destruction Earth Reading Level J Fantastic Earth Reading Level J 	SES	130-31516
Extreme Readers Level 2 Teacher's Guide	SES	130-31519
 Extreme Readers Level 3 (Red) The Bizarre Body Reading Level K Predator Attack! Reading Level K Incredible Edibles Reading Level K Ultimate Sports Reading Level K Space Mysteries Reading Level L Weird and Wacky Plants Reading Level L 	SES	130-31517
Extreme Readers Level 3 Teacher's Guide	SES	130-31520

BOLDPRINT KIDS Cost \$16.50 each

This series was created to engage young readers by hooking them with a variety of genres: posters, fiction, nonfiction, poems, and graphic stories. It uses an appealing magazine-style format (9" by 12") with colourful visual graphics, pictures, and photographs. Titles selected should appeal to male and female students who are older than the grade levels indicated.

BOLDPRINT KIDS: GRADE ONE TITLES

Off to School (Reading Level A-B)

NEL 130-31546

This title connects readers to their first days at school.

The Dryer Ate My Socks (Reading Level B, C, D)

Nel 130-31548

Students are introduced to selections that focus on the familiar aspects of the clothing they wear.

Big Wheels (Reading Levels F, G, H)

NEL

130-31550

This title looks at different aspects of transportation.

BOLDPRINT KIDS: GRADE TWO TITLES

Amazing Pets (Reading Levels J, K, L)

NEL

130-31552

Students are introduced to the funny and interesting world of extra-ordinary pets.

Imagine That (Reading Levels J, K, L)

NEL

130-31554

Students are encouraged to use their imaginations as they journey through poems, stories, pictures, and optical illusions.

Bikes (Reading Levels J, K, L)

NEL

130-31556

This title presents various styles of bikes, bike-themed stories, poems, pictures and safety rules.

BOLDPRINT KIDS: GRADE THREE TITLES

Stand Tall (Reading Levels K, L, M)

NEL

130-31558

It explores what bullying is all about, how it happens, why it happens, and what to do about it.

Off the Wall (Reading Levels K, L, M)

NEL

130-31560

This title invites students to ride along with skateboarders as they jump, grind, curve through fiction and nonfiction selections.

Danger Ahead! (Reading Levels L, M, N)

NEL

130-31558

This text explores the dangers that different people may encounter in their lives, as well as the necessary safety precautions to take.

BOLDPRINT KIDS TEACHER EDITION

This teacher resource offers support for teaching a variety of literacy strategies:

- Phonological Awareness, Phonics
- Comprehension, Writing
- Fluency, Literature Connections

Detailed lesson plans which indicate the literacy goals being addressed will be a support to teachers. Approximately 12 reproducible activity pages/ graphic organizers are available in each guide. Cost \$22.50

Off to School Teacher's Edition	NEL	130-31547
The Dryer Ate My Socks Teacher's Edition	NEL	130-31549
Big Wheels Teacher's Edition	NEL	130-31551
Amazing Pets Teacher's Edition	NEL	130-31553
Imagine That Teacher's Edition	NEL	130-31555
Bikes Teacher's Edition	NEL	130-31557
Stand Tall Teacher's Edition	NEL	130-31559
Off the Wall Teacher's Edition	NEL	130-31561
Danger Ahead! Teacher's Edition	NEL	130-31559

BOLDPRINT

Boldprint is a series of magazine-style books designed to engage struggling and reluctant readers in Grades 4-9+. It uses a variety of text forms including:

- Graphic stories, Short stories,
- Informational texts, Reports, Profiles, Poems, Interviews, Scripts
- Essays, Personal Accounts, Newspaper Articles, etc.

The titles are full of rich visual content. The format is designed to engage, rather than overwhelm, the struggling reader. Cost \$16.50

BOLDPRINT: GRADE FOUR TITLES:

Reading Level Grade 2-3, Interest Level Grades 4-6+

Dog Tales NEL 130-31566

This title offers students a wide range of reading experiences about dogs.

SOS! Rescue Heroes NEL 130-31564

It examines the different types of quick thinking heroes who have used their courage to help others in an emergency.

Animal Homes NEL 130-31568

It was designed to instruct and entertain students interested in animals and animal habitants.

BOLDPRINT TEACHER EDITION Cost \$22.50

This resource offers rich teacher support by including:

- Before, during, and after reading suggestions
- Identifies the literacy strategies used in each activity
- Reproducible masters: graphic organizers, story starters, writing planners, assessment profiles, etc.
- Assessment suggestions

Dog Tales Teacher Edition	NEL	130-31567
SOS! Rescue Heroes Teacher Edition	NEL	130-31565
Animal Homes Teacher Edition	NEL	130-31569

BOLDPRINT: GRADE FIVE TITLES:

Reading Level Grade 3-4, Interest Level Grades 4-7+

Great Idea! NEL 130-31572

It offers students opportunities to find out about various inventions and their creators.

Frame by Frame NEL 130-31574

It represents a snapshot of the comic book world as it existed in the past and as it exists today.

BOLDPRINT TEACHER EDITION Cost \$22.50

This resource offers rich teacher support by including:

- Before, during, and after reading suggestions
- Identifies the literacy strategies used in each activity
- Reproducible masters: graphic organizers, story starters, writing planners, assessment profiles, etc.
- Assessment suggestions

Great Idea! Teacher Edition	NEL	130-31573
Frame by Frame Teacher Edition	NEL	130-31575

ADAPTED / MODIFIED NOVEL STUDIES

The series features commercially prepared "Reproducible" teacher-made novel studies which are designed for students who are experiencing difficulty with written activities. Each title meets a variety of needs: older primary and intermediate students with limited reading and writing skills, students who have difficulty organizing projects, and EAL students. Teachers will find that these units are a great starting point for students requiring alternate materials; they can add to or delete some of these activities as required. The units, which primarily feature vocabulary and reading activities, present the material using a font and presentation style designed not to overwhelm and frustrate the struggling student. Each one contains approximately 25 pages of activities and an answer key is provided.

Amish Adventure \$18.00	DJA	130-31181
Bridge to Terabithia \$18.00	DJA	130-30629
Cay, The \$20.00	DJA	130-30403
Charlotte's Web \$18.00	DJA	130-30016
Chocolate Fever \$20.00	DJA	130-30625
Frog and Toad are Friends; Frog and Toad Together \$16.00	DJA	130-31451
From Anna \$20.00	DJA	130-30024
Great Gilly Hopkins, The \$18.00	DJA	130-30628
Hobbit, The \$18.00	DJA	130-31110
Lion, the Witch, and the Wardrobe, The \$18.00	DJA	130-30400
Little House in the Big Woods \$18.00	DJA	130-30626
Mouse and the Motorcycle \$16.00	DJA	130-30624
Owls in the Family \$18.00	DJA	130-30001
Pinballs, The \$18.00	DJA	130-30402
Pit Pony \$18.00	DJA	130-30003
Sadako and the Thousand Paper Cranes \$16.00	DJA	130-30627
Sarah, Plain and Tall \$14.00	DJA	130-30401
Secret Garden, The \$20.00	DJA	130-30980
Shiloh \$16.00	DJA	130-31385
Stone Fox \$18.00	DJA	130-30002
Stuart Little \$16.00	DJA	130-30290
Tuck Everlasting \$18.00	DJA	130-30813
Where the Red Fern Grows \$18.00	DJA	130-30812

AUDIOBOOKS

(Audio Cassettes Only)

Audiobooks or Books on Tape are available for students who are not able to read a novel independently or for students who require practise to improve their reading fluency. If possible, students should be following along with the book as the tape is being listened to. The following audiobooks are available for loan. A copy of the novel and novel study (if available) accompanies each "loaned" audio tape. Please contact Student Support Specialist at 368-4472 for details. *Note: A copy of the novel is not supplied. Adapted/modified novel study units which are identified by an asterisk* are available separately on the preceding page.*

Beezus and Ramona (CD) \$30.00 *Bridge to Terabithia (CD) \$27.00 Carrot Seed, The \$11.50 *Cay, The \$19.00 *Charlotte's Web \$37.00 *Chocolate Fever (CD) \$15.00 Magic Tree House Collection Volume 1 (CD) \$35.00 4 Titles: (Dinosaurs Before Dark; Knight At Dawn; Mummies in the Morning, Pirates Pa	PBC AUB PBC AUB AUB PBC PBC	130-30976 130-30760 130-30770 130-30719 130-30712 130-30768 130-30978
Ming Mo Moves the Mountain \$14.00	PBC	130-31134
*Mouse and the Motorcycle (CD) \$18.50	PBC	130-30771
Ramona Quimby, Age 8 (CD) \$23.00	PBC	130-31136
Ribsy (CD) \$25.50	PBC	130-30975
*Sarah, Plain and Tall \$12.50	AUB	130-30717
*Shiloh (CD) \$17.50	PBC	130-30774
*Stone Fox \$16.50	REB	130-30703
*Stuart Little \$28.00	AUB	130-30718
*Tuck Everlasting \$23.00	AUB	130-30759
AUDIOCASSETTE AND PAPERBACK COMBINATION S	SETS	
Amelia Bedelia \$10.50	PBC	130-31137
Come Back, Amelia Bedelia \$10.50	PBC	130-30779
Dr. Suess's ABC \$11.50	PBC	130-30780
Frog and Toad All Year \$10.50	PBC	130-30777
*Frog and Toad are Friends \$10.50	PBC	130-30772
*Frog and Toad Together \$10.50	PBC	130-30778
One Fish, Two Fish, Red Fish, Blue Fish \$11.50	PBC	130-30782
Owl at Home \$10.50	PBC	130-30773
Play Ball, Amelia Bedelia \$10.50	PBC	130-30781

GRAPHIC ORGANIZERS

10 WRITE-ON / WIPE-OFF GRAPHIC ORGANIZERS (K- Gr. 2)

This resource is a $0.5 \times 21.0 \times 15.0$ cm. colourful, student friendly, flip chart which works best displayed on a chart stand, easel or chart board ledge. By using a dry erase marker (not included), teachers can model how to complete graphic organizers with students who require explicit teaching. The following 10 graphic organizers are presented:

- Prediction Chart, Sequencing Frame
- Character Puzzle, Character Comparison Glasses
- Problem / Solution Boxes, Main Idea Umbrella,
- Main Events Quilt, Story Elements Butterfly
- Reader Response Triple Scoop, Story Comparison Chart

Lesson plans for using each graphic organizer are printed on the back. Cost \$20.00

Note: This is a teacher resource for modelling; there are no accompanying student graphic organizers.

10 Write-On / Wipe-Off Graphic Organizers

SCH

130-31606

FIRST GRAPHIC ORGANIZERS: READING (Reproducible) (Gr. 1-2)

This resource contains 30 reproducible graphic organizers that build early reading and comprehension skills.. These organizers invite beginning readers to develop reading strategies as they explore concepts of plot, setting, character, story sequence and vocabulary. They can be used with any book, either fiction or nonfiction. Cost \$19.00

First Graphic Organizers: Reading SCH 130-31257

THE BIG BOOK OF REPRODUCIBLE GRAPHIC ORGANIZERS

This book provides fun, easy-to-use graphic organizers for language arts, social studies, science, math and study skills. Simple how-to explanations and student samples, both primary and intermediate, are included for every organizer. This is suitable for mostly upper elementary and intermediate students. Cost \$20.00

The Big Book of Reproducible Graphic Organizers SCH 130-30702

Note: Please refer to additional graphic organizers in Dawn Reithaug's resources:

- A Guide to Developing IEPs for Reading p. 117
- Orchestrating Academic Success p. 120
- Orchestrating Positive and Practical Behavior Plans p. 120
- Orchestrating Success in Reading p. 121
- Supporting Adolescent Learners p. 122 The Learning Folder p. 124

RESOURCES TO DEVELOP WRITING SKILLS

THE WRITER'S GUIDE (GRADE 3) has been a well received reference for grade 3 students. Although it is based on Early and Transitional Language Arts outcomes, it will be available for older students who may be experiencing difficulty with writing. It was designed specifically for the Grade 3 student and was created using:

- Grade 3 spelling words
- List of most frequently used words for Grade 3
- Tricky words for that level
- Outcomes for writing at the grade 3 level
- Words to address grade 3 topics in their subject areas (ie: science, math, music, etc.)

This guide will be available for students above grade three who are receiving support from a resource teacher or following a modified program which outlines grade three writing outcomes. This title will be provided for eligible students by Student Support Services at no charge.

The Writer's Guide (Grade 3)

PEI

103-3414

6+1 TRAITS of WRITING

This series by Ruth Culham allows teachers to pinpoint students' strengths and weaknesses in ideas, organization, voice, word choice, sentence fluency, conventions, and presentation and plan accordingly. Cost \$37.00 each

6+1 Traits of Writing:

SCH

Order by title

The Complete Guide for the Primary Grades

(A copy of this book was supplied by English Programs for each Gr. 1-3 language arts teacher. As well, the ESD has purchased copies for study groups.)

6+1 Traits of Writing:

SCH

Order by title

The Complete Guide Grades Three and Up

FOUR SQUARE WRITING METHOD (Reproducible components) 112 pages Cost \$14.00 The Four Square Writing Method can be used across the curriculum with students of varying ages and abilities. It can be applied to the narrative, descriptive, expository, and persuasive forms of writing. The step-by-step approach focuses on using basic graphic organizers to show students how to first collect ideas and then help them use their ideas to create an organized composition. Teaching suggestions included.

Four Square Writing Method

Grades 1-3 CSB 130-31087

Grades 4-6 CSB 130-31088

LET'S WRITE! A READY-TO-USE ACTIVITIES PROGRAM FOR LEARNERS WITH SPECIAL NEEDS (Reproducible)

This resource provides teaching suggestions for students who are experiencing difficulty writing. It considers any students experiencing such a difficulty as having a "Special Learning Need" and is not written primary for "Special Needs Students". It is divided into two sections: Part 1 focuses on teaching the basic structures of written language and Part 2 offers a combination of specific skills development and opportunities for practice. Skills are presented sequentially and the resource considers varying ability levels and learning styles to help each student achieve success. The program provides over 200 activities and over 110 blackline masters. Cost \$29.00

Let's Write! A Ready-to-Use Activities Program For Learners with Special Needs

JWS

130-30691

STORY WRITING Gr. 1-3 (Reproducible) Cost \$8.00

This resource is available for students *on a modified program* who require explicit teaching or review of story writing skills. The activities provide practice in the following concepts:

- Identifying the main idea
- Identifying a topic sentence
- Identifying and writing supporting details
- Sequencing sentences
- Writing stories
- Completing story starters with supporting details

Story Writing Gr. 1-3

S&S

130-31610

LANGUAGE MATTERS Student Edition \$7.00 Teacher Edition \$13.00

This resource is a series of workbooks designed to help students learn language grammar skills in context. Skills are not practised in isolation; rather, the units are theme related and there is a conscious effort for the learning to be transferred to both reading and writing. This series targets: grammar skills, sentence completion, vocabulary development and spelling skills through a number of high-interest readings, using a variety of text forms. The teacher editions provide an answer key and as well as, rubrics and checklists for assessing students' written responses.

Language Matters:

Student Book A (Gr. 3 Reading Level)	OUP	130-31111
Answer Key Book A	OUP	130-31112

ADAPTED / MODIFIED UNITS FOR WRITING PROJECTS

These reproducible units have a short easy reading booklet at the Grade one-two level and a short response booklet. Cost \$14.00

Basketball	DJA	130-30644
Hockey	DJA	130-30642
Soccer	DJA	130-30643

THE QUICK-WORD HANDBOOK FOR BEGINNING WRITERS (Purple)

This resource can be helpful for building spelling and writing skills. Each of the 330 high-frequency words is used in a sentence to ensure understanding, and arranged in alphabetical order. Weather words, animals, colour words, numbers, months, foods, days of the week, school words are also included. The words are clearly presented using good size print. Space is provided for the student to keep a list of his/her own words. Grade 1-2 Reading Level. Cost \$1.50

The Quick-Word Handbook for Beginning Writers CUA 130-30036

THE QUICK-WORD HANDBOOK FOR EVERYDAY WRITERS (Pink) Cost \$1.25 This student resource lists 1020 highest frequency words. The list includes: homophones, common abbreviations, metric terms with abbreviations, and Canadian provinces with postal abbreviations. This resource is suitable for differing ability levels and for EAL students.

The Quick-Word Handbook for Everyday Writers CUA 130-30085

SCHOLASTIC CHILDREN'S THESAURUS (Reading Level: Grade 3+)

This resource is useful for expanding a student's vocabulary. This hard covered book is well presented as to not overwhelm the student. Each entry word is printed in green and a sample sentence is provided. Each of the synonyms is printed in blue. Its part of speech, its meaning, and a sentence using that synonym is provided. Cost \$22.00

Scholastic Children's Thesaurus SCH 130-31001

THE HEINLE PICTURE DICTIONARY

This series helps students learn new vocabulary words by providing clear, colourful pictures of each of the 16 thematic units which focus on everyday themes such as people, food, housing, work, clothes, school, and recreation. The "Words in Context" component contains the targeted vocabulary words in context in a short paragraph. The "Word Partnership" text box expands students' use and understanding of high-frequency words. The "Words in Action" feature gives students opportunities to learn new vocabulary through critical thinking and active learning. As well, the six accompanying CDs provide the opportunity for students to hear each vocabulary word pronounced and to hear the paragraph containing "Words in Context" read orally. Cost \$20.00

The Heinle Picture Dictionary

NEL 130-31401

THE HEINLE PICTURE DICTIONARY LESSON PLANNER

This resource provides three levels of lesson plans for each of the 114 lessons in *The Heinle Picture Dictionary.* These well crafted lesson plans provide teaching ideas for vocabulary, grammar, and life skills. The multilevel lesson plans provide support for students at the following English levels:

- Beginning Low
- Beginning
- Beginning High / Intermediate Low

so that students of various levels can participate in the same lesson. A CD is included for printing off reproducible worksheets and forms. Cost \$33.50

The Heinle Picture Dictionary Lesson Planner NEL 130-31402

THE HEINLE PICTURE DICTIONARY BEGINNING WORKBOOK

This resource provides seatwork and listening activities to extend the lessons for *The Heinle Picture Dictionary*. The colourful workbook is intended to be consumable but students could write their answers in their notebook. Cost\$12.00

The Heinle Picture Dictionary Beginning Workbook NEL 130-31403

SCIENCE

ADAPTED / MODIFIED UNITS FOR WRITTEN SCIENCE PROJECTS

These reproducible units contain a short easy booklet at the Grade 1-2 reading level (unless indicated) and approximately 10 pages of activities.

Australian Animals \$16.00 (Grade 2-3 Reading Level)	DJA	130-31386
Bats \$14.00	DJA	130-31151
Bears \$14.00 (Grade 2-3 Reading Level)	DJA	130-30411
Birds \$14.00	DJA	130-30022
Butterflies \$16.00 (Grade 2-3 Reading Level)	DJA	130-30794
Cats \$14.00	DJA	130-30021
Dinosaurs \$14.00 (Grade 2-3 Reading Level)	DJA	130-30268
Dogs \$14.00	DJA	130-30020
Endangered Animals \$14.00 (Grade 3-4 Reading Level)	DJA	130-30270
Energy \$20.00 (Grade 3-4 Reading Level)	DJA	130-30640
Environment, The \$18.00 (Grade 3-4 Reading Level)	DJA	130-30638
Exploring the Seashore \$16.00	DJA	130-30025
Farm Animals \$16.00	DJA	130-30633
Five Senses, The \$16.00 (Grade 3-4 Reading Level)	DJA	130-31387
Flight \$16.00 (Grade 3-4 Reading Level)	DJA	130-30639
Forest Fires \$18.00 (Grade 3-4 Reading Level)	DJA	130-30985
Frogs \$16.00 (Grade 2-3 Reading Level)	DJA	130-30986
Horses \$16.00 (Grade 2-3 Reading Level)	DJA	130-30987
Insects \$14.00 (Grade 2-3 Reading Level)	DJA	130-30389
Introduction to Simple Machines \$16.00(Grade 3 Reading Level)	DJA	130-31453
Ladybugs \$14.00	DJA	130-30023
Magnets \$16.00	DJA	130-30988
Nutrition \$20.00 (Grade 2-3 Reading Level)	DJA	130-30798
Owls \$14.00 (Grade 2-3 Reading Level)	DJA	130-31173
Penguins \$14.00	DJA	130-30797
Plants \$14.00	DJA	130-30634
Raptors \$14.00 (Grade 2-3 Reading Level)	DJA	130-30990
Reptiles \$14.00	DJA	130-30796
Rocks \$16.00 (Grade 3-4 Reading Level)	DJA	130-30637
Rodents \$14.00	DJA	130-30267
Sharks \$16.00 (Grade 2-3 Reading Level)	DJA	130-31174
Solar System, The \$16.00 (Grade 2-3 Reading Level)	DJA	130-30271
Spiders \$14.00	DJA	130-30635
Trees \$14.00	DJA	130-30409
Universe, The \$16.00 (Gr. 3-4 Reading Level)	DJA	130-31452
Volcanoes \$16.00 (Grade 2-3 Reading Level)	DJA	130-30636
Weather \$16.00	DJA	130-30795
Whales \$14.00	DJA	130-30269
Wolves \$14.00	DJA	130-30410
Worms \$14.00 (Grade 2-3 Reading Level)	DJA	130-30991
Tomic \$71.00 (Stade 2 o Reading Level)	2071	.00 00001

SOCIAL STUDIES

ALL ABOUT SERIES

This nonfiction resource gives students the opportunity to learn about people, animals, places, and activities in Canada through simple, informative text and beautiful pictures. Each set uses clear, bold print, colourful postcards, maps, a table of contents, glossary and index. Boldfaced words are defined in the glossary. Note: The following titles have been discontinued due to cost but are available for loan.

All About...Canadian Animals (14 titles)

All About...Canadian Provinces and Territories (13 titles)

All About...Canadian Sports (9 titles)

All About...Canada (6 Pack Sets)

All About...Famous Canadians (6 Pack Sets)

All About...PEI National Park (6 Pack Sets)

All About...Prince Edward Island (6 Pack Sets)

LET'S VISIT CANADA SERIES (Reproducible)

This is a reproducible resource that introduces students to the special features of Canada. Cost \$17.00 The series features:

Student Booklets, Answer Keys

Mapping Activities, Research Activities

What is Canada? (K-Gr. 1 Reading Level)	MIR	130-30688
Canada (Gr. 1 Reading Level)	MIR	130-30561
All About Canada (Gr. 2 Reading Level)	MIR	130-30562
Let's Visit Canada (Gr. 3 Reading Level)	MIR	130-30689
Let's Visit Prince Edward Island (Reading Level 2-4)	MIR	130-30563

IN PIONEER DAYS (Reproducible)

This Social Studies reproducible unit contains 43 activities on the following: the lifestyle, work, feelings, superstitions, and hardships endured by the early settlers. Grade 2-4 Reading Level. Cost \$17.00

In Pioneer Days MIR 130-30564

MY FIRST MAP BOOK (Reproducible)

This resource uses animals, fairy tales and nursery rhymes to teach map skills to students working at the Kindergarten-Grade 2 level. It contains reproducible activities which teaches beginning readers about four fundamental map concepts: shape, symbols, position and directions. Cost \$13.00

My First Map Book MIR 130-31028

CANADA MAP BOOK (Reproducible)

This activity book introduces students to Canada through use of maps of Canada. Its purpose is to help students at the grade 2-3 reading level develop basic map skills while gaining a better understanding of Canada's geography. It includes a brightly-coloured, simplified map of Canada which shows the 10 provinces and 3 territories and their capitals. The activities consist of a variety of fill-in-the-blanks, crossword puzzles, and map labelling exercises. Cost \$14.00

Canada Map Book MIR 130-31029

PRINCE EDWARD ISLAND: LAND and PEOPLE (Reproducible)

This resource contains 35 mini-lessons and introduces to students working at the grade 4-6 reading level a variety of topics pertaining to PEI such as: map, climate, the Mi'kmaq, early history, fox farming, potato farming, Confederation Bridge, Green Gables, Province House, Emblems of PEI, Island Scenes, etc. Most topics include a short reading passage followed by a fill in the blank or similar type of activity. Cost \$14.00

Prince Edward Island: Land and People MIR 130-31030

ELEMENTARY MATHEMATICS

There is a wide range of students with varying math capabilities in every class. Teachers are expected to accommodate students who are working at up to two years below grade level within the scope of the regular math program. Adaptations such as:

- Using a calculator or multiplication chart
- Giving extra time
- Limiting the number of problems
 - Giving extra practice with hands-on activities

are often all that is required to help students achieve the outcomes.

Students who are more than two years below grade level often require problems and concrete activities associated with a particular outcome at their own level. These students can and should participate with their classmates in the hands-on activities at the introduction of a new concept. They can benefit from the concrete examples but then are unable to complete the written activities assigned to the rest of the class. The teachers will find the APEF Math Curriculum Guides useful for finding appropriate activities. The *Quest 2000 Practice and Homework Books* will provide teachers with additional activities/exercises for problems and skills practice for students who are approximately three years or more below grade level.

For example: if a Grade 6 student is working at a Grade 3 Level in the Measurement Unit, then that child stays with the class for the introduction of the unit and the sessions with the manipulatives but then could work on Measurement Activities from the *Practice* and Homework Grade 3 Book when the written class material is too difficult.

**It must be noted that a particular student does not have his own copy of this text; rather it will be a class/school resource and the student will work at the appropriate unit at a particular level whenever the need arises.

QUEST 2000 PRACTICE AND HOMEWORK BOOKS (to be used as supplementary materials by students who are three or more years below grade level). This resource is provided at no charge by English Programs. (Non-consumable)

Practice and Homework Kindergarten Level	PEC	130-30252
Practice and Homework Grade 1	PEC	101-1170
Practice and Homework Grade 2	PEC	102-2120
Practice and Homework Grade 3	PEC	130-30253
Practice and Homework Grade 3 T. Ed	PEC	130-30254

ELEMENTARY AND MIDDLE SCHOOL MATHEMATICS:

TEACHING DEVELOPMENTALLY by John Van de Walle Cost \$78.50

This resource examines the most effective methods for teaching mathematics to all students. It provides a developmental approach and very practical teaching ideas to promote the "understanding of math" and "number sense". The section on developing number concepts is particularly helpful. One copy of this book was given to every elementary school and "pilot" intermediate schools by English Programs in early 2002.

Elementary and Middle School Mathematics:

PEC

Order by title

Teaching Developmentally

THINKING STRATEGIES: ADDITION (Reproducible) Cost \$38.00

This resource will assist teachers in helping students master their basic addition facts. Based on current research and the work of John Van de Walle (listed above), *Thinking Strategies: Addition* supports the understanding of number concepts, recognizing patterns, and making connections. It uses the mathematical processes of communication, connections, reasoning and visualization to encourage learning. Included in this resource are:

- Detailed lessons
- Reproducible student activity sheets
- Diagnostic sheets
- Parent involvement sheets
- Thinking strategies, models, and ten-frame templates
- Partner games

A copy of this text will be provided to Grade 2 Math teachers by English Programs in 2008.

Thinking Strategies: Addition PMP 130-31413

THINKING STRATEGIES: SUBTRACTION (Reproducible) Cost \$38.00

This resource will assist teachers in helping students master their basic subtraction facts. Based on current research and the work of John Van de Walle (listed above), *Thinking Strategies: Subtraction* supports the understanding of number concepts, recognizing patterns, and making connections. It uses the mathematical processes of communication, connections, reasoning and visualization to encourage learning. Included in this resource are:

- Detailed lessons
- Reproducible student activity sheets
- Diagnostic sheets
- Parent involvement sheets
- Thinking strategies, models, and ten-frame templates
- Partner games

A copy of this text will be provided to Grade 3 Math teachers by English Programs in 2008.

Thinking Strategies: Subtraction PMP 130-31491

THINKING STRATEGIES: MULTIPLICATION (Reproducible) Cost \$38.00 This resource will assist teachers in helping students master their basic multiplication facts. Based on current research and the work of John Van de Walle (listed above), *Thinking Strategies: Multiplication* supports the understanding of number concepts, recognizing patterns, and making connections. It uses the mathematical processes of communication, connections, reasoning and visualization to encourage learning. Included in this resource are:

- Detailed lessons
- Reproducible student activity sheets
- Diagnostic sheets
- Parent involvement sheets
- Thinking strategies, models, and ten-frame templates
- Partner games

A copy of this text has been provided to Grade 4 Math teachers by English Programs in 2007.

Thinking Strategies: Multiplication PMP 130-31414

THINKING STRATEGIES: DIVISION (Reproducible) Cost \$38.00

This resource will assist teachers in helping students master their basic division facts. Based on current research and the work of John Van de Walle (listed above), *Thinking Strategies: Division* supports the understanding of number concepts, recognizing patterns, and making connections. It uses the mathematical processes of communication, connections, reasoning and visualization to encourage learning. Included in this resource are:

- Detailed lessons, Reproducible student activity sheets
- Diagnostic sheets, Parent involvement sheets
- Thinking strategies, models, and ten-frame templates
- Partner games

A copy of this text has been provided to Grade 5 Math teachers by English Programs in 2007.

Thinking Strategies: Division PMP 130-31492

BASE TEN STARTER SET

Base Ten Blocks are a must for students requiring concrete materials which give meaning to place value and operations of whole numbers, decimals, and algebra concepts. The kit includes 1 cube, 10 flats, 50 rods, 200 interlocking unit cubes, 1 place value mat, and a teacher's guide. This set will provide enough manipulatives for 1-3 students. Cost \$36.50

Base Ten Starter Set SES 130-30886

UNDERSTANDING MATH STORY PROBLEMS (Reproducible)

This resource teaches students how to comprehend and use the language they need to solve math story problems. By teaching specific words in a problem e.g. "in all, total, each, left, fewer, how many more, difference, ..." students can choose which calculation to use to solve the problem. This revised program contains three levels:

- Level 1 Addition and subtraction 2nd grade reading level
- Level 2 Addition, subtraction (with regrouping), multiplication 3rd grade reading level
- Level 3 Addition, subtraction, multiplication and simple division 4th grade reading level

Each level is divided into three sections:

- Teaching section presents key math vocabulary
- Practice section formatted with 2 4 problems per page
- Evaluation section several pages with approximately 4 multiple choice problems per page and the opportunity for students to create their own word problems

115 pages Cost \$45.00

Understanding Math Story Problems

MIR

130-31540

8-STEP MODEL DRAWING:

Singapore's Best Problem-Solving Math Strategies (Grades 1-6+)

This book is an introduction to "Singapore Math" which offers a way to bridge the gap between the concrete (using manipulatives) and the abstract (using algorithms) by introducing model drawing. It reinforces students' visualization and understanding of math concepts and processes. It includes illustrated practice problems to help teachers and students learn this approach to solving word problems. The "8 Steps of Model Drawing" include:

- Read the entire problem.
- Decide who is involved in the problem.
- Decide what is involved in the problem.
- Draw unit bars of equal length.
- Read each sentence, one at a time.
- Put the question mark in place.
- Work computation to the side or underneath.
- Answer the question in a complete sentence.

The strategy helps students visualize the story problem in a very structured manner. The method should work in approximately 80% of written problems.

The resource includes 20 illustrated practice problems to help teachers and students learn the "8 Steps of Model Drawing" approach to solving word problems. There is a limited number of reproducible independent practice problems. A discussion of "Singapore Math" can be found in *Education Leadership*, November, 2007. Cost \$25.00

8-Step Model Drawing

CSB

130-31542

THE MATH LANGUAGE GAME (for students ages 9-13+)

This game teaches the language which students must understand in order to comprehend math concepts. Game questions address 11 subject areas:

- Numeration, addition, subtraction, multiplication, division
- Fractions and percent, Geometry
- Not enough information or too much information
- Money (Some American content), Measurement (Some American content), Time

This game is similar to Monopoly in that students collect money they can use to buy property or pay "rent" each time they go around the board. Cost \$31.50

The Math Language Game

LIS

130-31186

NIMBLE WITH NUMBERS (Reproducible)

This series addresses the basic skills that can be difficult for some students to master. This is a teacher resource that provides ideas for hands-on activities, games, math experiences and blackline masters to enhance number sense and provide practice of basic concepts. Cost \$20.50

Nimble with Numbers (Grades 1-2)	PEC	130-30705
Nimble with Numbers (Grades 2-3)	PEC	130-30706
Nimble with Numbers (Grades 3-4)	PEC	130-30707
Nimble with Numbers (Grades 4-5)	PEC	130-30708
Nimble with Numbers (Grades 5-6)	PEC	130-30709
Nimble with Numbers (Grades 6-7)	PEC	130-30710

ELEMENTARY MATH WITH PIZZAZZ (Reproducible)

Each text includes motivating activities in six strands:

- Numeration and Place Value
- Operations with Numbers
- Geometry
- Measurement
- Algebra
- Data and Probability

at each grade level. The skills which are presented through a variety of riddles and puzzles can be used for practice and reinforcement and are well suited to older students struggling with math facts/concepts. Pages are self-correcting; the students will successfully complete the puzzle or riddle if the calculations are accurate. Cost \$42.50

Please Note: Imperial measurements and American coins are used. As well, teachers need to check PEI's Mathematics Curriculum Guide to determine the outcomes expected at each grade level.

Elementary Math with Pizzazz Gr. 1	MHR	130-31415
Elementary Math with Pizzazz Gr. 2	MHR	130-31416
Elementary Math with Pizzazz Gr. 3	MHR	130-31417
Elementary Math with Pizzazz Gr. 4	MHR	130-31418
Elementary Math with Pizzazz Gr. 5	MHR	130-31419

Some students have not acquired the necessary concepts and skills to be included in the regular math class activities and require their own modified math program. A math text is to be only part of that program; every effort must be made to use the Math Outcomes outlined in the APEF Curriculum Guides at the level of the student.

An IEP should be in place for any student using SRA Math Explorations & Applications.

SRA MATH EXPLORATIONS AND APPLICATIONS

This series may be suitable for students on an IEP who are struggling to understand basic math concepts. The material is very well presented and should be used with base ten manipulatives. There is not too much print on a page and the activities appear to be "fun" with the coloured pictures. The topics are primarily based on Numeration and Measurement. (Please note: American coins and Imperial measurement are used.) There is a mixture of problem solving, computation practice and word problems.

SRA Math Explo	orations and <i>F</i>	Applications
----------------	-----------------------	---------------------

Level K Cost \$29.50	MHR	130-31003
Grade 1 Cost \$35.50	MHR	130-31004
Grade 2 Cost \$35.50	MHR	130-31005

TIME and MONEY

"SORT AND SAY" TELLING TIME

Telling Time is a magnetic board which gives students two ways to learn how to tell time - first, on the traditional face clock and then with a digital clock. They can also select from the limited number of word cards to create a sentence such as "I eat at 5:30." The magnetic set includes:

- One 14" by 18" magnetic game board
- 24 magnetic number tiles (1 3/4" by 1 3/4")
- 47 magnetic sentence maker tiles
- A blue minute hand and a red hour hand

Game ideas are also included. Cost \$18.00

Sort and Say Telling Time

SDP

130-31514

DAY / NIGHT TEACHER CLASSROOM DEMONSTRATION CLOCK

This sturdy 13½" diameter clock features easy to read hour and minute markings. The hands are geared together for realistic movement. The minute hand has a raised knob and there is a control knob on the back for setting the time. The sun and moon wheel turns with clock movement to illustrate night and day on the 24 hour (AM-PM) clock. An attachment is included to stand the clock upright for easier viewing. Cost \$22.00

Day / Night Teacher Classroom

Demonstration Clock SES 130-31420

Mini Day / Night Teacher Geared Clock SES 130-31421

This is a 4" version of the larger model listed above. Cost \$2.00

BEGINNING TELLING TIME BINGO

Students will have the opportunity to practise telling time to the hour, half-hour, and quarter-hour in this clock-time version of BINGO. Game includes 36 bingo cards, 48 calling cards, reference sheet, calling mat, and bingo chips. This game is suitable for both small and large group instruction. Teaching suggestions are included. Cost \$9.50

Beginning Telling Time Bingo

SES

130-31422

Also refer to Essential Skills Software: Measurement, Measurement Gr. 2, and Measurement Gr. 3 pp.105-106.

CLEVER CLOCK WORKBOOK (Reproducible)

This resource provides an opportunity for students to solve time-related problems in this 32 page reproducible activity book. Each activity gives practice in telling time on the hour, half hour, quarter hour, as well as, five minutes before or after the hour. There is also a section for determining elapsed time. Cost \$6.00

Clever Clock Workbook

SES

130-31158

TIME FAMILIES WORKSHEETS (Reproducible)

This resource gives students practise in reading time to the hour, quarter hour and half hour in both an analog and a digital format. The 96 worksheets are tabbed into four sections: The O'Clock Family, The Fifteen Family, The Thirty Family, and The Forty-Five Family. Each section is divided into three formats: Match the Clocks, Write the Time and Draw the Hands. They are arranged in increasing level of difficulty making the resource appropriate for students with varying levels of time concepts knowledge. Cost \$47.50

Time Family Worksheets

PCI

130-31044

THE TIME IS NOW

This series is designed for students who are experiencing great difficulty learning to tell time and who have a Grade one reading level. The material is presented very slowly with plenty of visual supports. The accompanying activities are designed to help these students to develop a "concept of time"; consequently, there is not the emphasis on "drill exercises" as evident in other series. Cost \$15.00

The Time is Now Book 1 (Hour, 30 minutes, 15 minutes)	MIR	130-30897
The Time is Now Book 2	MIR	130-30898
(45 minutes, 10 minutes, 20 minutes and a review of Book 1)		

TIME & MONEY Cost \$4.00

This deck of cards contains 25 time cards, 30 money cards, and 1 Parent Card (with activity suggestions). This resource should be used with a clock / play money.

- Each card is double-sided and is self-checking..
- Cards have a picture of an analog clock with a picture of a digital time on reverse.
- The cards begin with the hour cards and then progress in difficulty to the half-hour, quarter-hour and then to the minute cards.
- The money cards have 3 levels of difficulty.
 - 1st -the student recognizes the value of each coin.
 - 2nd student determines the value of the coins shown on the card.
 - 3rd- student decides which coins to use to "buy" an item.

Time and Money Card Deck

HBF

130-31006

PLAY AND PRETEND CALCULATOR CASH REGISTER

This cash register is a working solar-powered calculator that holds bills and coins. Students can learn basic calculator skills with oversized buttons and big number display. This resource is well suited for teaching "life skills math". Play Canadian money and plastic coins, pretend play credit card and suggested activities included. Cost \$32.00

Play and Pretend Calculator Cash Register

EEP

130-31155

PLAY MONEY: CANADIAN BILLS

This coin set includes 60 realistic Canadian bills including (\$5.00, \$10.00, \$20.00). Cost \$4.50

Canadian Bills EEP 130-30951

CANADIAN COIN SET

This coin set contains 140 plastic coins including $(1\phi, 5\phi, 10\phi, 25\phi, \$1.00, \$2.00)$. Cost \$9.00

Canadian Coin Set Money

EEP

130-30950

LITTLE SPENDER

This basic money skills game introduces students to the value of money and making change. Players add and subtract money values as they purchase items from the General Store. All items on the game board cost less than \$1.00. Teaching suggestions are included. This game is suitable for students requiring practice using pennies, nickels, dimes, quarters, loonies and possibly toonies.

Please note: Teachers will need to replace the American money included with realistic Canadian coins which are listed on the previous page. Cost \$19.00

Little Spender IMC 130-31376

THE ALLOWANCE GAME

This game is a much simpler version of Monopoly in which students earn money, collect their allowance, and spend it as they travel around the board. Students will gain practical experience in making change and need a basic knowledge of pennies, nickels, dimes, quarters, loonies, and the \$5.00 bill. The first student to collect \$20.00 is the winner; however, teachers could change that amount to make for a shorter game. Cost \$25.00

The Allowance Game WLM 130-30590

ROLLING IN THE DOUGH:

Box Cars and One-Eyed Jacks Volume 4 (Gr. 1- Gr. 9)

This game handbook contains 52 games and 20 whole class activities to introduce, practise, or master money concepts. The games are organized sequentially from the easiest to the most difficult but do not have to be played in a particular sequence. All games require the use of coins, dice and/or playing cards (not included) and reproducible game forms (included). Minimal teacher preparation time is required. Cost \$24.00

Rolling in the Dough SES 130-31423

REAL LIFE MATH (Reproducible)

This resource is for upper-elementary students working at the Gr. 1-2 reading level who need to develop their "real life math" skills. These 3 reproducible books provide practice in simple addition, subtraction and multiplication through the use of real-life situations. Students will enjoy referring to the colourful price lists to determine costs when spending money at a restaurant, grocery store or department store. The simple rebus and word problems are well-suited to visual learners and students with limited reading ability. One coloured menu/price list accompanies each book. Teachers should consider ordering additional menu/price lists for small group instruction.

Menu Math for Beginners Cost \$11.50	IMC	130-31080
6 Extra Menu Math for Beginners Price Lists Cost \$7.50	IMC	130-31152
		400 04004
Market Math for Beginners Cost \$11.50	IMC	130-31081
6 Extra Market Math for Beginners Price Lists Cost \$7.50	IMC	130-31153
Department Stave Math for Paginners Cost \$11.50	IMC	130-31082
Department Store Math for Beginners Cost \$11.50	IIVIC	
6 Extra Dep't Store Math for Beginners Price Lists Cost \$7.50	IMC	130-31154

CANADIAN MONEY ACTIVITY BOOK (Reproducible) Cost \$10.50

This is a reproducible resource which provides activities for making change, identifying money, and learning coin equivalences. This resource should be used after the "money" sections in the Practice and Homework Books are completed. It is very important that students also have the opportunity for sufficient "hands-on" activities.

Canadian Money Activity Book	EEP	130-30077
------------------------------	-----	-----------

HANDWRITING SKILLS for ELEMENTARY, INTERMEDIATE AND SENIOR HIGH STUDENTS

THE SENSIBLE PENCIL

This is a handwriting program for teaching students how to print upper and lower case letters and numbers using eleven basic lines. It is a carefully structured program which features sequential worksheets that progress in short easy-to-achieve steps. It includes 200 reproducible worksheets, progress chart, manual, and a skills assessment. Cost \$79.00

The Sensible Pencil ATC 130-31541

CANADIAN HANDWRITING SKILLS

This resource consists of a series of consumable workbooks which provides explicit instruction on handwriting skills. Each letter in the alphabet is presented on a separate page and letters with similar strokes are grouped together in sections for easier mastery. Progress pages to encourage transfer of skills, appear frequently. (Consumable) Cost \$7.00

Canadian	Handwriting Book A (Printing)	RES	130-31311
•	Introduces printing of A to Z		
•	One page of practice for each lower case and upper case letter		
•	Introduces formation of numerals 1-10		
Canadian	Handwriting Book B (Printing)	RES	130-31233
•	Small font is used		

- Lower and upper case letters are practised on the same page
- Practice pages are provided for transition

Canadian Handwriting Book C RES 130-31234

(Transition from printing to cursive)

- Continued printing practice of letters
- Introduction to cursive writing
- Upper case and lower case letters are taught separately

Canadian Handwriting Book D (Cursive) RES 130-31235

Each two page spread provides

- Practise for writing upper and lower case letter
- Practise page for word and sentence writing

LOOPS and OTHER GROUPS

This kinesthetic writing program teaches cursive writing in groups of letters which share common movement patterns. Motor and memory cues help students visualize and verbalize while they experience the "feel" of the letter. Groups included in the lower-case letters:

- Clock Climbers: a, d, g, q, c
- Kite Strings: i, u, w, t, j, p, r, s, o,
- Loop Group: h, k, b, f, l, e
- Hills and Valleys: n, m, v, y, x, z

Groups included in the capital letters:

- Slim 7 Group: P, R, B, H, K
- Umbrella Tops and Eggs: C, E, A, O, Q
- High Hills and Deep Valleys: N, M, U, V, Y

Loops and Other Groups Writing System \$75.00 MIR 130-31601

- Instructor's Manual (84 pages)
- Alphabet Models and Letter Group Charts (30 pages)
- Level 1 Booklet (Consumable; introduces the letters; 60 pages)
- Level 2 Booklet (Consumable; provides additional practice; 30 pages

Loops and Other Groups Book Level 1	\$7.00 (Consumable) MIR	130-31528
Loops and Other Groups Book Level 2	\$7.00 (Consumable) MIR	130-31529

LIFE SKILLS for ELEMENTARY, INTERMEDIATE AND SENIOR HIGH STUDENTS

EVERYDAY SAFETY SERIES (Reproducible)

This series contain reproducible information cards and activities which cover safety at home, school and play, as well as, road safety and personal safety. Both books integrate the safety message through a variety of reading and problem-solving exercises. The presentation is well suited to the older student who is reading at the primary level. Cost \$17.00

Be Safe Not Sorry! (Grade 1 Reading Level)	S&S	130-31382
Safety (Grade 2-4 Reading Level)	S&S	130-31383

ACTIVITY SCHEDULES for CHILDREN with AUTISM: TEACHING INDEPENDENT BEHAVIOUR Cost \$18.00

An activity schedule is a set of pictures or words that cues a child to engage in a sequence of activities. Such schedules enable students with autism and other special needs to accomplish work and play tasks more independently. This resource provides detailed instructions to help create schedules and to teach students how to use them.

Activity Schedules for Children with Autism: DRL 130-30883
Teaching Independent Behaviour

BASIC SKILLS CHECKLIST

This resource by Marlene Breitenbach, is a teacher friendly, informal assessment that focuses on targeted pre-academic, readiness, and academic skills expected from learners in the early elementary years. The checklists are divided into six categories:

- Basic concepts
- Reading and Language Arts
- Math
- Fine motor
- Independence
- Parent checklists

The checklists were developed in the context of classrooms serving children with autism and special needs. They can be administered on an individual or group basis and allow the teacher to individualize by selecting the checklists that are relevant for each student. Cost \$26.00

Basic Skills Checklist HOO 130-31607

LIFE SKILLS ACTIVITIES for SPECIAL CHILDREN

This resource by Darlene Mannix includes 145 ready-to-use lessons with reproducible worksheets to help children develop the basic skills necessary to experience independence and success in daily living in their homes, at school, and in the community. This book is divided into four sections:

- Basic Survival Skills: (using a telephone, handling money, telling time, reading and understanding signs, coping with everyday stress...)
- Personal Independence (shopping, dressing appropriately, developing a healthy lifestyle, maintaining good personal hygiene...)
- Community Independence (getting around the community, reading and understanding schedules, behaving properly in public)
- Getting Along with Others (learning how to cooperate with others, understanding different points of view, demonstrating good manners...)

Each activity provides step-by-step directions, teaching suggestions, learning objectives, and answer key. Cost \$31.50

Life Skills Activities for Special Children

SDP

130-31008

LIFE SKILLS ACTIVITIES

for SECONDARY STUDENTS with SPECIAL NEEDS Cost \$31.50

This resource, by Darlene Mannix for teaching students in grades 7-12, teaches the basic skills necessary to achieve independence and success in everyday living. Included are 190 ready-to-use lessons which include learning objectives, reproducible activity sheets with related exercises, discussion questions, and evaluation suggestions. The book is divided into seven sections:

- Interpersonal Skills (Spotlight on Me, Qualities of a Good Friend, Members of a Family...)
- Communication Skills (Being a Careful Listener, Be Convincing, Compromising...)
- Academic and Social Skills (Reading on the Job, Proofreading, Improving Math Skills...)
- Practical Living Skills (What Do You Need to Know?, Making a Budget, Using a Timetable, Car Insurance, Home Repairs, Preparing a Meal...)
- Vocational Skills (What are you good at? Finishing High School, Interviewing...)
- Lifestyle Choices (What are Values?, Teens and Drinking, Teenage Pregnancy, HIV and AIDS, How you Appear to Others, Stressful Events and Situations...)
- Problem-Solving Skills (Adjusting to Change, Needs vs. Wants, Staying on Task, Realistic Goals, Learning from Mistakes...)

Life Skills Activities for Secondary Students with Special Needs

PCI

130-30960

TASKS GALORE Cost \$45.00

This book offers a compilation of 250 early tasks shown in full colour and will be a great resource for individualizing instruction for students with special needs. The pictorial series of multi-modal tasks provides programming suggestions for teaching: Fine Motor Skills, Readiness, Language Arts, Math, Reasoning and Play. Spiral bound; 59 pages

Tasks Galore (YELLOW)

TAG

130-31267

TASKS GALORE for THE REAL WORLD Cost \$45.00

This resource will be helpful in preparing students for independence in the "real world". It consists of 240 full-colour photos of highly organized, multi-modal tasks which emphasize functional skills needed for daily living. Each task includes visual strategies that enhance independence in the home, school, community, and workplace. 65 pages.

Tasks Galore for the Real World (RED)

TAG

130-31123

FUNCTIONAL INDEPENDENCE SKILLS HANDBOOK (FISH)

This resource is used to assess a person's ability to perform certain functional activities in daily life. It contains an assessment instrument that can assist in determining goals for a person with developmental disabilities and sample lesson plans with suggestions for teaching each item evaluated. These are organized according to seven domains:

- Adaptive Behavior Skills
- Affective (or Emotional) Skills
- Cognitive Skills
- Sensorimotor Skills
- Social Skills
- Speech and Language Skills
- Vocational Skills

10 assessment booklets are included. Additional ones can be ordered separately.

Functional Independence Skills Handbook (FISH) (Includes 10 assessment booklets) Cost \$77.00	MIR	130-31358
10 (additional) FISH Assessment booklets Cost \$32.00	MIR	130-31357

A FUNCTIONAL CURRICULUM FOR TEACHING STUDENTS WITH DISABILITIES

This four volume set serves as a curriculum guide and teaching text for teachers working with students with Individualized Education Plans (IEP). Teachers will find these books helpful in determining functional goals, objectives and activities in a wide variety of areas. Teacher interventions at the Infant and Toddler/Preschool, Primary, Elementary, and Secondary Level are provided for every objective. Suggestions for Family Interventions to encourage family involvement in each goal are included at each of the four levels:

- Infant and Toddler/Preschool Level
- Primary Level
- Elementary Level
- Secondary Level

With this format, students at the Primary and Secondary Levels could be working on the same objective, but would be participating in different activities.

Volume 1: Self Care, Motor Skills, Household MIR 130-30907

Management, and Living Skills

(Colour: Teal) Cost \$54.00

Volume 2: Nonverbal and Oral Communication MIR 130-30908

(Colour: Purple) Cost \$54.00

Sample Non-verbal Communication Specific Objective include:

• The student ceases an activity or removes himself or herself from a situation in response to the facial expression (with/without words) of a person who is angry.

Sample Verbal Communication Specific Objective include:

- The student uses the past tense of regular verbs (35-40 months of age).
- The student asks for a desired object, toy or game and needed instructional materials and equipment.

Volume 3: Functional Academics

MIR 130-30909

(Colour: Blue) Cost \$54.00

(Functional Reading, Functional Writing, and Functional Mathematics)

Sample Functional Reading Specific Objectives include:

- The student identifies the written names and/or relationship names of family members.
- The student operates vending machines.

Sample Functional Writing Specific Objectives include:

- The student reproduces straight and curved lines, circles, and semicircles.
- The student correctly addresses envelopes, postcards, and packages to be mailed.

Sample Functional Mathematics Specific Objectives include:

- The student identifies and names specific times of day (morning, afternoon, and night) and matches the time of day with appropriate activities.
- The student converts one denomination of coin into another denomination.

Volume IV: Interpersonal, Competitive Job Finding, MIR 130-30910 and Leisure-Time Skills

(Colour: Olive Green) Cost \$54.00

Sample Functional Interpersonal Specific Objectives include:

• The student practises good sportsmanship during play and other leisure-time activities and accepts responsibility for his or her actions.

Sample Functional Interpersonal Specific Objectives include:

• The student engages in craft activities for gift making and/or home decorating.

FUNCTIONAL VOCABULARY (Grades 7+) (Reproducible) (FOR ADOLESCENTS AND ADULTS)

This resource is designed to teach students/adults with special needs the functional vocabulary they need to understand and communicate about daily living. The flexible format allows teachers to start with the level that best suits the students. Each lesson consists of 6 components:

- Vocabulary / Sequencing cards
- Receptive Vocabulary
- Receptive Activities
- Word/Sentence Imitation and Sentence Completion
- Expressive Vocabulary
- Expressive Activity
- Critical Thinking and Problem Solving

Teachers can also choose the theme, such as home, community, work, and leisure, which fits with what's pertinent in your student's life. CD-ROM to print off pictures is included. Cost \$44.00

Functional Vocabulary

LIS

130-31195

EDMARK FUNCTIONAL WORD SERIES

This series uses a multisensory method to teach students to recognize 100 functional words/kit. Students will learn a new sight word, practise sight recognition, reinforce that recognition, and associate the word with its meaning through illustrations. Each vocabulary word is presented in a variety of formats: uppercase, uppercase and lowercase, and all lowercase. Each new word is then presented with illustrations to ensure word comprehension. Reproducible worksheets reinforce learning with activities such as writing, identifying, circling, matching, and using a word in context. Each set includes 100 Word Recognition Lessons, 300 reproducible worksheets, and a teacher's guide.

Edmark Fast Food/Restaurant Words Kit

Students will learn to read 100 words that will help them order a meal from a fast food establishment or a restaurant menu. Cost \$155.00/kit

Fast Food/Restaurant Words Kit

MIR

130-30906

Edmark Grocery Words Kit

Students will learn 100 words necessary to read and write grocery lists and find items in a grocery store. Cost \$155.00/kit

Grocery Words Kit

MIR

130-30905

JOB/WORK WORDS KIT

This kit teaches 100 words to help students get and keep a job such as File, Caution, Help Wanted; Days of the week; and Months, etc. Cost \$155.00/kit

Job/Work Words Kit

MIR

130-31603

Signs Around You Kit

This kit teaches 100 informational and protection words such as Telephone, Do Not Enter, No Smoking, and Poison, etc. Cost \$155.00/kit

Signs Around You Kit

MIR

130-31600

SURVIVAL SIGNS & SYMBOLS FLASH CARDS

This resource is a collection of 75 essential survival signs, symbols, and words which will help keep students safe and will encourage self-reliance. The double sided cards have clear, colourful graphics and a label on one side and an easy to understand definition on the other. The set includes 75 Survival Signs and Symbols plus 10 extension activities. Cost \$11.00

Survival Signs & Symbols Flash Cards

IMC

130-31368

SURVIVAL WORDS (Reproducible)

This activity book provides practice with more than 60 keywords, phrases, and universal symbols. Students can use the Picture Glossary and Glossary of Terms as references when completing the lessons. It includes a variety of activity pages such as: fill in the blanks, matching, crossword puzzles, and short answer. This text requires a grade three reading level. Cost \$9.50

Survival Words (Activity book)

IMC

130-31545

SURVIVAL SIGNS WORKSHEETS (Reproducible)

This resource consists of 200 reproducible worksheets which will provide written practice in learning the functional meanings of 80 outdoor and indoor survival signs. The activity sheets are clearly illustrated and are well-suited for students with limited reading skills. Five survival signs are introduced at a time and the students learn to recognize the international symbols and/or the written words on each. Cost \$63.00

Survival Signs Worksheets

PCI

130-31042

SOFTWARE for ELEMENTARY, INTERMEDIATE AND SENIOR HIGH STUDENTS

IT MOUSE SKILLS

This resource is a series of activities specially designed to teach mouse skills in an entertaining format. Cost \$78.00

IT Mouse Skills BRC 130-31171

FIRST KEYS 2

This resource develops keyboard skills though text matching, spelling and word blends from picture cues. Included are 6 levels of activity with a flexible set of options. Cost \$69.00

First Keys 2 BRC 130-31172

FLASH PRO 2

This CD-ROM contains over 10,000 images in 64 categories. The program enables you to print your own customized vocabulary cards in a wide range of topics:

- Alphabet, Animals, Associations
- Colour, Clothing, Body Parts,
- Food and Drink
- Prepositions, Shapes, etc.

Teachers have the option of creating the pictures with or without labels. Cost \$78.00

Flash Pro 2 DRL 130-31182

ESSENTIAL SKILLS SOFTWARE Cost \$98.00/Individual site license

These software titles can be used on a stand-alone computer with students requiring remediation of basic skills. Each title has a Marks Manager which will track student results and create a summary report. The activities were designed for auditory, visual and tactile learners.

ESSENTIAL SKILLS: PHONEMIC AWARENESS (K - Gr. 2)

This title addresses 38 different phoneme sounds, how to isolate these sounds in words, phoneme addition, deletion and substitution. The 200+ activities include word family activities, rhyming words, and long and short vowels.

Phonemic Awareness (Software) ESS 130-31578

ESSENTIAL SKILLS: SUPER PHONICS (K- Gr. 2)

This software program teaches the alphabet, consonants, short and long vowels, consonant blends, word families and sound blending. The difficulty level progresses from learning the alphabet to reading complex sentences. There are 400 different activities, games and exercises to reinforce learning.

Super Phonics (Software)

ESS

130-31579

ESSENTIAL SKILLS: SUPER PHONICS LEVEL 2 (Gr. 2-3)

This program provides systematic and explicit phonics instruction to introduce short vowels, long vowels, consonant blends, dipthongs, etc. through 500 activities.

Super Phonics Level 2 (Software)

ESS

130-31580

ESSENTIAL SKILLS: SIGHT WORDS (K -Gr.2)

This software program teaches the 220 Dolch Sight Words, in addition to colour words, number words, and contractions. The activities teach word discrimination and the concept of word families. The target words are taught using a variety of games and activities.

Sight Words (Software)

ESS

130-31581

ESSENTIAL SKILLS: SIGHT WORDS LEVEL 2 (Gr. 2 - 4)

This program introduces the next 400 words that have the highest frequency in the English Language. Over 500 activities provide practice for students as they learn to read, comprehend and spell.

Sight Words Level 2 (Software)

ESS

130-31582

ESSENTIAL SKILLS: MEASUREMENT (K - Gr. 1) This software program provides students with a practical understanding of measurement and how it applies to everyday life. The following concepts are introduced:

- Identify and count (Canadian) coins;
- Identify days of the week, months of the year and four seasons;
- How to read a clock by the hour and half hour;
- How to measure length and height with non-standard units;
- How to calculate area, perimeter, and distance with non-standard units;

Measurement (Software)

ESS

130-31583

^{*}Teachers will need to check the MATH Curriculum Guide to select outcomes.

ESSENTIAL SKILLS: MEASUREMENT GRADE 2

This software provides practice in both metric and standard units of measure and covers:

- How to read a clock and the difference between A.M. and P.M.
- The order of the days of the week, months of the year and how to read a calendar;
- How to read a thermometer and understand temperature variation;
- How to measure and compare length and heights;
- How to calculate area, perimeter, and distance;
- How to estimate and measure the mass or weight of various objects;

Measurement Grade 2 (Software)

ESS

130-31584

ESSENTIAL SKILLS: MEASUREMENT GRADE 3

This software develops skills in measurement and estimation using both metric and standard uses of measure and covers:

- How to make purchases and calculate change;
- How to read a thermometer to the nearest degree;
- How to measure length, height, and distance;
- How calculate area and perimeter;
- How to calculate and compare capacities, volume and masses;
- How to read a clock in five minute intervals and develop the concept of time;

Measurement Grade 3 (Software)

ESS

130-31585

ESSENTIAL SKILLS: ENGLISH LANGUAGE LEARNERS- FIRST WORDS

This software was designed to teach key English vocabulary to EAL students. It could also be used with students requiring vocabulary development and students who would benefit from beginning reading activities:

- 500 activities to teach more than 500 words:
- Word lists that are divided into 50 different topics including numbers, food, clothing, and school plus common verbs and adjectives;
- Designed to develop automatic word recognition skills;

Note: Although students will be introduced to new vocabulary, the focus is to recognize the vocabulary words in print.

English Language Learners - First Words (Software) ESS 130-31586

Also refer to the following software programs:

- Word Maker CD p. 41
- Start to Finish Series p. 153
- Understanding Numeration p.163
- Dollars and Cents Series p.165 -166
- Auditory Memory for Quick Stories p. 33, Earobics p. 29

^{*}Teachers will need to check the MATH Curriculum Guide to select outcomes.

^{*}Teachers will need to check the MATH Curriculum Guide to select outcomes.

SOCIAL SKILLS for ELEMENTARY, INTERMEDIATE AND SENIOR HIGH STUDENTS

NO FISHING ALLOWED

"Reel" in Bullying (14 pages)

This resource is a violence prevention program that addresses various elements of bullying behaviors. This program:

- Emphasizes empowerment strategies for all students who are affected by bully / target relationships
- Provides teachers with information ideas and activities to address bullying attempts and other unfriendly social interactions
- Allows teachers to organize efforts toward establishing a peaceful, friendly and accepting learning environment for all students.

The student resource with colour-coded pages uses a very clear, uncluttered format and is well suited for students who require materials to be explicitly presented.

(Consumable) Cost \$8.50	PAB	130-31354
No Fishing Allowed Teacher Manual	PAB	130-31355
(Includes copy of student resource and teaching suggestions.)		
Cost \$18.00		

MY BOOK FULL OF FEELINGS

This interactive (reusable) workbook supports students as they verbalize and explore their emotions and feelings. It focuses on six common feelings:

- Happy
- Sad
- Angry
- Worried
- Frustrated
- Calm

and presents a visual and predictable routine for learning how to control and react to the size of their emotions. Answers wipe off with a damp paper towel. Cost \$28.00

My Book Full of Feelings	PAB	130-31356
my book i all of i cellings	i AD	100-01000

AUTISM and PDD: SOCIAL SKILLS LESSONS

This resource targets skills that special needs students need in order to have successful peer interactions. These structured lessons teach social skills through a one-page rebus lesson. Additional rebus pictures, record of progress charts, and tracking forms for lessons are included. Cost \$25.00

AUTISM AND PDD: PRIMARY SOCIAL SKILLS LI	ESSONS	
School	LIS	130-30783
Behaviour	LIS	130-30784
Getting Along	LIS	130-30785
AUTISM AND PDD: ADOLESCENT SOCIAL SKILLS LESSONS		
Health and Hygiene	LIS	130-30788
Interacting	LIS	130-30786
Managing Behaviour	LIS	130-30787
Secondary Schools	LIS	130-30789

SOCIAL SKILLS ACTIVITIES for SPECIAL CHILDREN

This book by Darlene Mannix provides 142 ready-to-use lessons and reproducible activity sheets to help students become aware of acceptable social behaviour and to develop proficiency in acquiring basic social skills. The book is divided into three sections:

- Section one: Accepting rules and authority at school
- Section two: Relating to peers
- Section three: Developing positive social skills

Each lesson places a specific skill within the context of real-life situations and provides a hands-on activity for students to work through, think about, discuss, and practise. Every lesson includes a specific skill objective, rationale for the skill, questions to direct students' thinking, an illustrated reproducible activity sheet, and follow-up suggestions. This book is suitable for students working at the grades 2-6 level. Cost \$31.50

Social Skills Activities for Special Children SDP 130-31009

THE NEW SOCIAL STORY BOOK (Preschool-Gr. 5) Cost \$54.00

This resource contains 100 illustrated stories designed for students with autism and other special needs to teach appropriate social responses. Topics include:

- People and Pets, Personal Care, Getting Around
- Cooking and Mealtime Routines, Helping Around the House
- Outdoor Games/Activities, Time for School, Holidays
- Community Helpers, Restaurants and Shopping, Understanding the Weather
- The final chapter, "How to Write a Social Story", provides information on creating your own stories

The New Social Story Book BRR 130-31031

PRACTISING PRAGMATICS FUN DECK (Preschool - Gr. 4)

This fun deck will be helpful for teaching a wide range of essential skills: politeness, problem solving, expressing feelings, giving information, asking questions, telephone manners, and staying on topic. The deck has 52 scenes, four bonus playing cards, and list of contents and game ideas. Cost \$12.50

Practising Pragmatics Fun Deck

SDP

130-30915

10 "SAY AND DO" POSITIVE PRAGMATIC GAMES

This resource consists of 10 laminated games for improving students' social communication skills. Each game targets one of the following pragmatic skills:

- Giving Information, Telephone Etiquette, Feelings, Topic Maintenance
- Persuasion, Greetings/Politeness
- Figurative Language, Problem Solving, Appropriate Interaction, Requesting

Each package comes complete with ten game boards (five laminated 11"x17" boards, printed front/back), pawns, die, and instruction booklet. Cost \$37.00

10 "Say and Do" Positive Pragmatic Games

SDP

130-30918

"Say and Do" POSITIVE PRAGMATIC GAME BOARDS FUN SHEETS (Reproducible) This resource is designed to accompany the 10 "Say and Do" Positive Pragmatic Game Boards listed above. Teachers can choose the sheets which correspond to the game board and the goal selected for the social language lesson. The activity sheets incorporate the situations presented on the game boards plus additional ones and can be used as an introduction or as a follow-up to the game boards. Cost \$37.00

"Say and Do"

Positive Pragmatic Game Boards Fun Sheets

SDP

130-31513

SOCIAL INFERENCES FUN DECK (Grades 2-8)

This activity contains 63 colourful social story cards to help students improve their inference making skills. Students listen to / read a story card and choose the answer that represents a logical inference. There are three social skill sections:

- Section I (Cards 1-21) description of a person
- Section II (Cards 22-43) how that person feels
- Section III (Cards 44-63) what the person did in the story

A cartoon style picture illustrates the reverse side of the social story cards. The Secret Decoder allows students to self-check their answers which are hidden in invisible ink. Size: 5" by 7" tin case Cost \$26.50

Social Inferences Fun Deck

SDP

MAXWELL'S MANOR: A SOCIAL LANGUAGE GAME

This game with four levels of difficulty will teach students the social language skills they needs to get along with others, be more accepted by their peers and be successful in the classroom. Maxwell, the loveable sheep dog, leads the way as students practise positive social language skills in the following areas:

- nonverbal communication
- conversational skills, being a friend
- practicing self-control, being polite
- following the rules

Cost \$24.00

Maxwell's Manor: A Social Language Game LIS 130-30471

ALL ABOUT YOU, ALL ABOUT ME Cost \$12.50

This fun deck has 56 picture cards full of essential questions for getting to know someone. Students will enjoy using them to talk about themselves and learn about others. This deck includes basic questions e.g. "What is the name of your school?" and open-ended questions e.g. "What do you like to do on rainy days?" to improve expressive language and social skills. Game ideas and content list included.

All About You, All About Me

SDP

130-31332

ROOM 14: A SOCIAL LANGUAGE PROGRAM

This resource is a comprehensive social language curriculum for teaching skills that reinforce social growth, personal happiness, and academic success. Through stories, comprehension activities, activity sheets, and organized lessons, the program teaches the following skills:

- Make and keep friends
- Fit in at school
- Handle feelings
- Use self-control, be responsible

The complete resource consists of an instructor's manual, 113 page reproducible activity book and 253 page reproducible picture book and is recommended for students ages 6-10 years. Cost \$65.00

Room 14: A Social Language Program LIS 130-30735

ROOM 28: A SOCIAL LANGUAGE PROGRAM Cost \$49.50

This resource formerly called "The Conflict Resolution Program" is designed to help students ages 12-18 to understand, manage and deal with social situations and conflict resolution. The lessons offer a variety of activities including vocabulary, role-play scripts, small group discussions, and independent worksheets. Lessons cover:

- values clarification, recognizing and controlling emotions
- everyday problem solving, conflict resolution strategies
- personal goal setting, basic verbal and nonverbal communication skills

Room 28: A Social Language Program

LIS 130-31091

THAT'S LIFE! SOCIAL LANGUAGE (Reproducible + CD) (for students in Gr. 7 - 12) This resource teaches students how to be effective, appropriate communicators in a variety of situations. Through direct instruction, role-playing, observation, and discussion, students learn how and why specific social language guidelines can improve interpersonal relationships. Specific social language areas featured include:

- Making and keeping friends
- Recognizing and expressing emotions
- Recognizing others' perspectives and emotions
- Maintaining self-control
- Resisting peer pressure, etc.

CD-ROM included will allow teachers to print off activity sheets. Cost \$42.00

That's Life! Social Language

LIS

130-31184

SOCIAL SKILLS ACTIVITIES for SECONDARY STUDENTS WITH SPECIAL NEEDS

Darlene Mannix's book offers 187 ready-to-use worksheets to help special students in grades 6-12 build social skills they need to interact effectively with others. Students will learn how to apply these skills to various real-life settings, situations and problems. The book is divided into two sections: Part 1 "Social Skills that are Helpful and Necessary" and Part 2 "Social Skills in Action". Cost \$31.50

Social Skills Activities for Secondary Students with Special Needs

PCI

STUDY/ RESEARCH SKILLS

TOOLS for LEARNING for KIDS:

Reading in the Content Areas (Gr. 3-6+)

This four-volume reference set provides step-by-step strategies and tips for the various types of reading and writing students encounter in the content reading areas. The series is written with an elementary student-friendly focus but will be a valuable teacher resource as the strategies presented will be applicable to students of all levels. Cost \$21.00 each

Tools for Learning for Kids Book 1:

Doing Research, Tools 1 - 20

NEL 130-31483

Provides an introduction to research

and reading in the content areas. Topics covered include:

- Research 1-2-3
- Non-fiction book design
- Patterns used in fiction and non-fiction texts, etc.

Tools for Learning for Kids Book 2:

Gathering Information, Tools 21 - 50

NEL 130-31484

Provides tools for the first step of research:

gathering information. Topics covered include:

- Interviewing, the Internet and E-mail
- Newspapers and Magazines
- Tables, Graphs, Diagrams
- Map Features, Direction, Map Scale, Map Grids, etc.

Tools for Learning for Kids Book 3:

Locating and Organizing Information, Tools 51-69 NEL 130-31485

• Provides tools for the second step of research:

looking at and organizing information. Topics covered include:

- Organizing your notes
- Using Graphic Organizers, Mind Maps, Webs
- Descriptive Charts, Sequencing Charts, etc.

Tools for Learning for Kids Book 4:

Passing on Information, Tools 70-100

NEL 130-31486

• Provides tools for the third step of research: planning and presenting projects. Topics covered include:

- Drawing, Painting, and Murals
- Scrapbooks, Collage, and Comic Strips
- Sharing your Project and Presentation, etc.

STUDY STRATEGIES for EARLY SCHOOL SUCCESS (for Grades 3 - 6) Cost \$31.00

This student resource encourages students to take more active roles in their own learning. Student activity pages are included in each of the following chapters:

- Getting Organized
- Seven Steps to Homework Success
- Reading for Meaning
- Organizing Written Reports
- Giving Oral Presentations, Taking Tests
- Learning Style, Memory, and Attention

Study Skills for Early School Success

BRR

130-31166

STUDY STRATEGIES MADE EASY (Grades 6-12) Cost \$32.00

This student resource is designed to teach students how to learn. Student activity pages focus on:

- Organization skills
- Learning style strategies, Communication strategies
- Reading comprehension strategies
- Note-taking, Test-taking strategies
- Handling homework strategies, Stress management strategies

Study Strategies Made Easy

BRR

130-31167

STUDYING, TEST TAKING, AND GETTING GOOD GRADES (Reproducible)

This resource goes beyond the basic study skills to address motivation, personal responsibility, diet, exercise, the brain, stress management, and other topics. The reproducible student activity book is designed to:

- Build a base of understanding and skill development in the broad spectrum of learning, studying, and test taking
- Provide opportunities for students to apply this knowledge to their own lives
- Provide opportunities to practise and discuss new information and skills so students are better prepared to apply these techniques and skills across subject areas Cost \$33.00

Studying, Test Taking, and Getting Good Grades

BRR

130-31441

HOW TO STUDY BETTER AND FASTER (Grades 6-12)

(USING INDIVIDUAL LEARNING STYLES)

This resource builds upon Howard Gardner's theory of multiple intelligence and provides eleven units designed to improve verbal, logical, visual, kinesthetic, musical, interpersonal, intrapersonal, and naturalist learners' study skills and habits in any subject area. The material emphasizes self-understanding and growth across the range of learning styles. Cost \$24.00

How to Study Better and Faster

MIR

HEALTH and FAMILY LIFE EDUCATION for Elementary Intermediate, and Senior High Students

PERSONAL CARE SERIES (Reproducible) Reading Level Gr 3-4; Interest Level Gr. 6-12 This series encourages life long practices of good nutrition, exercise, and grooming through short reading passages and activities. Health and hygiene topics include: cholesterol, fad diets, skin care, hair care, bicycle rules etc. Reading activities provide practice in:

- Finding Facts
- Finding the main idea
- Summarizing

who is a bad guy.) Cost \$14.00

- Using Charts and Graphs
- Vocabulary Development.

Glossary and answer key are included. Cost \$9.50/title

Personal Care Series: Exercise	IMC	130-31295
Personal Care Series: Grooming	IMC	130-31296
Personal Care Series: Nutrition	IMC	130-31297

Also refer to *The Human Body: Digestive, Circulatory, Reproductive, Excretory* in the Intermediate-Senior High Science section for reproducible activity pages on the Reproductive System.

REPRODUCIBLE UNITS: Nutrition \$20.00(Simple reader and activity booklet Gr. 2-3 Reading Level)	DJA	130-30798
Nutrition and Digestion \$20.00 (Notes and activity booklet, Gr. 5-6 Reading Level) *Not suitable for Elementary Students	DJA	130-31389
Good Touching and Bad Touching (Reproducible) (Simple reader and activity booklet on sexual abuse prevention. Suitable for all levels.) Cost \$14.00	DJA	130-30645
Who Can I Touch? (Reproducible) (Simple reader and activity booklet for teens) Cost \$14.00	DJA	130-30815
Good Guys and Bad Guys (Reproducible) (Simple reader and activity book for older teen/Adult female. The focus is on determining who is a good guy and	DJA	130-30954

TAKING CARE OF MYSELF

This resource is a hygiene, puberty, and personal curriculum for young people with autism and other special needs. It will help teach students with disabilities the necessary information and skills they need to live safe, healthy lives as independently as possible. It offers a unique combination of social stories and easy-to understand activities. Cost \$25.00

Taking Care of Myself

CAR

130-31014

LEARN ABOUT LIFE: SEXUALITY AND SOCIAL SKILLS

This resource is an illustrated sexual education and social skills program for secondary students with limited or no reading skills. It contains candid graphics and simple text and will help students with special needs understand important sexual issues. The instructor's guide has six chapters: Your Body, My Body, Being a Woman, Being a Man, Having a Baby, Be Safe and Relationships. Each chapter provides up to eight lessons, 40 in all. The lessons outline teaching objectives and include teaching suggestions. The student resource features six laminated, full-colour booklets. All concepts are clearly illustrated. Cover-up stickers let you edit material. Cost \$72.50

Learn About Life: Sexuality and Social Skills ATT 130-31124

ADDITIONAL TEACHING RESOURCES

TROLL IN A BOWL (CD-ROM Edition) Cost \$75.00 (Available in limited quantities) This resource is a set of 25 fun and exciting games designed to reinforce any type of chosen target: alphabet letters, numbers, Dolch words, speech targets, phonemic targets, math facts, vocabulary words, definitions, etc. Teachers print off coloured game sheets to create games which can be stored in file folders or ziploc bags. By changing the game but using the same teacher-created stimulus cards, the teacher can add variety to the lesson while reinforcing the same skills. The competitive and noncompetitive game sheets should be laminated to lengthen their life. 800 articulation cards, 300 vocabulary cards and a list of speech targets are also included in this package. This resource is helpful when planning for students with EA's. Note: Consider using Blank Flash cards (listed below) when making your stimulus game cards.

Troll in a Bowl WPP 130-30206

BLANK FLASH CARDS Cost \$10.00

This resource consists of 1000 coloured 2" by 3" cards which can be used with "Troll in a Bowl" or other teacher-made games to introduce, review, or maintain skills. There are 200 cards in each of the following colours: orange, blue, pink, green and yellow

Blank Flash Cards SCM 130-31007

TIME TIMER

This visual timer is used to address time perception problems for students of all ages and ability levels. A graphic clock face gives the student a visual understanding of time elapsing. It is helpful for time activities, such as: "You have 10 minutes to finish this activity." or "You have 5 minutes to get dressed to go outside." The timer is purely visual and when the colored portion elapses, time is up. It is battery operated and can be free standing or hung on a wall. Size 8 "Cost \$43.00"

Time Timer ODB 130-31312

DUDLEY COMBINATION LOCK

This lock appears to be a regular combination lock but requires only one number to open it. It will help students become more independent. Cost \$10.00

Dudley Combination Lock - 1 digit CDS 130-31013

PROFESSIONAL RESOURCES for ELEMENTARY, INTERMEDIATE, AND SENIOR HIGH SCHOOLS

A GUIDE FOR DEVELOPING IEPs FOR READING (Reproducible)

This resource, by Dawn Reithaug, will be invaluable to every resource teacher and every classroom teacher who is focused on improving each student's literacy skills. It is a very versatile resource for improving literacy levels of students who are reading at the fourth grade level or below, and not just for students who have an IEP for reading. There is a chapter on each of the following topics:

- Developing IEPs for reading
- Writing goals and objectives
- Examples of goals and objectives, Reading goals K to Grade 4 Level
- Some instructional practices for teaching reading, and adaptations to help maximize learning
- Measuring progress

One copy of this book was provided to each school and Alternative Education Site by Student Support Services in early 2006. Cost \$38.00

A Guide for Developing IEPs for Reading

SHE

130-31299

ASSESSMENT AND INTERVENTION

FOR STRUGGLING READERS (Reproducible)

This book was written to assist classroom and resource teachers who work with students experiencing reading difficulties. It provides for an informal reading assessment and teaching suggestions to accelerate student learning. Included are reproducible assessments for Letters and Sounds, Concepts of Print, and Phonemic Awareness, as well as reproducible versions of the Ohio Word Test and a Reading Record form. Cost \$19.00

Assessment and Intervention for Struggling Readers

SCM

130-30923

BLUEPRINT for LITERACY BINDER:

A Handbook of Effective Teacher Practices

This binder was created by the Upper Grand River School Board in Ontario and includes theory, strategies, graphic organizers, and activities on a wide variety of topics. A copy of this binder was provided to each resource room and Alternative Education Site by Student Support Services in spring of 2007; an additional copy was supplied to all school's PD Library in early 2008. (Available in limited quantities.)

Blueprint for Literacy Binder

UGS

DIFFERENTIATED INSTRUCTION: Different Strategies for Different Learners

This resource is comprised of strategies for grades 1 to 8 in each of the following sections:

- Classroom management
- Community building
- Teacher's toolbox
- Literacy
- Math
- Assessment

Also included are clear graphics, brief explanations of how teachers can effectively use strategies in their classrooms, time-saving reproducibles, and a comprehensive resource list. Cost \$21.00

Different Strategies for Different Learners

CSB

130-31426

DO I REALLY HAVE TO TEACH READING?

Content Comprehension, Grades 6-12 Cost \$29.50

The author, Chris Tovani, shows teachers how to expand their content expertise to provide instruction students need to understand specific technical and narrative texts. Included are:

- Examples of how teachers can model their reading process for students
- Ideas for supplementing and enhancing the use of required textbooks
- Descriptions of specific strategies taught in context
- Samples of student work (from struggling to academic)
- Tips for balancing content and reading instruction, etc.
- Graphic organizers

Do I Really Have to Teach Reading?

SCH

130-31427

COMPREHENSIVE LITERACY RESOURCE

(for Grades 3-6 Teachers)

This literacy manual by Miriam Trehearne was supplied by Student Support Services to each resource and alternative education teacher in Spring, 2007. It provides insights into current research and practical teaching strategies to assist teachers develop their students' literacy skills. These strategies can be used by all readers and are not limited to students reading at the Gr. 3-6 level. Cost \$124.50 615 pages

Comprehensive Literacy Resource

NEL

Order by title

GRADES 1-2 TEACHER'S RESOURCE BOOK

This comprehensive literacy manual by Miriam Trehearne was supplied by Student Support Services to each elementary resource teacher in Spring, 2007. It combines research-based theory with assessment and instruction for classroom and resource teachers of students reading at the grade 1-2 reading level.

This text is very teacher-friendly, easy to read, and will be valuable to resource and classroom te achers who are teaching students with Grade 1-2 reading levels.

Cost \$124.50 905 pages

Grades 1-2 Teacher's Resource Book

NEL

Order by title

KINDERGARTEN TEACHER'S RESOURCE BOOK Cost \$124.50

This practical resource book will provide teaching strategies for students working at the preschool-kindergarten level in the areas of:

- Print Awareness
- Phonological Awareness
- Oral Language
- Early Intervention for Students at Risk
- Parent/Home Connection
- Volunteers, Buddies and Paraprofessionals

Kindergarten Teacher's Resource Book

NEL

Order by title

HOW TO REACH AND TEACH ADD/ADHD CHILDREN

This resource by Sandra F. Rief focuses on the whole child and a team approach for helping children with attention deficit disorders with or without hyperactivity reach their potential. Cost \$32.00 Topics covered include:

- What is ADD/ADHD?
- How to get and keep student attention
- Suggestions for home-school intervention plans
- Teaching students through learning styles awareness and flexible groupings
- Suggestions for organization and study skills
- Suggestions for adapting and modifying lessons
- Medications, effects, and school management of them
- Relaxation techniques
- Avoiding problems during transitional and non-instructional times
- Variety of helpful forms and checklists

How to Reach and Teach ADD/ADHD Children

JWS

HOW TO REACH AND TEACH TEENAGERS WITH ADHD

This comprehensive resource, formally titled *Managing Teens with ADHD*, is packed with tested, up-to-date information and techniques to help teachers, counselors, and parents understand and manage students with attention deficit disorder. Step-by-step procedures for behavioural intervention at school and home as well as reproducible handouts, checklists and record keeping forms are also included. Topics covered include: What is ADHD? Assessment of ADHD, Medical/Clinical Interventions, Family Issues, Educational Issues, Behaviour Management, Social Problems, Preparing for Adulthood, Network of support, and Resources for Teens. Cost \$28.00

How to Reach and Teach Teenagers with ADHD JWS 130-30704

MULTISENSORY TEACHING of BASIC LANGUAGE SKILLS Cost \$84.00

Although this book addresses the teaching of students with dyslexia and other learning disabilities, it will also be useful for teaching students who have general learning challenges. The teaching methods describe using two or more senses to target language skills and academic outcomes. It outlines how to use multisensory teaching approaches to assist students develop skills in the key areas of:

- Phonological Awareness, Letter Knowledge
- Fluency, Comprehension
- Spelling, Handwriting, Composition
- Mathematics

Multisensory Teaching of Basic Language Skills MIR 130-31602

ORCHESTRATING ACADEMIC SUCCESS

Dawn Reithaug's resource, commonly referred to as "The Gold Book", is a reproducible handbook which provides teaching suggestions and activities to assist classroom and resource/special education teachers to adapt and modify curriculum. This text should be a "core" resource for all Resource/Special Education teachers. Cost \$34.00

Orchestrating Academic Success SHE 130-30078

ORCHESTRATING POSITIVE AND PRACTICAL BEHAVIOUR PLANS

Dawn Reithaug's resource is frequently called "The Red Book". It also has a "teacher friendly" presentation and features reproducible blackline masters, teaching suggestions and strategies for dealing with students with behaviour problems. This text should be a "core" resource for all Resource/Special Education teachers. Cost \$44.00

Orchestrating Positive and Practical Behaviour Plans SHE 130-30079

ORCHESTRATING SUCCESS IN READING

Dawn Reithaug's resource which is often referred to as "The Blue Book" combines the latest research in teaching reading, offers teaching suggestions, and provides graphic organizers in each of the 5 sections: Phonological Awareness, Phonics, Fluency, Vocabulary, and Comprehension. This is a key resource in teaching reading to all students, not just struggling readers. One copy of this resource was provided to all schools and all Alternative Educations sites in March, 2003 by Student Services, Department of Education. This text should be a "core" resource for all Resource/Special Education teachers. Cost \$70.00

Orchestrating Success in Reading

SHE

130-30685

OVERCOMING DYSLEXIA

Sally Shaywitz, M.D. offers clear, practical, science-based information and advice for teaching students who struggle to read. She offer explanations as to:

- What dyslexia is and why some intelligent, gifted people read slowly and painfully;
- How to identify dyslexia in preschoolers, students, and adults;
- How to help children use the parts of the brain that control reading;
- The 150 more common problem words;
- Ways to raise and preserve a child's self-esteem and reveal his strength;
- Stories of successful men and women who are dyslexic;

Dawn Reithaug referred to Dr. Shaywitz's research during her presentation to Island teachers in November, 2007. Cost \$18.50

Overcoming Dyslexia

IND

130-31604

PRE-REFERRAL INTERVENTION MANUAL (PRIM)

The PRIM is one of the most versatile resources available to teachers. It provides a complete description and extensive list of strategies for coping with student learning and behaviour problems. Cost \$50.00

Pre-Referral Intervention Manual

EXR

130-30434

RESOURCE FOR THE IDENTIFICATION AND TEACHING OF STUDENTS WITH SPECIFIC LEARNING DISABILITY

This book is a must for every special education/resource and classroom teacher. It is very teacher-friendly, easy to read, and has very practical teaching strategies for teaching learning disabled students. Cost \$4.00

Resource for the Identification and Teaching of Students with Specific Learning Disability

NB

REVISIT, REFLECT AND RETHINK Cost \$23.50

(Strategies for Improving Reading Comprehension)

This book by Linda Hoyt offers a very practical, teacher-friendly resource for both resource and classroom teachers. The author seems to focus more on Primary and Elementary students, but the activities could be expanded to use with older students. As a note of interest, this author was featured in the video shown at the "Comprehension Strategies for All" workshop. She includes graphic organizers to support many of the same strategies from the video plus additional ones.

Revisit, Reflect, and Rethink

PEC

130-31010

RUNNING RECORDS FOR CLASSROOM TEACHERS

This book introduces key ideas about using Running Records and show how to take, score and interpret reliable records. Cost \$14.50

Running Records for Classroom Teachers

PEC

130-30879

SUPPORTING ADOLESCENT READERS

This resource by Dawn Reithaug was written to be a practical reference for educators who support all adolescent students, ages 10 +, in becoming proficient readers. It is especially about supporting striving readers; readers who are not reading and understanding text at their grade level. It presents a *Complementary Framework for Supporting Adolescent Readers* and includes four categories:

- Increasing the Volume of Reading
- Building Vocabulary
- Enhancing Comprehension
- Delivering Intensive Support

An explanation accompanies each of the four categories and is supported by a number of activities and graphic organizers to address that component. This 'brown" book will be an invaluable addition to any literacy program. Cost \$40.00

Supporting Adolescent Readers

SHE

130-31521

TEACHING GIFTED KIDS in the REGULAR CLASSROOM (Reproducible)

This resource offers classroom-tested strategies and techniques to meet the academic needs of gifted and talented students. Included are user-friendly step-by-step instructions for the strategies and over 50 reproducible graphic organizers and contracts. The reproducible pages can be printed off using the separate CD.

Teaching Gifted Kids in the Regular Classroom (Book) Cost \$37.00 CSB 130-31156
Teaching Gifted Kids in the Regular Classroom (CD) Cost \$19.00 CSB 130-31300

TEACHING KIDS WITH LEARNING DIFFICULTIES IN THE REGULAR CLASSROOM

This resource offers classroom-tested strategies and techniques to assist all students, not just struggling students meet the curriculum outcomes. Included are teacher-friendly step-by-step instructions for the strategies, suggestions to teach to multiple intelligences and to match your teaching to students' learning style, etc. and over 50 reproducible graphic organizers. The reproducible pages can be printed off using the separate CD.

Teaching Kids with Learning Difficulties in the Regular Classroom (Book) Cost \$37.00	CSB	130-31310
Teaching Kids with Learning Difficulties in the Regular Classroom (CD) Cost \$17.00	CSB	130-31301

TEACHING READING to CHILDREN with DOWN SYNDROME

This resource offers practical suggestions for teaching students with severe learning challenges to read. It offers strategies which can be tailored to meet the needs of these students, and is not limited to students with Down Syndrome. Cost \$27.50

Teaching Reading to Children with Down Syndrome SES 130-30923

THE CONTINUUM of LITERACY LEARNING: Grades K-2

In this resource, Fountas and Pinnell have provided literacy goals which:

- Are appropriate to each grade level, K-2,
- Are appropriate to each text level, A-N
- Will allow teachers to analyze students' strengths
- Will identify where students need teaching support in different instructional contexts

They describe specific behaviors to notice, teach and support students along their literacy journeys. A copy of this resource has been provided by English Programs to each grade one and two classroom teacher. Resource teachers will now have an opportunity to purchase a copy to support their resource programs. Cost \$25.00

The Continuum of Literacy Learning:	PEC	130-31489
Grades K-2		

THE CONTINUUM of LITERACY LEARNING: Grades 3-8

In this resource, Fountas and Pinnell have provided literacy goals which:

- Are appropriate to each grade level, 3-8
- Are appropriate to each text level, L-Z
- Will allow teachers to analyze students' strengths
- Will identify where students need teaching support in different instructional contexts

They describe specific behaviors to notice, teach and support students along their literacy journeys. Cost \$29.50

The Continuum of Literacy Learning:

PEC

130-31490

Grades 3-8

THE LEARNING FOLDER

This resource will assist teachers in creating individual portfolios of materials and tasks for practising reading. It provides suggestions for creating reading folders and contains Dawn Reithaug's "best" activities, cue cards and graphic organizers to assist struggling readers improve their literacy skills and independent work skills. Cost \$25.00

The Learning Folder

SHE

130-30899

THE LD TEACHER'S IEP COMPANION (Gr. K-8) Cost \$44.00

This resource contains hundreds of IEP goals for LD students and is organized by skill area with individual objectives and classroom activity suggestions. Included are objectives covering a broad range of academic, social and behavioral skills:

- Attention, classroom behaviour
- Academic concepts: reading, writing, math
- Social interaction and communication
- Study and organization skills, transition

The LD Teacher's IEP Companion (Gr. K-8)

LIS

130-30934

THE LD TEACHER'S IEP COMPANION (Adolescent-Adult) Cost \$42.00

This resource will assist in transition and academic planning for LD students. This practical book has a large selection of IEP objectives, activities and strategies in the following areas:

- Academic development (math, reading, writing)
- Time management and Daily planning
- Vocational and Career exploration
- Self-advocacy, Employment
- Social and Communication skills

The LD Teacher's IEP Companion (Adolescent-Adult) LIS 130-31605

THE SOURCE FOR DOWN SYNDROME

This resource will assist teachers in discovering the strength and learning needs of students with Down Syndrome and other students with special needs in developing an IEP. It provides a description of the characteristics of Down Syndrome and how it affects learning, speech, and language issues. Key developmental milestones are included and intervention strategies for the following areas are addressed: Cost \$44.00

- · Feeding and oral-motor skills
- Motor and sensorimotor skills
- Speech and language skills

The Source for Down Syndrome

LIS

130-31092

THE SOURCE FOR LEARNING AND MEMORY STRATEGIES Cost \$44.00

This resource provides a review of how brain functioning affects learning and memory. It also includes concrete examples, teaching suggestions, helpful tips, and numerous strategies to try with students in grades 1-12. The following topics are discussed:

- Memory and the brain
- The process of memory, Memory in the classroom
- Reading and spelling strategies
- Reading comprehension strategies
- Math strategies
- Memory strategies for learning facts and conceptual learning

The Source for Learning and Memory Strategies

LIS

130-30912

THE SOURCE FOR LEARNING DISABILITIES

This resource provides in-depth information about the social and emotional aspects of learning disabilities, and management and intervention issues. One chapter is devoted to each of the following disabilities:

- communication disorders
- dyslexia, dyscalculia, dysgraphia
- attention deficit disorder

Each chapter contains: definitions, characteristics charts, intervention strategies, screening checklists, and comprehensive list of resources. Cost \$46.50

The Source for Learning Disabilities

LIS

130-30475

THE SOURCE FOR NONVERBAL LEARNING DISORDERS

This resource will help demystify the nature and needs of students with Nonverbal Learning Disabilities. The author has translated research into a practical manual for understanding this learning disorder. It contains useful checklists, anecdotes and teaching suggestions. Cost \$44.00

The Source for Nonverbal Learning Disorders

HS

THE SOURCE FOR PROCESSING DISORDERS: AUDITORY AND LANGUAGE

This resource examines auditory processing and language processing disorders. Assessment and remediation strategies as well as the neurology of processing and learning and case studies are provided. Cost \$44.00

The Source for Processing Disorders

LIS

130-30472

THE SOURCE FOR SYNDROMES

This resource will assist teachers gain a global understanding of specific syndromes. It provides the physical characteristics, behavioural characteristics, speech-language issues, and intervention issues for the following syndromes: Cost \$42.00

- Angelman, Asperger's, Autism
- Down, Fetal Alcohol, Fetal Rubella
- Fragile X, Landau-Kleffner
- Prader-Willi, Rett's, Selective Mutism
- Tourett's, Williams

The Source for Syndromes

LIS

130-31459

THE SOURCE FOR VISUAL-SPATIAL DISORDERS

This resource consists of two components; the account of a girl who learned to deal with her visual-spatial disorder and helpful suggestions and strategies for remediation of spatial problems in a variety of areas: Cost \$44.00

- Telling time, mapping, handwriting and drawing
- Mathematics: measurement, numbers and place value, operations and story problems
- Written composition, grammar, and language mechanics

The Source for Visual-Spatial Disorders

LIS

130-31089

WHEN KIDS CAN'T READ (What Teachers Can Do)

In this book, Kylene Beers, offers support for intermediate and senior high teachers who are trying to assist struggling readers with comprehension, vocabulary, fluency, word recognition and motivation. The author has included student transcripts, detailed strategies, reproducible material, and extensive booklists to support teachers of struggling readers in grades 6-12. Note: Many of these strategies would also apply to students in grades 3-5. Cost \$32.50

When Kids Can't Read

PEC

Order by Title

WOODCOCK JOHNSON III

Reports, Recommendations and Strategies

This reference will provide valuable guidelines for preparing useful recommendations and writing effective, descriptive reports based on the WJIII scores. Teachers will find it helpful in converting recommendations into measurable goals and objectives for monitoring students' progress. Cost \$92.00

Woodcock Johnson III

JWS

RESOURCES TO DEVELOP PHONICS AND SPELLING SKILLS WITH INTERMEDIATE- SENIOR HIGH STUDENTS

(Teachers can also order titles from the Elementary Section.)

REWARDS (Reading Excellence: Word Attack & Rate Development Strategies)
The REWARDS (Intermediate Level) is an intervention program designed to provide struggling students in grades 4-6+ with strategies for:

- Decoding multisyllabic words
- Increasing reading fluency.

This researched based, evidence based program consists of twenty five lessons which feature the following:

- Pre-skill Lesson Activities (Lessons 1-15)
 - Orally blend syllables together to create a word
 - Review of vowel combinations
 - Read individual syllables
 - Circle word parts
 - Focus on meaning by addition of prefix/suffix
 - Spelling dictation

All of the pre-skills are incorporated into a flexible decoding strategy which students practise using word lists, complex sentences, and content-area passages.

- Strategy Lesson Activities (Lessons 16-25)
 - Vowel Combinations and Vowel Conversions review
 - Prefix and Suffix review
 - Strategy introduction, Strategy practise
 - Word Families
 - Spelling, Vocabulary
 - Sentence and Passage Reading
 - Passage Reading Fluency

Sample words from Lesson 5 Intermediate include: frustrate, stampede, tornado, maximum, murmur, sunstroke, backbone *Note: Students should have a basic mastery of short vowels and at least a limited knowledge of long vowels and be able to decode one syllable words.*

REWARDS Intermediate Student Workbook Cost \$10.50	TBD	130-31523
REWARDS Intermediate Teacher Edition Contains two teaching charts, background information blackline masters, twenty five detailed lesson plans, pre- and post tests, and word lists. Cost \$81.50	TBD	130-31522

REWARDS (Reading Excellence: Word Attack & Rate Development Strategies)
The REWARDS (Secondary Level) is an intervention program designed to provide struggling students in grades 6-12 with strategies for:

- Decoding multisyllabic words
- Increasing reading fluency.

This researched based, evidence based program consists of twenty lessons which feature the following:

- Pre-skill Lesson Activities (Lessons 1-12)
 - Orally blend syllables to create a word
 - Review of Vowel combinations, Vowel conversions
 - Read individual syllables, Circle word parts, Underline vowel sounds
 - Oral Activity- Correcting close approximations using context
 - Focus on meaning by addition of prefix/suffix, Spelling dictation

All of the pre-skills are incorporated into a flexible decoding strategy which students practise using word lists, complex sentences, and content-area passages.

- Strategy Lesson Activities (Lessons 13-20)
 - Vowel Combinations and Vowel Conversions review
 - Prefix and Suffix review
 - Strategy introduction, Strategy practise
 - Word Reading Review, Sentence Reading
 - Passage Preparation, Passage Reading Accuracy
 - Passage Reading Fluency

Sample words from Lesson 5 Secondary include: exert, reproduce, perturb, engrave, imperfect, beseech, defame, protest.

REWARDS Secondary Student Workbook Cost \$10.00	TBD	130-31525
REWARDS Secondary Teacher Edition Contains two teaching charts, background information	TBD	130-31524
blackline masters, twenty detailed lesson plans, pre- and post tests, and word lists. Cost \$64.00		

500 PREFIXES, SUFFIXES, AND STEMS SUPER FUN DECK (Grades 4+)

This fun deck presents 500 illustrated prefixes, suffixes, and stems. Side one of each card:

- Lists a word part (either prefix, suffix or stem) and its meaning
- Defines two words using the word part
- Provides a whimsical picture to illustrate the meaning of one word

Use side one to teach the concept. For example: The stem "man" means "hand". The two words which are defined using this stem are "manicure"- to trim, clean, and apply polish to the fingernails and "manual" - done by hand rather than by machine. This whimsical sketch features a proud girl showing off her new manicure. Side two has the word part clearly written, eg. "man". Activity suggestions are included. Cost \$47.50

500 Prefixes, Suffixes, and Stems	SDP
Super Fun Deck	

PHONICS for OLDER STUDENTS (Reproducible) (Gr. 1-2 Reading Level)

This resource was designed for the older student who has been introduced to vowel sounds but still needs further practice to reach mastery levels. It features 120 pages of activities such as rhyming, riddles, letter substitutions, sentence writing, alphabetizing, etc. for short and long vowel sounds. It is hoped that learning folders will be created from the blackline masters for students who:

- would benefit from review of vowels
- require independent seatwork or homework which they can do Cost \$16.00

Phonics for Older Students

materials.

IMC

130-31064

MONTH BY MONTH PHONICS FOR THE UPPER GRADES 4-10+ Cost \$21.00 This resource works well with the Phonics Magnetic Kit and provides a sequence of activities, sample lessons, and word lists, in particular the "Brand Name Phonics" word list, to develop older students' spelling and decoding skills using age appropriate

Month by Month Phonics for the Upper Grades

SCM

130-30860

FUNTASTIC SPELLING Cost \$16.00

This series features 30 lessons which are organized around vowel spellings, prefixes or suffixes. Together, books 1 and 2 contain the most common functional words which make up 95% or more of all words written by the average person. As well, irregularly spelled words are included as Memory Bank Words. A placement test, teaching suggestions, word lists and extended word lists, Fun Tasks, colourful fold-out game board, answer key, graphic organizers, and additional game suggestions are included.

Book 1 One-Syllable Words	IMC	130-31369
Book 2 Multi-Syllable Words	IMC	130-31370

STECK-VAUGHN SPELLING This series is available in	in limited quantities	. Cost \$10.00
Steck-Vaughn Spelling Grade 4	NEL	130-30076
Steck-Vaughn Spelling Grade 5	NEL	130-30512
Steck-Vaughn Spelling Grade 6	NEL	130-30514

TARGET SPELLING

This series was developed for students with special learning needs. Only six to eight spelling words are introduced per lesson and several pages of activities are provided. The spelling words tend to be grouped according to beginning sounds or by vowel spelling and the activities also encourage the student to concentrate on using visual skills to learn the spelling. Cost \$29.00 (Non-consumable)

Target 180 Reading Level 1-2 (1 syllable words and 60 sight words)	NEL	130-30304
Target 360 Reading Level 2-3 (1 and 2 syllable words and 57 sight words)	NEL	130-30305
Target 540 Reading Level 3 (1, 2, and 3 syllable words and 14 sight words)	NEL	130-30306
Target 780 Reading Level 4 (1, 2, and 3 syllable words and 14 sight words)	NEL	130-30307

RESOURCES TO DEVELOP WRITING SKILLS

(Teachers can also order titles from the Elementary Section)

Note: Please refer to additional graphic organizers in Dawn Reithaug's resources:

- A Guide to Developing IEPs for Reading p. 117
- Orchestrating Academic Success p. 120
- Orchestrating Positive and Practical Behavior Plans p. 120
- Orchestrating Success in Reading p. 121
- Supporting Adolescent Learners p. 122
- The Learning Folder p. 124

THE BIG BOOK OF REPRODUCIBLE GRAPHIC ORGANIZERS

This book provides fun, easy-to-use graphic organizers for language arts, social studies, science, math and study skills. Simple how-to explanations and student samples, both primary and intermediate, are included for every organizer. This is suitable for mostly upper elementary and intermediate students. Cost \$16.00

The Big Book of Reproducible Graphic Organizers

SCH

130-30702

REAL-WORLD WRITING (Available only to high schools and Alt. Ed sites) Cost \$73.00 This binder contains real-life writing activities written at approximately a Gr. 3 reading level in the following 10 units:

- Business Letters and E-mails
- Personal Letters and Correspondence
- Banking Forms
- Lists
- Memos, Faxes, and Messages
- Job Applications
- Notes, Outlines, and Reports
- Signs, Classified Ads, and Online Auction Ads
- Forms, Applications, Contracts

Each unit begins with a lesson plan which includes the unit's new vocabulary, suggestions for class discussions, reproducible activity sheets, extension activities, unit assessments, and answer key. Please note: There is some American content.

Real-World Writing

PCI

LANGUAGE MATTERS

This resource is a series of workbooks designed to help students learn language grammar skills in context. Skills are not practised in isolation; rather, the units are theme related and there is a conscious effort for the learning to be transferred to both reading and writing. This series targets: grammar skills, sentence completion, vocabulary development and spelling skills through a series of high-interest readings, using a variety of text forms. Student Edition \$7.00.

The teacher editions provide an answer key and as well as, rubrics and checklists for assessing students' written responses. Teacher Edition \$13.00

Language Matters: Student Book A (Gr. 3 Reading Level) Answer Key Book A	OUP OUP	130-31111 130-31112
Language Matters: Student Book B (Gr. 4 Reading Level) Answer Key Book B	OUP OUP	130-31113 130-31114
Language Matters: Student Book C (Gr. 5 Reading Level) Answer Key Book C	OUP OUP	130-31115 130-31116

FOUR SQUARE WRITING METHOD (Reproducible components)

The Four Square Writing Method can be used across the curriculum with students of varying ages and abilities. It can be applied to the narrative, descriptive, expository, and persuasive forms of writing. The step-by-step approach focuses on using basic graphic organizers to show students how to first collect ideas and then help them use their ideas to create an organized composition. Teaching suggestions for using the graphic organizers are included. Note: The Grades 7-9 edition has the same content as the Gr. 4-6 only with a smaller font, giving it a more mature presentation.112 pages. Cost \$14.00

Four Square Writing Method		
Grades 7-9	CSB	130-31304

GOING for GOLD

This series is ideal for motivating adolescents experiencing difficulty with writing or who are reluctant to even try. The student booklets have a very clear, concise presentation and are very "user friendly". The focus is on the core skills of reading and writing while integrating speaking and listening activities.

Student Editions Cost \$4.00/each (Consumable) Horror: Creating a monster	BHU	130-30574
Language Detective: Interviewing witnesses to a car accident	BHU	130-30577
Language Investigators Helping a space creature understand our language	BHU	130-30576
Scandal: Writing about a company which pollutes the environment	BHU	130-30575
The Quest: Trying to rescue Milo and the lost crown	BHU	130-30573
Writing for Real Examining different types of real life reading and writing	BHU	130-30578

The Teacher's Guide is available in PDF format on the internet at the following address: www.hodderenglish.co.uk. Click on the New Hodder English Gold Series, Going for Gold Pack. This set consists of 5 copies of each of the six *Going for Gold* Student Workbooks. Cost \$100.00 for set of 30 student booklets.

Going for Gold BHU 130-31268

INDEPENDENT READING MANAGEMENT KIT: GENRE (Grades 4-8) (Reproducible) Cost \$18.00

This resource contains reproducible, skill-building lessons designed to engage students in literature response and writing. The ready-to-go activities can be used with any reading book, in a variety of genres, at any reading level. The resource features:

- More than eighty reproducible activities to encourage students to reflect on their reading and writing
- Clear, concise directions to each activity
- Checklists and a self-assessment rubric to help students stay organized

Independent Reading Management Kit: Genre (110 Pages) SCH 130-31496

READING RESOURCES: SHORT SELECTIONS

(Teachers can also order titles from the Elementary Section.)

SIGHT WORDS for OLDER STUDENTS (Reproducible)

These two books requiring a Gr. 2 reading level are ideal for older students who have been introduced to essential sight words but still need additional practice to reach mastery levels. There is a variety of activities using the Dolch Word List and other words most commonly used in everyday reading and speaking. Teachers will find this resource helpful for students requiring "independent" seat work activities. Cost \$8.50

Sight Words for Older Students Book 1	IMC	130-31066
Sight Words for Older Students Book 2	IMC	130-31067

BASIC SIGHT WORDS FLASH CARDS

A successful reader needs a strong foundation of sight word recognition. This set includes 220 Dolch sight words divided into 5 colour-coded word lists, 25 full colour picture word cards and a 4 page activity booklet. Each double sided card has the word on one side and the word in a simple sentence on the other. Cost \$21.00

Basic Sight Words Flash Cards IMC 130-31377

BEGINNING READING for OLDER STUDENTS (Reproducible) Cost \$14.00

This resource offers 30 reproducible mini-books that provide high-interest content for the very beginning reader. It features:

- An introduction to 220 Dolch Words
- Frequent repetition of sight words
- Master vocabulary list and reproducible sight word cards
- Familiar vocabulary

Booklets 1-19 are made up of 8 little pages with 1-3 simple sentences per page. Stories 20-30 use a comic book format. These booklets must be photocopied and assembled.

Beginning Reading for Older Students MIR 130-31208

WONDER STORIES (Reproducible)

This series was written to engage the older struggling reader by asking questions such as "Do Animals See Colours?, What Makes Hair Curly?, Why Does Popcorn Pop?"etc. Students then read the nonfiction selection to find the answer. Six short answer questions focusing on:

- Finding the main idea
- Finding a fact
- Locating an answer
- Reading for details
- Developing Inference
- Word analysis skills

accompany each passage. Cost \$9.50

Wonder Stories Grade 1	IMC	130-31305
Wonder Stories Grade 2	IMC	130-31306
Wonder Stories Grade 3	IMC	130-31307

HIGH-INTEREST MINI MYSTERIES (Reproducible)

Students follow clues, find facts, make inferences, and solve each mystery in this 3 book set. Pre-reading exercises introduce new vocabulary and help students establish prior knowledge by providing background information. The short passages are written using approximately 225 words and are followed by after-reading questions which focus on:

- Reading for details
- Drawing conclusions
- Making inferences
- Determining main idea
- Locating the answer
- Sequencing events

Please note: students may need assistance in pronouncing the names of people and places. Cost \$9.50

High Interest Mini Mysteries Gr. 2-3 (featuring Jenna and Ranger White)	IMC	130-31365
High Interest Mini Mysteries Gr. 3-4 (featuring Inspector Tippinton)	IMC	130-31366
High Interest Mini Mysteries Gr. 4-5 (featuring Detective Hanlon)	IMC	130-31367

LITERACY POWER

This resource was created to engage and motivate struggling and reluctant readers. It provides key reading comprehension strategies and tools to help make meaning from fiction and nonfiction texts. Key strategies are embedded within each passage and include graphic organizers. The student book features:

- High interest selections
- Cross-curricular links
- Thematic organized units which offer pre- and post- reading activities, project ideas, comprehension strategies

The annotated Teacher's Guide includes answer key, modification suggestions, assessment ideas, graphic organizers, teaching suggestions etc.

Note: These texts are well suited for small group instruction. The teacher guide should be ordered so this series can be used to its fullest.

Cost Student edition \$8.50	Teacher's Guide \$42.00
OUSE OLUGOITE CUITION WOLDO	I Cacille 3 Guide WTZ.00

Literacy Power A (Grade 3) Literacy Power A Teacher's Guide	NEL NEL	130-31220 130-31221
Literacy Power B (Grade 4) Literacy Power B Teacher's Guide	NEL NEL	130-31222 130-31223
Literacy Power C (Grade 5) Literacy Power C Teacher's Guide	NEL NEL	130-31224 130-31225
Literacy Power D (Grade 6) Literacy Power D Teacher's Guide	NEL NEL	130-31226 130-31227

SHORT READING PASSAGES & GRAPHIC ORGANIZERS TO BUILD COMPREHENSION (Reproducible)

This resource consists of 40 short reading passages which are paired with a graphic organizer that targets a specific skill such as:

- Finding the main idea, Understanding cause and effect
- Comparing and contrasting, Sequencing events, etc.

There are no short answer comprehension questions. Please note: there is some American content. Cost \$10.00

Short Reading Passages and Graphic Organizers to Build Comprehension Gr. 2-3	SCH	130-31254
Short Reading Passages and Graphic Organizers to Build Comprehension Gr. 4-5	SCH	130-31255
Short Reading Passages and Graphic Organizers to Build Comprehension Gr. 6-8	SCH	130-31256

TRUE TALES

This resource contains a selection of nonfiction stories about real-life adventures from around the world. Written at a Gr. 3 readability, students will enjoy these exciting stories of journeys, incredible dangers and daring rescues. All books are well illustrated with bright colourful pictures, maps and diagrams. Using a workbook format, this series features 12 four page stories with three pages of written exercises for each. Students are presented with activities to develop critical thinking, vocabulary, and map skills. (Non-consumable) Cost \$10.00 *Available in limited quantities. (Substitution may be necessary at this price.)

Geogra	phv	Titles	
0009.0	~,		•

True Tales from the Mountains	NEL	130-30082
True Tales from the Jungles	NEL	130-30083
True Tales from the Seas	NEL	130-30084
True Tales from the Deserts	NEL	130-30843
True Tales from the Polar Regions	NEL	130-30844
Science Titles:		
True Tales of Raging Waters	NEL	130-30439
True Tales of Howling Winds	NEL	130-30440
True Tales of Burning Earth	NEL	130-30867
True Tales of Freezing Land	NEL	130-30868
True Tales of Shifting Ground	NEL	130-30845

WHAT'S THE QUESTION? (Reproducible) (Reading Level 5+) (50 Understanding and Thinking Exercises)

This resource takes an unique approach to motivate your students. Each blackline master presents a high-interest passage followed by eight "answers" for which students write appropriate questions. The teacher section provides an outline for using the exercises and possible "questions" for the answers. Cost \$24.00

What's the Question? MIR 130-31206

10-MINUTE CRITICAL-THINKING

ACTIVITIES FOR ENGLISH (Reproducible) (Reading Level 5+)

This resource consists of ready-to-use engaging activities to encourage students to use skills in comprehension, analysis, evaluation, reasoning, and synthesis to solve puzzles, word problems, games and logic exercises. A matrix linking each activity to specific critical thinking skills is provided. Suitable for independent or group activities. Cost \$22.00

10-Minute Critical-Thinking Activities for English MIR 130-31207

10-MINUTE CRITICAL-THINKING

ACTIVITIES FOR THE WORLD OF WORK (Reproducible) (Reading Level 5+)

This resource provides on the job problem-solving skills with ready-to-use activities. Each of the 56 activities puts students at the center of a real-life workplace scenario. 4 to 6 open-ended discussion questions accompany each situation. An answer key details specific solutions and possible responses. A matrix linking each activity to specific critical thinking skills is provided. Cost \$22.00

10-Minute Critical-Thinking Activities for the World of Work

MIR

REAL LIFE READING

EXPLORE YOUR NEWSPAPER (Reproducible)

This resource consists of reproducible activities to use with any newspaper. Each of the 100 lessons covers specific sections of the newspaper and integrates basic skills, such as locating necessary information, identifying facts and opinions, reading charts and graphs, following a sequence when writing, finding action verbs in articles, placing information into categories, and identifying the meanings of abbreviations in classified ads. Included are lesson plans for the following units:

- Getting to Know the Newspaper
- Local and National and World News (some references to States rather than provinces)
- Sports Articles and Scores
- Editorials and Letters to the Editor
- Movies, Television and Comics
- The Classifieds
- Weather Maps and Charts (a map of USA is used)
- Advertisements
- Special Sections

The binder includes 100 lesson plans, 100 reproducible activity pages, an assessment, and an index of skills. Note: There is some "American" content. Cost \$63.00

Explore Your Newspaper

PCI

130-31046

REAL-WORLD READING 1 (Reproducible)

This binder contains real-life reading activities written at approximately a Gr. 3 reading level in the following 6 units:

- Menus and Recipes
- Labels
- Instructions
- Maps
- Driving-Related Items
- Schedules

Each unit begins with a lesson plan which includes the unit's new vocabulary, suggestions for class discussions, reproducible activity sheets, extension activities, unit assessments, and answer key. Please note: There is some American content. Cost \$63.00

Real-World Reading 1

PCI

REAL-WORLD READING 2 (Reproducible)(Available only to high schools and Alt. Ed sites)

This binder contains real-life reading activities written at approximately a Gr. 3 reading level in the following 7 units:

- Phone Books
- Newspapers
- Catalogues
- Mail and Postal Forms
- Bills, Statements, and Invoices
- Web Sites and E-Mail
- Applications and Other forms

Each unit begins with a lesson plan which includes the unit's new vocabulary, suggestions for class discussions, reproducible activity sheets, extension activities, unit assessments, and answer key. Please note: There is some American content. Cost \$63.00

Real-World Reading 2

PCI

130-31308

SURVIVAL VOCABULARY (Reproducible)

This resource is the ideal companion to *Survival Vocabulary Series*. It contains 120 blackline masters that present 200 key vocabulary words in each of 10 areas: home, family, grocery stores, health, restaurants, food, time, school, community, and travel. Each unit features ten pages of reproducible activities for differing ability levels. The exercises begin with filling in the missing letters or finding words in a maze, progressing to more challenging activities like decoding messages and rewriting phonetic spellings. Cost \$27.00

Survival Vocabulary

MIR

130-30441

SURVIVAL VOCABULARY STORIES (Reproducible)

Based on the same 200 vocabulary words as featured in *Survival Vocabulary*, these selections feature teenagers in real-life situations. Each unit presents 20 basic functional words within the framework of five different stories that use all the words in context. Stories range from 2nd grade to a 6th grade reading level, with most at a grade 3 level. Each selection is accompanied by questions of increasing difficulty to develop students' thinking skills. Many of the stories also include suggested writing activities. This book also provides a list of vocabulary words and definitions for each of the 10 units and answer keys for all the exercises. Cost \$27.00

Survival Vocabulary Stories

MIR

THAT'S LIFE! (Reproducible + CD) **Life Skills** Cost \$42.00

This resource is a collection of reproducible activity sheets for students in grades 7-12 who need direct instruction in independent life skills. The activities range from providing simple basic life skills vocabulary to applying newly-learned information to real-life situations. The book targets six areas of independent living:

- Homemaking
- Health concerns
- Consumer affairs
- Money matters
- Going places
- Community living (some American content)

That's Life! Life Skills

LIS

130-31424

WALC 4: Everyday Reading Originally titled: Just for Adults: Survival Reading (Reproducible + CD)

Answer key provided. Cost \$44.00

This resource provides reading activities on survival reading passages:

- Prescription and Product Labels, Grocery and Theatre Ads
- Television Listings, Maps and Signs
- Directions and Recipes, Bills and Bank Statements

WALC 4: Everyday Reading

LIS

READING RESOURCES: NOVELS

Teachers can also order from the Elementary Section.

COVER TO COVER NOVELS

This resource with exciting plots is sure to entice even the most reluctant reader. They are written at a grade 2-3 reading level especially for the intermediate level but should also be well accepted by high school students. They feature:

- Topics relevant to teenagers
- Fast paced plots
- Controlled language with descriptive vocabulary
- Gr. 2-3 reading level (but appear to be higher)

Individual titles can be ordered at a cost of \$7.50/title. (Order by title) Teacher resources can be ordered individually at a cost of \$25.00. (Order by title)

Cover to Cover Novels: Just for Laughs

MIR 130-30740

Cost \$37.00/5 different titles (better suited to Intermediate students)
*Novels appear to be more difficult than grade level indicated. Individual titles can be ordered at a cost of \$ 7.50/title. (Order by title)

- Don't Bug Me Zack's new classmates tease him about his father's pest-control business–until he saves the day (Reading Level 2.4)
- Funny Man Derrick is only interested in comedy and football. Can a new job, an English assignment, and a mysterious computer help him get his act together? (Reading Level 2.4)
- Funny Man Gets Rolling Derrick must complete a community service project, convince his boss to give him a raise, and maintain his football eligibility. Sequel to Funny Man (Reading Level 2.7)
- The Gotcha Plot Two new friends seek revenge against bullies when they discover a cleaning solution that renders them invisible. (Reading Level 2.2)
- Pete Ramsey and the John Thing Pete doesn't know what to expect when he hears strange sloshing noises coming from his toilet (Reading Level 2.4)

Cover to Cover: Just for Laughs Teacher Resource MIR 130-30816 Cost \$109.00 (5 booklets, each contains 30 reproducible activities/novel)

• Teacher resources for each novel can be ordered individually. Cost \$22.00 (Order by title)

Cover to Cover Novels: Adventure Set 1

MIR

130-30739

Cost \$37.00/5 different titles (for Intermediate/Senior High)

*Novels appear to be more difficult than grade level indicated. Individual titles can be ordered at a cost of \$ 7.50/title. (Order by title)

- Courage on the Causeway When Gabriella began her peaceful hike in the Rockies, she
 never imagined the terror the day would bring as she struggled to help an intolerant
 classmate.(Reading Level 3.1)
- Danger Canyon Two boys are trapped in a narrow gorge with prison escapees and a hungry mountain lion on the loose. (Reading Level 2.1)
- Disaster at Lunker Lake Tragedy finds brothers when their plane crashes in the wilderness and they have to rely on each other to survive. (Reading Level 2.7)
- Firewatch A troubled city boy moves into Judd's small ranching community during the height of the forest fire season (Reading Level 2.3)
- Survival at Big Shark Key Timid Grady survives adventure and tragedy after moving to a
 deserted island during the Great Depression (Reading Level 2.2)

Cover to Cover: Adventure Teacher Resource Set 1 MIR 130-30817

- Cost \$109.00 (5 booklets, each contains 30 reproducible activities/novel)
- Teacher resources for each novel can be ordered individually. Cost \$22.00 (Order by title)

PASSAGES NOVELS: ADVENTURE

This series has been written for reluctant readers in Intermediate and Senior High using a formula similar to that of *The Outsiders* and deals with problems of teenage protagonists. The fast-paced, contemporary plots, multicultural characters, and suspenseful chapter endings will hopefully keep the reader engaged. Each novel also has a social message carefully woven into the adventure theme. As with the *Cover to Cover* novels, this series uses descriptive writing and new vocabulary which struggling readers need exposure to in order to improve their reading skills. Individual titles can be ordered separately at a cost of \$7.50 per title.

Passages Novels: Adventure Set 1 Cost \$34.00

MIR

130-30741

- Desert Courage An accident on the way to a camping trip forces Mike and his stepbrother to save themselves and their father (Reading Level 3-4)
- Hazardous Heights When Allen moves to a rural desert town, he must find out who is haunting a popular cliff before it is too late. (Reading Level 4-5)
- Night of Disaster When Bethany's parents go out of town, she must accept help from Alex in order to save herself and her siblings from a 100-year flood. (Reading Level 4-5)

- Running Into Darkness Amy's rebellious younger sister runs away to a dangerous part of town. Can Amy and her boyfriend find Gia before it's too late? (Reading Level 4-5)
- Under the Mushroom Cloud When Daniel and Kevane discover a hidden door, they
 aren't prepared for what they find. Will the brothers find a way out of the secret world?
 (Reading Level 3-4)

Passages: Adventure Teacher Guide Set 1

MIR

130-30742

The Teacher Guide includes reproducible activities to develop reading, thinking skills, vocabulary, and writing skills, answer keys, and one page plot summary. Cost \$29.00

Passages Novels: Adventure Set 2

MIR

130-31125

Cost \$34.00

- Blood Red Sky Jesse and the rest of the Mars Exploration Committee must find out
 what has happened to their missing colleagues on the Red Planet before more crew
 members disappear.(Reading Level 4-5)
- Disaster on the River When the Lucy B. Is destroyed by a tourist, Ric must make sure the stranded tour group doesn't meet their end as well.(Reading Level 3-4)
- Island of Fortune Patrick's father, obsessed with money, takes his son to Mystic Island in search of buried treasure. The pair, however, find much more than they bargained for. (Reading Level 3-4)
- No Way Out When Aletha's aunt invites Aletha on a road trip, she never dreams that
 her aunt's carefree attitude will put them in danger and that she, herself, will have to find a
 way out. (Reading Level 3-4)
- White Monster Jordan skips school and heads to the mountains with his best friend,
 Lee. Their carefree trip turns serious when Jordan's car dies in the midst of a blizzard.
 (Reading Level 3-4)

Passages: Adventure Teacher Guide Set 2

MIR

130-31126

The Teacher Guide includes reproducible activities to develop reading, thinking, vocabulary, and writing skills, answer keys, and one page plot summary. Cost \$29.00

PASSAGES CONTEMPORARY

These novels feature themes relevant to reluctant readers in intermediate and high school. Each book features:

- Topics relevant to teenagers
- Fast paced plots
- Controlled language with descriptive vocabulary
 - Gr. 3-4 or 5-6 Reading level (but appear to be higher)

Cost \$7.00/novel

A consumable student workbook is available for each novel. Each workbook:

- Breaks the novel into three sections: chapters 1-3, 4-6, and 7-10
- Provides a Vocabulary Unit which includes six activities:
 - Selection words: self-check
 - Defining words from context
 - Choosing a definition
 - Using words in context
 - Classifying words
 - Checking your understanding
- Provides a Comprehension Unit which includes seven activities:
 - Tracking main ideas
 - Getting the facts
 - Making inferences
 - Interpreting figurative language
 - Using pronoun referents
 - Summarizing
 - Reading Critically

Cost \$7.00/student workbook

One Teacher Guide covers all novels in the *Passages Contemporary* series. It includes answer key to student workbooks, plot summaries, post reading discussion questions and vocabulary lists for each novel.

Passages Contemporary	Teacher Guide \$10.00	MIR	130-31198
-----------------------	-----------------------	-----	-----------

PASSAGES CONTEMPORARY NOVELS and STUDENT WORKBOOKS

An Alien Spring (Reading Level Grades 3-4)	MIR	130-31203
Hysteria builds in a small town when two brothers are	e labelled	
as disease-spreading aliens. The sequel Summer of	f Shame is listed below.	

An Alien Spring Student Workbook (Consumable)	MIR	130-31204
Summer of Shame (Reading Level Grades 3-4) Sequel to <i>An Alien Spring</i> . Mark fights to save his new friends from the ignorance and fear of his neighbors.	MIR	130-31478
Summer of Shame Student Workbook (Consumable)	MIR	130-31479

The Haunting of Hawthorne (Reading Level Grades 3-4) The mysterious newcomer takes on the troublemakers of Hawth	MIR orne High.	130-31201
The Haunting of Hawthorne Student Workbook(Consumate	le)MIR	130-30202
Maitland's Kid (Reading Level Grades 5-6) A troubled teenage boy searches for the father he has never known	MIR own.	130-31199
Maitland's Kid Student Workbook (Consumable)	MIR	130-31200
Bridge to the Moon (Reading Level Grades 5-6) Sequel to <i>Maitland's Kid</i> . A young man finds the courage to be	MIR his own person.	130-31472
Bridge to the Moon Student Workbook (Consumable)	MIR	130-31473
The Darkest Secret (Reading Level Grades 5-6) When Brian investigates the mystery behind an old diary, he finds the answer to a long-buried family secret.	MIR	130-31474
The Darkest Secret Workbook (Consumable)	MIR	130-31475
The Shadow Man (Reading Level Grades 5-6)	MIR	130-31476
Confrontations with a mysterious stranger lead a teen to questio his father's death.		100 01110
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		130-31477
his father's death.	n MIR MIR	
his father's death. The Shadow Man Student Workbook (Consumable) When a Hero Dies (Reading Level Grades 5-6)	n MIR MIR	130-31477
his father's death. The Shadow Man Student Workbook (Consumable) When a Hero Dies (Reading Level Grades 5-6) Tony struggles to find his mentor's killer and get his own life back	MIR MIR k on track.	130-31477 130-31196

NEW SERIES CANADA SENIOR (Reading Level: Grade 3-4)

This series is designed for independent reading or guided reading with reluctant readers. These action novels feature teen characters in stories with themes appropriate for students in intermediate and senior high. Cost \$11.00 each

A Teacher Guide is available for each novel. It includes a plot synopsis, introductory lessons, background articles, lesson plans, discussion questions, a quiz, after-reading activities and graphic organizers. The writing activities feature mostly graphic organizers and not the traditional question and answer exercises. Cost \$6.00

Note: Also consider the Readers' Theatre Plays listed after the novels.

Against All Odds (Reading Level 3.4) *Male characters, action centered A special student risks his life to gain the respect of his older brother.	CPG	130-31395
Against All Odds Teacher's Guide	CPG	130-31432
Avalanche (Reading Level 3.4) * Mature subject, older characters (action/emotion) It was just a school trip, just a winter hike through the mountains. But when a wall of snow comes sliding down, fifteen kids have to fight for their lives. Not all of them will win the fight.	CPG	130-31444
Avalanche Teacher's Guide	CPG	130-31445
Caught in the Blizzard (Reading Level 4.0) *Male characters, action centered Three teenagers in the Arctic deal with rivalry and crime, then must survive a winter storm.	CPG	130-31396
Caught in the Blizzard Teacher's Guide	CPG	130-31433
My Broken Family (Reading Level 3.8) *Female character, emotion centered A girl learns that her parents' divorce is not quite as terrible as she thought.	CPG	130-31398
My Broken Family Teacher's Guide	CPG	130-31435
Our Plane is Down (Reading Level 4.0) *Male characters, action with emotion A small plane goes down in northern British Columbia, hours from anywhere. The radio is broken, the pilot is unconscious. There's only a little water and even less food. Can Cal make it through the woods to save his sister, the pilot, and himself?	CPG	130-31448
Our Plane is Down Teacher's Guide	CPG	130-31449

Show Off (Reading Level 3.8) *Female character, emotion centered A teenage girl finally rejects the crazy vandalism of her friends.	CPG	130-31399
Show Off Teacher's Guide	CPG	130-31436
Terror 9/11 (Reading Level 3.5) *Male characters, action with emotion Curtis was just picking up his sister at the World Trade Center when the first plane hit. The teenager must beat the odds to save his sister, his father, and himself.	CPG	130-31537
Terror 9/11 Teacher's Guide	CPG	130-31538
The Bully (Reading Level 3.2) *female character, emotion centered Sugar and spice and everything mean. Allie finds that the worst bully at her school is a girl, and the worst weapon can be a whisper.	CPG	130-31446
The Bully Teacher's Guide	CPG	130-31447

READERS' THEATER PLAYS

(Adapted from New Series Canada Novels) Cost \$20.00

This resource contains sixteen readers' theater plays adapted from New Series Canada Junior and Senior novels. These plays can be used with the novels or on their own, building reading skills as students practise and perform their roles. Each play calls for two narrators and three or four student actors. Sound effects can be performed by another student or by the entire class. Teaching suggestions are included. Note: This resource is also listed in the Elementary section.

Readers' Theater Plays CPG 130-31450

SHAKESPEARE MINI-BOOKS (Reproducible) Cost \$18.00

This resource consists of eight reproducible comic-book style retellings of the following Shakespeare's plays:

- Hamlet
- Julius Caesar
- King Lear
- Macbeth
- A Midsummer Night's Dream
- Much Ado About Nothing
- Romeo & Juliet
- The Tempest

The comic-book format makes the plays easier to read; the narratives are written in modern-day English, while the characters' dialogues are kept in Shakespeare's verse.

Shakespeare Mini-Books

SCM

130-31501

BOLDPRINT

Boldprint is a series of magazine-style books designed to engage struggling and reluctant readers in Grades 4-9+. It uses a variety of text forms including:

- Graphic stories, Short stories,
- Informational texts, Reports, Profiles, Poems, Interviews, Scripts
- Essays, Personal Accounts, Newspaper Articles, etc.

The titles are full of rich visual content. The format is designed to engage, rather than overwhelm, the struggling reader. Cost \$16.50

Note: Teachers can order Boldprint 4 titles in the Elementary section and can special order additional titles from Boldprint 5, Boldprint 6 and Boldprint 7 listed on the Nelson website www.nelson/school/elementary/langArts

BOLDPRINT 5 Reading Level Grade 3-4, Interest Level Grades 4-7+ Note: Boldprint 5 is also listed in the Elementary section.

Wild World of Sports

NEL

130-31570

This title is a compilation of articles, poems, stories and facts featuring very unusual sports.

Great Idea! (Listed in Elementary section)

NEL

130-31572

It offers students opportunities to find out about various inventions and their creators.

Frame by Frame (Listed in Elementary section)

NEL

130-31574

It represents a snapshot of the comic book world as it existed in the past and as it exists today.

Head to Toe NEL 130-31576

This title examines the human body and how some of the body's systems work through stories, poems, graphic descriptions and pictures.

BOLDPRINT TEACHER EDITION Cost \$22.50

This resource offers rich teacher support by including:

- Before, during, and after reading suggestions
- Identifies the literacy strategies used in each activity
- Reproducible masters: graphic organizers, story starters, writing planners, assessment profiles, etc.
- Assessment suggestions

BOLDPRINT TEACHER EDITION Cost \$22.50

Wild World of Sports Teacher Edition	NEL	130-31571
Great Idea! Teacher Edition	NEL	130-31573
Frame by Frame Teacher Edition	NEL	130-31575
Head to Toe Teacher Edition	NEL	130-31577

ADAPTED/MODIFIED NOVEL STUDIES

The series features commercially prepared teacher-made units on a variety of novel titles designed for students who are experiencing difficulty with written activities. Each title meets a variety of needs: intermediate and senior high students with limited reading and writing skills, students who have difficulty organizing projects, and EAL students. Each one contains approximately 25 pages of activities and an answer key is provided. Most of these units are written at a Grade Three Reading Level. (Reproducible)

A Midsummer Night's Dream \$20.00	DJA	130-30406
A Night to Remember \$18.00	DJA	130-30405
Animal Farm \$18.00	DJA	130-30008
Anne Frank: The Diary of a Young Girl \$18.00	DJA	130-31097
Banner in the Sky \$20.00	DJA	130-31095
Cue for Treason \$18.00	DJA	130-30632
Forbidden City \$20.00	DJA	130-30631
Hamlet \$20.00	DJA	130-30408
Hatchet \$16.00	DJA	130-30004
Holes \$20.00	DJA	130-31309
In the Heat of the Night \$18.00	DJA	130-30009
Island of Blue Dolphins \$18.00	DJA	130-30399
Julius Caesar \$20.00	DJA	130-30017
Keeper of the Isis Light \$20.00	DJA	130-30006
Lord of the Flies \$18.00	DJA	130-30011
Lost in the Barrens \$18.00	DJA	130-31093
Macbeth \$20.00	DJA	130-30015
Mrs. Frisby and the Rats of NIMH \$18.00	DJA	130-30630
My Side of the Mountain \$16.00	DJA	130-31096
Of Mice and Men \$18.00	DJA	130-30012
Romeo and Juliet \$20.00	DJA	130-30014
Shoeless Joe \$18.00	DJA	Order by title
Silverwing \$18.00	DJA	130-31094
Sounder \$18.00	DJA	130-30982
The Giver \$20.00	DJA	130-30005
The Hobbit \$18.00	DJA	130-31110
The Outsiders \$18.00	DJA	130-30028
The Pearl \$18.00	DJA	130-30013
The Pigman \$18.00	DJA	130-30981
The Secret Garden \$20.00	DJA	130-30980
The Snow Goose \$18.00	DJA	130-30407
To Kill a Mockingbird \$20.00	DJA	130-30010
Underground to Canada \$20.00	DJA	130-30018
Basic Elements of a Short Story \$20.00	DJA	130-31180
Parts of Speech \$20.00	DJA	130-30814
Types of Poetry \$20.00	DJA	130-31109

AUDIOBOOKS

Audiobooks or Books on Tape are available for students who are not able to read a novel independently or who need practise with fluency. Students should be following along with the book as the tape is being listened to. Audiobooks listed in the Elementary section may be suitable for some students. Note: A copy of the novel is not supplied. Adapted/modified novel study units which are identified by an asterisk(*) are available separately on the previous page.

AUDIOBOOKS (Cassettes, unless where indicated)		
Adventures of Huckleberry Finn \$42.00	PBC	130-30973
A Light in the Forest \$32.50	REB	130-30890
All Quiet on the Western Front \$54.50	REB	130-30971
* Animal Farm \$28.00	PBC	130-30769
A Separate Peace \$37.00	AUB	130-30889
Black Like Me \$46.00	PBC	130-31139
Freak the Mighty (CD) \$38.00	PBC	130-30761
Freaky Friday (CD) \$17.50	PBC	130-30974
Great Gatsby (CD) \$23.00	PBC	130-31138
*Hamlet \$26.00	AUB	130-30714
*Hatchet (CD) \$16.00	AUB	130-30716
*Holes (CD) \$23.00	PBC	130-30762
*Island of Blue Dolphins (CD) \$30.00	PBC	130-30767
Jacob Have I Loved \$44.00	REB	130-30969
*Julius Caesar (CD) \$26.00	AUB	130-30713
*Lord of the Flies \$27.00	AUB	130-30891
*MacBeth (CD) \$31.50	AUB	130-30715
Night \$29.00	PBC	130-30764
Night to Remember \$38.00	PBC	130-30765
*Of Mice and Men \$28.00	REB	130-30970
*Romeo and Juliet (CD) \$26.00	AUB	130-30711
Taming of the Star Runner \$32.50	REB	Order by title
*The Giver \$27.00	AUB	130-30720
The Man Who Was Poe \$26.00	AUB	130-30758
*The Outsiders \$26.00	AUB	130-30756
*To Kill a Mockingbird \$58.00	PBC	130-30010
War of the Worlds \$23.00	PBC	130-31140

Note: Also consider the *Start-to-Finish* Series (on the following page) which uses assistive technology to support struggling readers.

START- to- FINISH BOOKS

(Book, CD with Activities, and Tape/ Set)

GOLD and BLUE LIBRARY START-TO-FINISH TITLES

This resource is a high-interest, controlled vocabulary series which uses assistive technology to support struggling readers. Each title comes in three formats: a paperback book, book on CD, and audio book (cassette). Teachers may combine visual and auditory supports to create the best learning scaffolds for each student. The following titles are available for loan and can also be specially ordered. Contact Student Support Specialist for pricing.

START-TO-FINISH

GOLD LIBRARY TITLES: (Grade 2-3 readability)

- Alcatraz, the Rock
- Ali: The Greatest
- Anne of Green Gables
- Hurricane (Natural Disaster Series)
- King Lear
- MacBeth
- Romeo and Juliet
- The Mutiny on the Bounty
- The Night of the Loch Ness Monster(Mystery Series)
- The Story of Anne Frank
- Wilt Chamberlain: NBA Giant

START-TO-FINISH

BLUE LIBRARY TITLES (Grade 4-5 readability)

- Tales from Homer: Stories from the Iliad and the Odyssey
- Kidnapped
- Fight For Your Life: The Story of Rubin Hurricane Carter
- Remembering Sweetness: Walter Payton and the Bears
- The Race Inside Me: The Story of Wilma Rudolph
- Hamlet

SOCIAL STUDIES

Adapted and Modified Units for Social Studies

The series features reproducible teacher-made units on a variety of Social Studies topics which are designed for students who are experiencing difficulty with written activities. Grade 3-4 Reading Level unless indicated.

Format: Teaching notes followed by questions.		
Ancient Egypt \$18.00	DJA	130-30802
Ancient Greece \$18.00	DJA	130-30803
Ancient Rome \$18.00	DJA	130-30804
Early People and Early Civilizations \$20.00	DJA	130-30801
Larry 1 copic and Larry Orvinzations \$20.00	Dork	100-00001
Format: Teaching Notes followed by questions.		
Byzantine and Islamic Civilizations \$20.00	DJA	130-30805
The Foundations of Medieval Europe \$20.00	DJA	130-30026
The Height of Medieval Civilization \$20.00	DJA	130-30027
The Industrial Revolution (Gr. 5 Reading Level) \$20.00	DJA	130-31177
The Renaissance (Gr. 5 Reading Level) \$20.00	DJA	130-31178
The Rendissurfice (or. 5 Reading Level) \$20.00	D0/ (100 01170
Format: Teaching notes followed by questions.		
Building the Railway \$18.00	DJA	130-30285
The Gold Rush \$18.00	DJA	130-30287
The Government of Canada \$18.00	DJA	130-30288
The Inuit \$20.00	DJA	130-30289
The Northwest Mounted Police \$18.00	DJA	130-30286
Format: Teaching notes followed by questions.		
Canada 1600-1783 (Gr. 4-5 Reading Level)\$20.00	DJA	130-31102
Canada 1783-1825 (Gr. 4-5 Reading Level) \$20.00	DJA	130-31103
Canada 1815-1867 (Gr. 4-5 Reading Level) \$20.00	DJA	130-31104
Canada 1867-1900 (Gr. 4-5 Reading Level) \$20.00	DJA	130-31179
Canada Between (Gr. 4-5 Reading Level) \$20.00	DJA	130-31106
the Wars		
Canada After WW2 (Gr. 4-5 Reading Level) \$20.00	DJA	130-31108
World War 1 (Gr. 4 Reading Level) \$20.00	DJA	130-31105
World War 2 (Gr. 4 Reading Level) \$20.00	DJA	130-30641
Early Settlers in Canada \$18.00	DJA	130-30992
Colonies in the Wilderness \$18.00	DJA	130-30933
The Fur Trade \$20.00	DJA	130-31176
Advanced Geography: Map Work \$18.00(Gr.4-5 Reading Level)	DJA	130-31390
Geography \$18.00 (Gr. 2-3 Reading Level)	DJA	130-30799
Geography of Canada \$20.00	DJA	130-30994
Immigrations: Canada's Mosaic \$16.00	DJA	130-30871
Symbols of Canada (Gr. 4-5 Reading Level) \$20.00	DJA	130-31099
Provinces and Territories (Gr. 4-6 Reading Level)	DJA	130-31100
of Canada \$18.00		

Format: Teaching Notes followed by guestions. **Brazil** \$20.00 DJA 130-30811 **China** \$20.00 DJA 130-31101 **France** \$20.00 DJA 130-30809 Heritage of India and China, The \$20.00 DJA 130-30995 **Japan** \$20.00 DJA 130-30808 **Nigeria** \$20.00 DJA 130-30807 **Peru** \$20.00 DJA 130-30806 **Russia** \$20.00 DJA 130-30810

GEOGRAPHY-BASED LANGUAGE STUDIES: THE ATLANTIC PROVINCES

This reproducible resource is designed for students requiring supplementary social studies material with a Grade 3 Reading Level. The purpose of the series is to teach the English language as well as the basics of the Atlantic Provinces: The Land Regions and Coast, Climate, Bay of Fundy, Native Peoples, European Settlements, the Sea, Lobsters, Malpeque Bay Oyster Farms, Irish Moss, Forests, Agriculture, Coal, Cape Breton Highlands National Park, Labrador, Sable Island, Cities, and Wildlife. Students are given a one page reading selection followed by activities that provide opportunities to develop vocabulary and language skills. Cost \$56.50 (Reproducible)

Other units are available in this series: Central Canada, The Canadian Prairies, British Columbia and The Canadian North. Contact Student Support Specialist for ordering information.

Geography-Based Language Studies: NEL 130-30291 **The Atlantic Provinces**

CANADIAN PROVINCES & TERRITORIES Cost \$17.00

This reproducible activity book with a Gr. 4-6 reading level contains 20 activity sheets and 23 map exercises featuring:

- Canadian features
- The Atlantic Region
- Quebec
- Ontario
- Prairie Provinces
- British Columbia
- The Territories

Canadian Provinces & Territories

S&S 130-31384

TRUE TALES

This resource contains a selection of nonfiction stories about real-life adventures from around the world. Written at a Gr. 3 readability, students will enjoy these exciting stories of journeys, incredible dangers and daring rescues. All books are well illustrated with bright colourful pictures, maps and diagrams. Using a workbook format, this series features 12 four pages stories with three pages of written exercises for each. Students are presented with activities to develop critical thinking, vocabulary, and map skills. Cost \$10.00 *Available in limited quantities. (Substitution may be necessary at this price.)

Geography Titles:

True Tales from the Mountains	NEL	130-30082
True Tales from the Jungles	NEL	130-30083
True Tales from the Seas	NEL	130-30084
True Tales from the Deserts	NEL	130-30843
True Tales from the Polar Regions	NEL	130-30844

SCIENCE

ADAPTED / MODIFIED UNITS FOR WRITTEN SCIENCE PROJECTS

These reproducible units contain a short easy reading booklet at the Grade one-two level (unless indicated) and approximately 10 pages of activities.

Australian Animals \$16.00(Grade 2-3 Reading Level)	DJA	130-31386
Bats \$14.00	DJA	130-31151
Bears \$14.00 (Gr. 2-3 Reading Level)	DJA	130-30411
Birds \$14.00	DJA	130-30022
Butterflies \$16.00 (Gr. 2-3 Reading Level)	DJA	130-30794
Cats \$14.00	DJA	130-30021
Cell Biology \$20.00 (Approx Gr. 6 Reading Level)	DJA	130-31454
Cell Reproduction \$20.00 (Approx Gr. 6 Reading Level)	DJA	130-31455
Chemical Reactions \$20.00 (Approx Gr. 6 Reading Level)	DJA	130-31388
Circulation, Excretion and Respiration \$20(Approx Gr. 6 Reading Level)	DJA	130-31456
Dinosaurs \$14.00 (Gr. 2-3 Reading Level)	DJA	130-30268
Dogs \$14.00	DJA	130-30020
Electricity Part 1 \$18.00 (Gr. 5-6 Reading Level)	DJA	130-30983
Electricity Part 2 \$18.00 (Gr. 5-6 Reading Level)	DJA	130-30984
Electricity and Magnetism \$18.00 (Approx Gr. 6 Reading Level)	DJA	130-31457
Elements & the Periodic Table \$18.00 (Gr. 5-6 Reading Level)	DJA	130-31098
Endangered Animals \$14.00 (Gr. 3-4 Reading Level)	DJA	130-30270
Energy \$20.00 (Gr. 3-4 Reading Level)	DJA	130-30640
Environment, The \$18.00 (Gr. 3-4 Reading Level)	DJA	130-30638
Exploring the Seashore \$16.00	DJA	130-30025
Farm Animals \$16.00	DJA	130-30633
Five Senses, The \$16.00 (Gr. 3-4 Reading Level)	DJA	130-31387
Flight \$16.00 (Gr. 3-4 Reading Level)	DJA	130-30639
Forest Fires \$18.00 (Gr. 3-4 Reading Level)	DJA	130-30985
Frogs \$16.00 (Gr. 2-3 Reading Level)	DJA	130-30986
<u> </u>		
Horses \$16.00 (Gr. 2-3 Reading Level)	DJA	130-30987
Insects \$14.00 (Gr. 2-3 Reading Level)	DJA	130-30389
Introduction to Simple Machines \$16.00 (Gr. 3 Reading Level)	DJA	130-31453
Ladybugs \$14.00	DJA	130-30023
Magnets \$16.00	DJA	130-30988
_		
Matter \$18.00 (Gr. 6-7 Reading Level)	DJA	130-30989
Nutrition \$20.00 (Gr. 2-3 Reading Level)	DJA	130-30798
Nutrition and Digestion \$20.00 (Gr.5-6 Reading Level)	DJA	130-31389
Owls \$14.00 (Grade 2-3 Reading Level)	DJA	130-31173
Penguins \$14.00	DJA	130-30797
Plants \$14.00	DJA	130-30634
Raptors \$14.00 (Grade 2-3 Reading Level)	DJA	130-30990
Reptiles \$14.00	DJA	130-30796
Rocks \$16.00 (Grade 3-4 Reading Level)	DJA	130-30637
Rodents \$14.00	DJA	130-30267
Sharks \$16.00 (Grade 2-3 Reading Level)	DJA	130-31174
Solar System, The \$16.00 (Grade 2-3 Reading Level)	DJA	130-30271
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		
Spiders \$14.00	DJA	130-30635
Trees \$14.00	DJA	130-30409
Universe, The \$16.00 (Gr. 3-4 Reading Level	DJA	130-31452
Volcanoes \$16.00 (Grade 2-3 Reading Level)	DJA	130-30636
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		
Water Cycle \$16.00(Grade 5 Reading Level)	DJA	130-31175

Weather \$16.00	DJA	130-30795
Whales \$14.00	DJA	130-30269
Wolves \$14.00	DJA	130-30410
Worms \$14.00 (Grade 2-3 Reading Level)	DJA	130-30991

BEYOND THE EARTH (Reproducible)

This reproducible activity book features:

- 24 short reading selections (reading level 3-4)
- Skill-based activities
- High-interest topics

The first part of the book features natural objects in space, such as stars, galaxies, black holes, comets, and meteors. The second part deals with man-made space objects such as space shuttle, space station, satellites, and space pioneers. Cost \$7.50

Beyond the Earth IMC 130-31372

THE SOLAR SYSTEM (Reproducible)

This reproducible activity book features:

- Short reading selections (reading level 3-4)
- Skill-based activities
- High-interest topics
- Colourful fold-out poster of the solar system

1-2 pages of short answer activities and puzzles accompany a short reading selection (approximately ½ page) on each planet. Cost \$11.50

The Solar System IMC 130-31371

TRUE TALES Cost \$10.00

This resource contains a selection of nonfiction stories about real-life adventures from around the world. Written at a Gr. 3 readability, students will enjoy these exciting stories of journeys, incredible dangers and daring rescues. All books are well illustrated with bright colourful pictures, maps and diagrams. Using a workbook format, this series features 12 four page stories with three pages of written exercises for each. Students are presented with activities to develop critical thinking, vocabulary, and map skills. *Available in limited quantities. (Substitution may be necessary at this price.)

True Tales of Raging Waters	NEL	130-30439
True Tales of Howling Winds	NEL	130-30440
True Tales of Burning Earth	NEL	130-30867
True Tales of Freezing Land	NEL	130-30868
True Tales of Shifting Ground	NEL	130-30845

THE HUMAN BODY (Reproducible) Reading Level Gr 3-4; Interest Level Gr. 6-12 Each book in the series focuses on specific body systems and includes preview pages, vocabulary lists, reading selections, activity pages, fact pages, diagrams summaries of important concepts, glossaries and answer key. Cost \$9.50

The Human Body:

Skeletal, Muscular IMC 130-31373

The Human Body:

Nervous, Respiratory, Sensory IMC 130-31374

The Human Body

Digestive, Circulatory, Reproductive, Excretory IMC 130-31375

SKILLS for SUCCESS: (Reproducible) Reading Level Gr. 2-3 **THE HUMAN BODY** Cost \$19.00

This resource includes activity pages, explanations, and experiments for:

- Each Body System: Skeletal, Muscular, Digestive, Respiratory, Circulatory and Nervous Systems
- The Five Senses
- Health and Nutrition
- Body Fun

Skills for Success: The Human Body SCM 130-31609

SKILL- BUILDING SCIENCE: (Reproducible) Reading Level Gr. 3-4 STANDARDS BASED ACTIVITIES in PHYSICAL, LIFE and EARTH SCIENCE

This activity book was created to help students develop a deeper understanding of science concepts by engaging them in hands-on experiments. They will have the opportunity to observe, measure and graph the results, complete graphic organizers, read short selections and respond to short answer questions. Cost \$17.00 Topics covered include:

- Physical Science
 - Position and Motion of Objects
 - Light, Heat, Electricity and Magnetism
 - Properties of Objects and Materials
- Earth Science
 - Properties of Earth Materials
 - Changes in Earth and Sky
 - Objects in the Sky
- Life Science
 - Characteristics of Organisms
 - Life Cycles of Organisms
 - Organisms and Environments

Skill-Building Science: SCM 130-31530
Standards Based Activities in Physical, Life and Earth Science

THE WONDERS OF SCIENCE

This resource is a high-interest series with a Grade 3 Reading Level. Each unit features one page of text with several types of reading and vocabulary exercises. New vocabulary is highlighted in bold and appear in the glossary. These workbooks are non-consumable so can be used by a number of students who need a modified unit on a topic being discussed in class. Cost \$27.50

The Human Body (Body make-up and systems, the senses and talking, staying healthy, safety and first aid)	NEL	130-30292
Water Life (Water environments, plants, invertebrates, fish, reptiles, birds, mammals)	NEL	130-30293
The Earth and Beyond (Earth and the Solar System, weather, land and water, materials, changes, conservation)	NEL	130-30294
Land Animals (Land adaptations, invertebrates, amphibians, reptiles, birds, mammals, conservation)	NEL	130-30295
Matter, Motions, and Machines (Changes in matter, sound and light, magnetism and electricity, motion and forces, machines, technology)	NEL	130-30296
Plant Life (Flowers, grasses, cereals, trees, plant products, different environments, conservation)	NEL	130-30297
TEACHER EDITION FOR THE WONDERS OF SCIENCE The Human Body, T. Ed. Land Animals, T. Ed. Water Life, T. Ed.	Cost \$24.00 NEL	130-30457 Out of Print Out of Print
Matter, Motion, and Machines, T. Ed. Plant Life, T. Ed. The Earth and Beyond, T. Ed.	NEL NEL	130-30460 Out of Print 130-30462

INTERMEDIATE - SENIOR HIGH MATHEMATICS

(Teachers can also order titles from the Elementary Section.)

There is a wide range of students with varying math capabilities in every class. Teachers are expected to accommodate students who are working at up to two years below grade level within the scope of the regular math program. Adaptations such as:

- Using a calculator or multiplication chart
- Giving extra time
- Limiting the number of problems
- Giving extra practice with hands-on activities

are often all that is required to help students achieve the outcomes.

Students who are more than two years below grade level often require problems and concrete activities associated with a particular outcome at their own level. These students can and should participate with their classmates in the hands-on activities at the introduction of a new concept. They can benefit from the concrete examples but then are unable to complete the written activities assigned to the rest of the class. The teachers will find the APEF Math Curriculum Guides useful for finding appropriate activities.

The Quest 2000 Practice and Homework Books will provide teachers with additional activities/exercises to provide appropriate problems and skills practice for students who are approximately **three years or more below grade level**.

For example: if a Grade 7 student is working at a Grade 4 Level in the Measurement Unit, then that student stays with the class for the introduction of the unit and the sessions with the manipulatives but then could work on Measurement Activities from the *Practice and Homework Grade 4 Book* when the written class material is too difficult.

**It must be noted that a particular student does not have his own copy of this text; rather it will be a class/school resource and the student will work at the appropriate unit at a particular level whenever the need arises.

QUEST 2000 PRACTICE AND HOMEWORK BOOKS (Non-consumable)

This resource is provided at no charge by English Programs.

Practice and Homework Grade 1	PEC	101-1170
Practice and Homework Grade 2	PEC	102-2120
Practice and Homework Grade 3	PEC	130-30253
Practice and Homework Grade 3 T. Ed	PEC	130-30254
Practice and Homework Grade 4	PEC	130-30255
Practice and Homework Grade 4 T. Ed.	PEC	130-30256
Practice and Homework Grade 5	PEC	130-30257
Practice and Homework Grade 5 T. Ed.	PEC	130-30258
Practice and Homework Grade 6	PEC	130-30259
Practice and Homework Grade 6 T. Ed.	PEC	130-30260

Some students have not acquired the necessary concepts and skills to be included in the regular math class activities and require their own modified math program. A math text is to be only part of that program; every effort must be made to use the Math Outcomes outlined in the APEF Curriculum Guides at the level of the student.

MASTERING MATH STUDENT EDITIONS (Cost \$26.00)

	Grade Level	Reading Level		
Mastering Math Level A	1	1	NEL	130-30087
Mastering Math Level B	2	2	NEL	130-30088
Mastering Math Level C	3	2	NEL	130-30089
Mastering Math Level D	4	3	NEL	130-30090
Mastering Math Level E	5	3	NEL	130-30091
TEACHER EDITIONS (Cos	st \$27.00)			
Mastering Math Level B T	. Ed.		NEL	130-30092
Mastering Math Level C T	. Ed.		NEL	130-30093
Mastering Math Level D T	. Ed.		NEL	130-30094
Mastering Math Level E T	. Ed.		NEL	130-30095

BASIC PICTURE MATH (Reproducible)

This resource is designed to assist nonreaders or students with limited reading skills with beginning math skills. The binder consists 10 worksheets in each of the following 10 units:

- Numbers and Number Words (0-10), Counting, Ordering and Comparing
- Addition, Subtraction
- Measurement, Money (American Content)
- Shapes and Patterns, Fractions, Graphing

Each of the 100 reproducible worksheets includes one line of simple directions followed by an example to help students visualize and understand the given task. Cost \$47.00

Basic Picture Math	PCI	130-31043

UNDERSTANDING NUMERATION Cost \$195.00/site license for a stand-alone computer This software program was designed to develop student understanding of numeration concepts in grades K-3. Each of the following strands:

- Counting
- Operations
- Comparing and Ordering
- Patterns and Formulas
- Place Value
- Problem Solving

are broken into four levels of difficulty:

- A Apple for activities in 1 digit numbers
- B Ball for activities in 2 digit work to 20
 - C Cat for activities in 2 digit work to 100
- D Dog for activities in 3 digit work

In addition, Understanding Numeration:

- Covers over 75 skills:
- Contains over 340 lessons which are sequenced to build concepts;
- Adds auditory support to address different learning styles; as well, each lesson can generally be completed in approximately 15 minutes;
- Includes Student Tracking Management Utility which allows teachers to track test progress of students;
- Includes a series of .pdf worksheets on each strand of the program;

Extensive teacher support is available on Understanding Numeration's website: www.neufeldmath.com. This software has been provided to elementary and consolidated schools by Technology in Learning, Department of Education.

Understanding Numeration

NFL 130-31599

MATH SMART: PROBLEM SOLVING (Reproducible)

This series offers students an opportunity to consolidate their math skills through word problems which are written at approximately a Gr. 3 reading level. There is a focus on real-life situations and this resource would work best with small group instruction. Answer key provided. Cost \$7.00

Math Smart: Problem Solving Grade 3	MON	130-31019
Math Smart: Problem Solving Grade 4	MON	130-31020
Math Smart: Problem Solving Grade 5	MON	130-31021
Math Smart: Problem Solving Grade 6	MON	130-31022
Math Smart: Problem Solving Grade 7	MON	130-31023
Math Smart: Problem Solving Grade 8	MON	130-31024

MATH IN ACTION: WORD PROBLEMS

This unit was sent to each intermediate, senior high and Alternative Education Site in 2000 by Student Support Services. Each school/site is entitled to one copy.

Math in Action: Word Problems PEI 130-31317

MIDDLE SCHOOL MATH WITH PIZZAZZ (Reproducible) Cost \$49.00/binder Copies of these binders were supplied to Island Intermediate schools by English Programs in the late 1990's. Binders include activities on each of the five topics: Numeration, Decimals, Fractions, Measurement, and Percent/probability/integers. Each binder contains topic-specific, motivating activities to engage students, such as completing puzzles to decode a riddle, or joke. The pages are self-correcting; the students will successfully complete the puzzle or riddle if the calculations are accurate.

Middle School Math with Pizzazz Binder A Operations with whole numbers, basic facts, place value and numeration	MHR	130-31320
Middle School Math with Pizzazz Binder B Decimals, operations, applications, and problem-solving	MHR	130-31321
Middle School Math with Pizzazz Binder C Fraction concepts and operations, number theory and relating fractions, and decimals	MHR	130-31322
Middle School Math with Pizzazz Binder D Measurement, geometry, area, perimeter, angles, square roots, and right triangles	MHR	130-31323
Middle School Math with Pizzazz Binder E Percent, probability, ratio and proportion, statistics, integers, and equations	MHR	130-31324

PRE-ALGEBRA WITH PIZZAZZ (Reproducible) (Grades 7-10) Cost \$75.50 Each binder uses riddles, jokes and limericks to provide practise activities for prealgebra concepts and skills. Reproducible activity pages contain self-checking solutions and are organized by topic for easy use:

- Section AA Integers, fractions, decimals, and properties of operations
- Section BB Exponents, decimals, scientific notation, irrational numbers, ratio, proportion percent and probability
- Section CC Geometric figures, measurement, square roots, Pythagorean Theorem, trigonometric ratios, and statistics
- Section DD Variables and expressions, equations, problem solving, inequalities, functions, and graphing

Pre-Algebra with Pizzaz MHR 130-31318

ALGEBRA WITH PIZZAZZ (Reproducible) (Grades 9-12) Cost \$75.50 Reproducible activities containing jokes and riddles provide practice on the following topics:

- Operations with integers, variables, and formulas
- Linear equations, Word problems, factoring polynomials,
- Combining algebraic fractions
- Systems of linear equations in two variables

Algebra with Direct	MUD	120 21210
Algebra with Pizzazz	MHR	130-31319

TIME AND MONEY SKILLS

(Teachers can also order titles from the Elementary Section.)

CLEVER CLOCK WORKBOOK (Reproducible)

This resource provides an opportunity for students to solve time-related problems in this 32 page reproducible activity book. Each activity gives practice in telling time on the hour, half hour, quarter hour, as well as, five minutes before or after the hour. There is also a section for determining elapsed time. Cost \$6.00

Clever Clock Workbook

SES

130-31158

TIME CONCEPTS SERIES Cost \$57.00 (Non-consumable)

This series is designed for students with a grade two reading level who are experiencing difficulty developing a "sense of time". Each of the five time concepts is dealt with individually and provides visual supports, a short explanation, and some practice activity exercises. Titles:

- Day by Day
- Week by Week
- Month by Month
- Year by Year
- Season by Season

Time Concept Series

MIR

130-30200

DOLLARS AND CENTS SOFTWARE

These three program progress in difficulty. By going under "Options" feature, each can be set to use Canadian currency. They are also touch screen and single-switch compatible.

#1 FIRST MONEY

This piece of software teaches the value of a dollar. Voice prompts and graphics cue users through the sections:

- Money Names
- Equal Value (different combinations of coins and bills can equal the same value)
- What It's Worth (students add up varying groups of money)

Each segment includes a teach (step by step instruction) and a quiz option. Cost \$71.00

First Money CD

MIR

130-31470

#2. SPENDING MONEY CD

The purpose of this software is to have fun shopping in up to 8 stores while learning money skills. Two modes are available to choose from. In Shop Mode, the program displays a shopping list and a wallet with a specific amount of money to spend. Moving through the stores, students must find items on their shopping list and pay for them. In Quiz Mode, students must choose the appropriate amount of money from their wallet to pay the price displayed on a price tag. The teacher can go in under "options" to select Canadian currency. Cost \$71.00

Spending Money CD

MIR

130-31379

130-31471

#3 MAKING CHANGE CD

In the highest level of this series, students practise being a store clerk and enter purchases and give back change. Students count the money given for payment and enter the value on the keypad. A cash drawer appears and the user gives change back. The teacher can go in under "options" to select Canadian currency. Cost \$71.00

Making Change CD MIR

DOLLARS and CENTS CD

(Includes First Money, Spending Money, and Making Change programs on one CD.) Cost \$119.00

Dollars and Cents CD MIR 130-31539

MONEY MATTERS: DEVELOPING MATH AND PROBLEM SOLVING SKILLS (Reproducible) Cost \$7.00

This series provides games and activities to develop money concepts such as identifying coins, counting money, calculating the cost, and making change. The grade one edition focuses on activities using the penny, nickel, dime and quarter. The Grade two book presents problem solving activities using coins up to the value of \$2.00.

Money Matters Grade OneSCM130-30873Money Matters Grade TwoSCM130-30874

CANADIAN MONEY ACTIVITY BOOK (Reproducible) Cost \$10.50

This is a reproducible resource which provides activities for making change, identifying money, and learning coin equivalences. This resource should be used after the "money" sections in the Practice and Homework Books are completed. It is very important that students also have the opportunity for sufficient "hands-on" activities.

Canadian Money Activity Book EEP 130-30077

MENU MATH (Reproducible)

This series presents real-life restaurant situations to teach basic math skills. Each book which requires a Gr. 3-4 reading level contains a pull-out of a nicely presented restaurant menu. A variety of reproducible activities include calculating restaurant bills, solving story problems, and performing basic computations. One coloured menu/price list accompanies each book. Teachers should consider ordering additional menu/price lists for small group instruction.

Menu Math: Cost \$12.50 Old Fashioned Ice Cream Parlor (Addition and Subtraction)	IMC	130-30875
Menu Math: Cost \$12.50 Old-Fashioned Ice Cream Parlor (Multiplication and Division)	IMC	130-31084
6 Extra Price Lists: Cost \$7.50 Old-Fashioned Ice Cream Parlor	IMC	130-31159
Menu Math: Cost \$12.50 The Hamburger Hut (Addition and Subtraction)	IMC	130-31085
Menu Math: Cost \$12.50 The Hamburger Hut (Multiplication and Division)	IMC	130-30876
6 Extra Menu Math Price Lists: Cost \$7.50 The Hamburger Hut	IMC	130-31160

MARKET MATH (Reproducible)

This activity book which requires a Gr. 3-4 reading level helps to develop math reasoning and computation skills through the use of real-life shopping situations. Students will have an opportunity to calculate costs, total sales tickets, apply coupons and other practical real-life situations. One coloured price list accompanies each book. Teachers should consider ordering additional price lists for small group instruction. Cost \$12.50

Market Math (Addition, Subtraction, Multiplication and Division)	IMC	130-31083
6 Extra Price Lists: Market Math Cost \$7.50	IMC	130-31165

DEPARTMENT STORE MATH (Reproducible)

This activity book which requires a Gr. 3-4 reading level helps to develop math reasoning and computation skills through the use of real-life shopping situations in a discount department store. Students will have an opportunity to calculate tax on their purchase (teachers will have to adapt the exercises to apply the Island's 10% tax), calculate coupon and sales discounts, etc. One coloured price list accompanies each book. Teachers should consider ordering additional price lists for small group instruction.

Department Store Math Cost \$12.50	IMC	130-31068
(Addition, Subtraction, Multiplication, and Division		
including considerable number of percent-based problems)		
0 107.50		400 04404
6 Extra Price Lists for Department Store Math COSt \$7.50	IMC	130-31164

KIDS ARE CONSUMERS, TOO! (Reproducible)

This resource provides real-life situations to develop problem-solving skills and help students learn to become better consumers. Included are more than 100 activities and 80 blackline masters in which the students learn to estimate grocery weights, compare salaries, write invoices, etc. Cost \$37.50

Kids Are Consumers,	Tool	PEC	130-30827
Nius Are Consumers,	100!	FEG	130-30621

BOOKS on CD for KURZWEIL SOFTWARE

This information is also available from the Resource section of the *Journey On* website http://www.edu.pe.ca/journeyon/resources_pages/BooksonCDforKurzweil.htm

All Island senior high schools, some intermediate and a few elementary schools currently have the Kurzweil software.

Classic Literature CD

Your Guide to the Classic Literature CD is part of the Kurzweil package and is a portable library of approximately 1,800 electronic texts, selected from public domain material available from Web sites such as www.gutenberg.net. Some examples of the CD's contents include:

- Literary classics by Jane Austen, Geoffrey Chaucer, Charles Dickens, William Shakespeare, George Bernard Shaw, Leo Tolstoy, Oscar Wilde ...
- Children classics by Brothers Grimm, Jack London, Mark Twain...
- Classic texts from Aristotle and Plato
- Scientific works such as Einstein's Relativity: The Special and General Theory
- Reference materials, including world factbooks, famous speeches, history resources ...

If schools have additional books that they have scanned and are willing to share with other schools, please contact the Department of Education's IT Facilitator at 368-5512 to facilitate the sharing of these resources.

Intermediate Book Titles on CD

To request a copy of one of the following intermediate titles, please contact the IT Facilitator at 368-5512.

ENGLISH - 7 ENG A

Mystery and Wonder

Who is Frances Rain? Margaret BuffieHoles Louis Sachar

Working Together

Underground to Canada William Bell

ENGLISH - 8 ENG A

Heroic Adventures

Lisa Carol Mathas

Changes

The Outsiders S.E. Hinton
 Hatchet Gary Paulsen
 Freak the Mighty Rodman Philbrick

GRADE 7 and 8 Novels

I am David

Island of the Blue Dolphins

Lost in the Barrens

Mrs. Frisby and the Rats of Nimh

Anne Holm

Scott O'Dell

Farley Mowat

Robert O'Brien

Sounder William H. Armstrong and James Barkley

ENGLISH - 9 ENG A

What's Fair

What's Fair Anthology

Jacob I Have Loved Katherine Patterson
 Hunter in the Dark Monica Hughes
 Forbidden City William Bell
 Cue for Treason Geoffrey Trease

Relating

No Signature
 William Bell

SCIENCE - 7 SCI A

Nelson Science and Technology 7
 Tedd Gibb

SCIENCE - 8 SCI A

Nelson Science and Technology 8
 Bob Ritter

SCIENCE - 9 SCI A

Nelson Science and Technology 9
 Donald Plumb

SOCIAL STUDIES - 7 SCO A

Changing Your World: Investigating Empowerment

SOCIAL STUDIES - 8 SCO A

Canadian Identity

SOCIAL STUDIES - 9 SCO A

Atlantic Canada in the Global Community
 James Crewe

Senior High Titles on CD

To request a copy of one of the following senior high titles, please contact the IT Facilitator at 368-5512.

CHEM 521 & 621

McGraw-Hill Ryerson Chemistry
 Mustoe

CHD 521 A

The Developing Child Holly E. Brisband

Eng 421 A

Sightlines 10 Student Text Mary Crane The Tragedy of Julius Caesar William Shakespeare A Midsummer Night's Dream William Shakespeare I am the Cheese **Robert Cormier** To Kill a Mockingbird Harper Lee Who Has Seen the Wind W.O. Mitchell The Lord of the Flies William Golding Of Things Not Seen Don Aker The Giver Louise Lowry

ENG 431A

The Hand of Robin Squires Joan Clark
 To Kill a Mockingbird Harper Lee
 The Giver Louise Lowry
 I am the Cheese Robert Cornier

ENG 521A

Echoes 11 Student Text
 Romeo and Juliet
 William Shakespeare
 The Merchant of Venice
 All Quiet on the Western Front
 The Catcher in the Rye
 In the Heat of the Night
 Francine Artichuk
 William Shakespeare
 Erich Marie Remarque
 J.D. Salinger
 John Ball

ENG 531A

Of Mice and Men
 In the Heat of the Night
 John Steinbeck
 John Ball

ENG 621A

Macbeth William ShakespeareHamlet William Shakespeare

1984 George Orwell
 Animal Farm George Orwell

ENG 631A

Flowers for Algernon Daniel KeyesAnimals Farm George Orwell

HIST 621

Canada's History Voices and Visions

LAW 521 & 531

Law in Action
 Annice Blair

PHYS 521 & 621

McGraw Hill Ryerson Physics Edwards

SCI 421

Science 10
 Rob Ritter